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Lam Dong Investment and Hydraulic Construction Joint-stock Company
Add: 87 Phit Péng Thién Vudng — Phuting 8 — TP.Pa Lat— Tinh Lim Péng
Tel: 0263.3821854 Fax: 0263.3832542
Website: www.lhe.com.vn E-mail: xdthuyloild@gmail.com Business ID: 5800000424

No.: 01/2025/TB-HPQT/LHC Lamdong province, March 27, 2025

ANNOUNCEMENT
Ref: Participation of the 25" Annual General Meeting of Shareholders 2025

The Board of Directors of Lamdong Investment & Hydraulic Construction Joint-stock
Company (“LHC Company”) hereby notify and invite our esteemed Shareholders of LHC

Company:
1. Convene the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders 2025

- Time: 7:30 a.m April 20, 2025 (Sunday)
- Venue: Saigon Dalat Hotel. Address: 180 Ba Thang Hai Street, ward 4, Dalat city,

Lamdong province, Vietnam. _
- Participants: All Shareholders holding LHC’s shares who are on the list of
Shareholders as of March 24%, 2025 issued by Vietnam Securities Depository and

Clearing Corporation.
2. Main contents:

2.1. Report of the Board of Directors (“BOD”) in 2024

2.2. Audited financial statements for the fiscal year ended 31/12/2024 (separate financial
statements and consolidated financial statements);

2.3. Report of the Eu;:-arw.ris.::u'”i,'F Board;
2.4. Discuss and approve Reports of the Board of Directors.
a. Report of the BOD and Supervisory Board in 2024,
b. The Audited Financial Statements of LHC Company in 2024,
¢. Profit distribution in 2024;
d. The production plan and investment in 2025;
e The auditor selection for Financial Staterhents in 2025;

£ The remuneration of BOD and Supervisory Board in 2024. The remuneration of
BOD and Supervisory Board in 2025;
g. Cancel the content of increasing the number of members of the Board of

Directors of the company from five (05) to seven (07) people at the 2024 General
Meeting of Shareholders approved to be in line with the current operating reality

of the company.

h. The plan to issue bonus shares at the ratio of 2:1, the issuance target is completed
in 2025 — Details of the issuance plan are prepared and supplemented by the
Consultant as follows.

i. Dismissing a member of BOD and electing a replacement member;

j. Presenting candidates for the position of BOD Board;



Note: Candidates who are Sharcholders exercise their right to nominate or self-
nominate to ensure the standards and conditions to become a member of the BOD,
please send detailed documents within the prescribed deadline to the Company to
publish information and prepare for election work before the Meeting.

2.5. Other issues (if any)

Documents related to the Annual Meeting 2025 will be posted, updated (if any) on the
website: www.lhc.com.vn; Shareholder relation item from March 27, 2025.

3. For the General Meeting of Shareholders to be successful, the Board of Directors of the
Company wishes shareholders to attend the meeting. Shareholders, who are unable to attend
the meeting, may authorize a representative or members of the BOD or Supervisory board

to attend the meeting on their behalf.

4. Shareholders are requested to send the original Meeting registration Form original Power of
Attorney (using the Company’s form or as per civil law regulations, clearly stating the full
name of the individual, the authorized organization and the number of authorized shares and
the letter of invitation) to the Company’s head office before 14:00 on April 18th, 2025 via
postal mail to the organizers to gather the list of attendees to the meeting.

Shareholders are responsible for their own expenses for accommodation, travel and other
personal expenses to attend the Meeting,

Cordially invited!




Lam Dong Investment and Hydraulic Construction Joint-stock Company
Add: 87 Phit Péng Thién Vuong — Phuiing 8 — TP.Da Lat - Tinh Lim POng
Tel: 0263.3821854 Fax: 0263.3832542
»  Website: www.lhc.com.vn E-mail: xdthuyloild@gmail.com Business ID: 5800000424

FEEDBACK FORM FOR
THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE SHAREHOLDERS 2025

For a well-organized Annual General Meeting of Shareholders, we respectfully request that
shareholders submit their written contributing opinions and send it to the Company at No. 87
Phu Dong Thien Vuong, Da Lat City, Lam Dong Province, Vietnam or via e-mail at
xdthuyloild@gmail.com or Fax: +84-263.3832542 before 15:00 on April 15, 2025.

After synthesizing the feedback, the BOD will provide explanations to shareholders during the

Meeting.

SHAREHOLDER COMMENTS

A. SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:

| D R ————————r e
ID card/Passport/Business registration CETHTICALE 1107 evesrenesressssssssssnessasinsssssnsassasnassasasssasssassses
T L T ——————————TET LS it
Y03 o RS
NUMVEE OF SHATES OWIEA: ...evurueemeiasssmssssssmssssssssssasiassssmsssssssams s sass st s smsssssss o
B. COMMENT CONTENTS:

S -, month ..... year 2025

Commenter
(Sign, full name, stamp - if shareholder is a legal entity)



=BT R iRty

..., Day ....... month........ year ﬂ25

LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION
For attending the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders
of Lamdong Investment and Hydraulic Construction Joint Stock Company — LHC

1, NAME OF AULHOTIZET 1. v i veeeeeerresissseannesssmenssnsmsrnnrssbsussssssnnsimestnmanmesssteataiasrmnisssasane:
CIC/Passport/Business License NO.Z coooevviiininnnenrmsiinmnann Date of iSSUANCE: . vvevnsraincaresens

Place of Issuance: .....covvvvvisinn
Permanent AdAreSS:. . .uvreemressisssissssssrssssammmiisrsssssisssssimiairisssnmmneisiee
Tel: covniiirenssnseesnssmmasssssses FAXS sonvsasnsssccssnnsasnsasansinnsssnes Bt cviannssannrsassnisosasiorses

Number of owing shares:...............ssuseseeenShares.
HEREBY AUTHORIZES

2. Name of Authorized Person:...............

CIC/Passport/Business License NO.2 .o.ocoiinrimiinmmnnerinese Date of issuance: ....ccceevaes

Place of [ssuance: .........

Permanent Address:.....ociiuiiisssrssrsasssesasanssassnrensssimmssssinssssssaneriasnne
Tel: (iiiiesvmaivassiinsansansninsne JBKS sennassussrensonvansnonsrasstvogssas E-mail:..

Or (Mark “X" in the box)
1 Ong L& Pinh Hién — president 0 Ong Tréin Viét Théng - Vice president
0 Ong Phan Céng Ngon — Member 01 Ong Lé Huy Séu — Supervisory head
0 Ong 1.& Vin Quy — General Director
Number of authorized shares:..........cccoeenees shares

For and on my/our behalf, and representing authorized my/our shares, to attend and vote in the 2024
Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of LHC.

The Authorized Person shall comply the rules and regulations of the meeting and shall report the
result of the meeting to the Authorizer.

Authorized Person Authorizer



AGENDA OF 2025 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS (“AGM”)

* Time: 07:30, 20/04/2025. Venue: Sii Gon — Da Lat Hotel.

11:20

Closing the AGM.

; DRAFT
* Reception & Registration for shareholders: 7:30 + 8:00°
Time Content Pressiding
I AGM PROCEDURES
8:00+8:10 Opening ceremony and introduction of attendees. gﬂf&ﬁ
Report on verification of sharcholder eligibility for AGM SE?"‘{:F;'F:“
o igibility
8:10+8:15 attendance. Verification
Introducing the Chairperson of the AGM. Commmiltee
8:15+8:20 Approval of the Secretariat and Vote Counting Committee. Chairman
'_
8:20+8:45 Approval of: Agenda, AGM Regulations and Election Regulations. BOM member
11 AGENDA
Part 1 The AGM will discuss and conduct voting - 1*
+ Approval of dismissal BOM member Ly Chu Hung and Phan
Cong Ngon; Chairperson
8:45+9:00 + Introducing candidates to elect two (02) additional members of the Vote Counting
Board of Directors. The vote counting committee distributes, Committee
collects and counts votes
Part 2 The AGM will discuss the main items and conduct voting - o
1. 2024 reports of the BOM
2. Report of Supervisory Board.
3. The Audited financial statements for 2024;
4, The Profit Distribution Plan for 2024
5. The 2025 Business Operation plan in 2025
6. Selection of the Financial Audit Firm for fiscal year 2025
9:00-9:45 | 7- The Remuneration settlement for the BOM and Supervisory Board
remuneration for 2024 and remuneration scheme for 2025 Chairperson
8. Submit to maintain 05 members of the Board of Directors in
accordance with the company's charter.
9. Candidate for additional election of Board of Directors
10. Any other matters within the jurisdiction of the
Sharcholders’Meeting (if any).
- Announcement of the 1% voting results. i :
9:45+10:00 |- Voting 2 and election {“:mmm::g
- Instructions, distribution of voting and vote collection
BT . ; ; Vote Counfing
10:00-10:30 | 30-minute break - the Vote Counting Commitice convenes. Committce
10:30+10:40 | - Announcement of 2" voting results. Vot Connting
' ' - Announcement of election vote counting. Committee
I APPROVAL OF MINUTES, RESOLUTION AND CLOSURE
10:40+11:20 | Approval of Mecting Minutes and Resolution. Secretary
Chairman

Note: The Agenda is subject to change in accordance with the actual development

at the Meeting.




LAM DONG INVESTMENT -AND SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
HYDRAULIC CONSTRUCTION Independence — Freedom — Happiness

JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Lam Dong, March 27, 2025

No: 14 12025/Qb-HPQT-LHC

-  Puwrs

DECIDE
Regarding the establishment of the Board for Inspection of
Shareholder Eligibility
Annual General Meeting of Shareholders in 2025

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

LAM DONG INVESTMENT AND HYDRAULIC CONSTRUCTION

JOINT STOCK COMPANY

want to the Law on Enterprises No. 59/2020/QH14 dated 1 7/06/2020 and other

documents prescribed by relevant laws;
- Pursuant to the current Charter of the Company approved by the General Meeting of

Shareholders;
- Pursuant to the plan to organize the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of

the Board of Directors in the Minutes of the Board of Directors meeting dated
27/03/2025.

DECIDE

Article 1. Establishment of the Shareholder Qualification Examination Committee for the

2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of Lam Dong Irrigation
Construction and Investment Joint Stgck Company consisting of the following
names:

1. Mr. Tran Dai Hien — Head of the Department;

2. Ms. Nguyen Thi Thu Huong — Member;

3. Mr. Vu Viet Dung — Member;

4, Ms. Le Thi Thuy — Member;

5. Ms. Nguyen Thi Thuy — Member;

2. The Board for Examination of Shareholder Eligibility has the following tasks:

Check the eligibility of sharcholders who are eligible to attend the General
Meeting of Shareholders in accordance with the provisions of the Law, Charter
and regulations on organization of the General Meeting (comparison of identity
papers, citizen identity cards, passports, etc. of shareholders with a list of
shareholders);
Distribution of documents to shareholders eligible to attend the General
Meeting;
Answering questions or detecting issues that need to be considered about
shareholder status:
Summarize and report to the General Meeting the results of the examination of
shareholder status.
Supporting the counting of votes on the contents at the Congress during the time
when the Vote Counting Committee has not yet been voted on by the Congress;
Perform other tasks as assigned by the Chairman of the congress.



Article 3. The decision takes effect from the date of signing and expires after completing
the task. Individuals named in Article 1 shall be responsible for the implementation

of this Decision./.

Where to receive:
- As Article 3;
- Save,




LAM DONG INVESTMENT AND HYDRAULIC CONSTRUCTION
JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Add: 87 Phu Dong Thien Vuong, Ward 8, Da Lat Ctity, Lam Dong Province
Phone: 0263.3821854 Fax: 0263.3832542
Website: www.lhc.com.vn_E-mail: xdthgl&ild@@ail.cmn 1D: 5800000424

Lamdong province, March 27, 2025

WORKING REGULATIONS, VOTING RULES
AT THE 2025 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS OF
LAM DONG INVESTMENT & HYDRAULIC CONSTRUCTION J/S COMPANY

- Pursuant to the Enterprise Law No.59/2020/QH14 effective from 01/01/2021;
- Pursuant to Securities Law No. 54/2019/QH14 dated November 26, 2019 and other

relevant legal documents;
- Based on the current Charter of Lamdong Investment & Hydraulic Construction J/S

Company (“Charter”);
- Based on the current Internal Corporate Governance Regulations of the Company.

CHAPTERI
GENERAL PROVISIONS

Article 1. SCOPE GOVERNING AND APPLICABLE ENTITIES

1.1. These regulations apply to the organization of the 2025 Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders (hereinafter collectively referred to as "Meeting" or "AGM") of the
Company.

1.2. These Regulations specify the rights and obligations of shareholders, authorized
persons attending the meeting and other participants, as well as the conditions and
voting procedures at the AGM;

1.3. Shareholders, their authorized representatives, and other participants are responsible-
for complying with these Regulations.

Article 2. DEFINITIONS

2.1.  Shareholder: A person holding shares of LHC shares and listed in the register of
shareholders entitled to attend the Meeting.

2.2. Voting: The act of Shareholders/authorized representatives exercising their right to
express opinions on matters within the AGM’s jurisdiction.

2.3. Agenda: The list of contents proposed by the BOM for shareholder voting at the
AGM.

CHAPTER II
RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS OF AGM PARTICIPANTS

Article 3. RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS OR THEIR
REPRESENTATIVES
3.1. Conditions for attendance: Eligible attendees include shareholders or authorized
representatives with written authorization from one or more shareholders listed in
the Company’s shareholder register as of the record date March 20, 2025.

3.2. Shareholders rights at the AGM
1/5



a. Attend in person or authorize another individual to attend and vote at the AGM in
accordance with the Charter, these Regulations, and the AGM Organizing
Committee's instructions;

b. Express opinions and participate in discussions as per Article 9 of these Regulations;

c. Receive voting cards and accompanying documents upon registration with the
Shareholder Eligibility Verification Committee;

d. Late arriving shareholders or authorized representatives may register and vote on
unresolved matters without affecting the validity of prior voting sessions. The
Chairman is not responsible for stopping the Meeting.

3.3. Shareholder obligations at the AGM

a. Shareholders or their authorized representatives must present their CI card/Passport,
a valid Power of Attorney (for authorized representatives) according to LHC’s form
or form in accordance with Civil law with fully names of authorized individuals and
organizations and the number of authorized shares, and an AGM attendance
registration form to the Shareholder Eligibility Verification Committee.

b. Shareholders must maintain security, follow the Chairperson's guidance, behave
respectfully, keep mobile phones on silent or off, go outside to talk when necessary,
and refrain from smoking in the Meeting room;

c. Shareholders must maintain confidentiality and adhere to disclosure documents,
discipline speech. Audio or video recording of the Meeting requires public disclosure
and Chairman’s approval;

d. Shareholders speak and vote in accordance with the instructions of the Organizing
Committee and respect the control of the Chairperson of the Meeting;

e. Shareholders comply with the provisions of these Regulations and respect the results
of the Meeting.

Article 4. SHAREHOLDER ELIGIBILITY VERIFICATION COMMITTEE
Shareholder Eligibility verification comprises a head and members appointed by the
Board of Directors. The Committee performs the following functions:

4.1. Verify the eligibility of shareholders or authorized representatives by requesting
necessary identification documents: CI card/Passport, Meeting registration form,
Power of attorney (for authorized representatives);

42. Distribute voting cards, ballots, and other relevant documents to shareholders or
authorized persons attending the Meeting;

43. Report shareholder attendance and voting eligibility at the following times:

- Before the Meeting begins.

- Before each voting session if necessary. When there is a change in the number of
shareholders registered to attend the Meeting (In case shareholders arrive late to
register to attend the meeting);

44. Confirming the eligibility of shareholders to attend the Meeting based on verification
information and information provided by shareholders, the Shareholder Eligibility
verification Committee denies voting rights to ineligible shareholders;

2/5



4.5. Assisting in vote-counting before the official Vote-counting Committee is
established.

Article 5. CHAIRPERSON

5.1. The Board of Directors Chairman serves as the AGM Chairperson or deligates this
role to another member of the BOM.

52. The Chairperson’s responsibilities include:

- Conducting the AGM of Shareholders in compliance with these Regulations and the
approved Agenda. The chairperson works according to the principle of democratic
centralism and decides by majority;

- Guiding discussions and votes on agenda items throughout the meeting process;

- Responding or appointing relevant management personel to address shareholders
inquiries and handling arising issues during the meeting;

- Making final decisions on procedural and unexpected matters;

- Ensuring orderly conduct of the AGM while reflecting the majority’s interests.

Article 6. SECRETARY

6.1. The Chairperson appoints the Secretary, who is then approved by the AGM of
shareholder voting.

6.2. The Secretary’s duties include:

- Accurately recording the AGM proceedings and approved matters;

- Drafting and presenting the AGM Minutes and Resolutions before the end of the
Meeting;

- Performing additional support tasks as assigned by the Chairperson.

Article 7. VOTE COUNTING COMMITTEE

71. The Vote Counting Committee Comprises a head and members nominated by the
Chairperson and approved by the AGM. Members may be LHC employees or
shareholders but not can be the Chairperson or Secretary.

7.2. Responsibilities include:

- Supporting the Chairperson to explain voting procedures;

- Supervising the voting process;

- Counting votes, preparing vote-counting reports, and announcing results;

- Submitting voting records and reports to the Chairperson or Secretary.

CHAPTER III
AGM PROCEEDINGS AND VOTING

Article 8. AGM QUORUM
The AGM is valid when shareholders representing over 50% of the total voting
shares are present (Based on the final shareholder register provided by the Vietnam
Securities Depository and Clearing Corporation).
Article 9. DISCUSSION AT THE AGM
9.1. Shareholders discuss matters according to the Chairperson’s guidance.
3/5



9.2,

Discussion reles and principles:

Sharcholders or authorized representatives must raise their voting card and obtain
the Chairperson’s approval before speaking.

Statements must be concise and relevant to the agenda. The Chairperson may limit
redundant discussions. Speaking time is limited to 05 minutes per turn. Only agenda
related statements are recorded in the AGM Minutes.

The Chairperson only answers directly questions that are central and related to the
contents of the Agenda.

In case questions exceeding the allotted time of the AGM, unanswered questions will
be summarized by the Secretary and the Chairperson may answer later via e-mail or
other appropriate means in accordance with the provisions of the Company's Charter
and applicable law.

Article 10. VOTING TO AT THE MEETING

10.1.

10.2.

10.3.

10.4.

Voting principles:

Use the "Voting Ballot" to approve the key resolutions of the Meeting. Each
shareholder and authorized representative of the shareholder is given one (01) voting
ballot. In which, there are three (03) options: Agree, disagree and no opinion on each
voting content. Shareholders and authorized representatives of shareholders "sign"
in the box they select.

Use the "Voting Card" to approve other contents, except for the issues voted on by
the Voting ballot mentioned above. Each shareholder, the authorized representative
of the voting shareholder, holds up the voting card towards the Chairperson in the
following order: Agree; disagree. The vote counting Committee will count the cards
and use the exclusion method to determine the voting results. At the same time,
shareholders "sign" in the voting box: Agree, disagree to save the meeting records.
If a shareholder does not vote in both rounds "Agree, disagree™ on a voting content,
their vote is considered an approval.

Validity of Voting Form:

Regarding form: A valid ballot is a pre-printed form issued by the Organizing
Committee, stamped by the Company, not erased or edited, and must be signed by
the shareholder or the shareholder's authorized representative.

Regarding content: The voting form does not record any additional content other than
the regulations, "Sign" with ink pen and select (01) in (03) voting boxes.

Direct voting:

Applicable to cases where the voting form specified in Section 2, Clause 1, Article
10 above is not applied.

Shareholders or authorized representatives vote on matters by raising their voting
cards or by other means under the instruction of the Chairperson. The Vote Counting
Committee will record and announce the voting results at the Meeting.

Flection: The election for the Board of Director members follow a separate Election
Regulations approved by the AGM.

4/5



Article 11. ADOPTION OF AGM RESOLUTIONS

AGM Resolutions are approved if over 50% or 65% of voting shares agree,
depending on the subject matter as stipulated in Article 148 of the Enterprise Law
and Article 21 of the Company's Charter and Article 14 of the Internal Corporate
Governance Regulations.

Article 12. AGM MINUTES AND RESOLUTION

12:)

12.2.
12.3.

The AGM proceedings are documented. The Chairperson and Secretary or other
person signing the Minutes of the Meeting must be jointly responsible for the
accuracy and truthfulness of the Minutes;

The Chairperson issues Resolutions based on the AGM outcomes;

Minutes and Resolutions of the Meeting must be approved by the Meeting before the
closing of the Meeting, published on the Company's website within 24 hours and
achieved accordingly.

CHAPTER IV
IMPLEMENTATION PROVISIONS

Article 13. IMPLEMENTATION PROVISIONS

13.1.

13.2.

133.

13.4.

These Regulations, comprising 4 Chapters and 13 Articles, take effect upon
shareholder approval;

These regulations may be amended at any time based on the proposal of the
Chairperson and approved by the Meeting;

Unspecified matters adhere to the Company Charter, Internal Corporate Governance
Regulations, the Enterprise Law 2020, and related legal regulations;

These regulations approved at the AGM. If approved by the AGM at a rate of 50%
or more of the total votes of all shareholders attending the Meeting, these Regulations
will be binding and enforceable for all shareholders.

Note:
In case of discrepancies between Vietnamese and English versions, the Vietnamese
version prevails).

ON BEHALF OF THE AGM
CHAIRPERSON

L& Pinh Hién

5/5



LAM DONG INVESTMENT AND HYDRAULIC CONSTRUCTION
JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Add: 87 Phu Dong Thien Vuong, Ward 8, Da Lat Ctity, Lam Dong Province
Phone: 0263.3821854 Fax: 0263.3832542

Website: www.lhc.com.vn E-mail: xdthgxluild@g:uai!.cum ID: 5800000424
Lamdong province, March 27, 2025

ELECTION REGULATIONS
SUPPLEMENTARY ELECTION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEMBER
LAM DONG INVESTMENT & HYDRAULIC CONSTRUCTION JOINT-STOCK
COMPANY (“LHC COMPANY™)

. Pursuant to the Law on Enterprises No. 59/2020/QH14 dated June 17, 2020,
- Pursuant to the current Charter of the Company;
- The current Company Internal Regulations on Corporate Governance.

The 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders (*AGM”) of LHC Company shall conduct the
supplementary election of Board of Directors member (remaining term 2021 —2025) in accordance
with the following regulations:

Article 1. Eligible voters

All shareholders holding voting shares or authorized by representatives of shareholders
holding voting shares (as per the shareholder list finalized on March 20, 2025) who are
present at the time of voting, have completed registration procedures, and signed the
attendance list shall be entitles to participate in the supplementary election of the Board
of Directors member.

Article 2. Number of additional Board members elected to be elected

Number of additional Board members to be elected: 02 member (corresponding to 02
membet whose term has resigned).

The term-of the-additional Board member shall be the remaining terrm 2021-2025,

Article 3. Qualifications and conditions for becoming a BOD member:.

Have full civil act capacity and not be prohibited from enterprise management as per
Clause 2, Article 17, Law on Enterprises 2020,

Have professional qualifications and experience in business management of LHC
Company and does not necessarily need to be a shareholder of LHC Company.

A member of the Board of Directors of a public company may concurrently hold a Board
of Director position in no more than five companies.

Additional standards for independent board members: ..

1. Not be currently employed by have been employed by the Company, its parent Company,
or its subsidiaries for at least three years before the electionr.

2. Not be receiving salary or remuneration from the Company, except for allowances entitled
to Board of Director members as per regulations.

3. Not have a spouse, Dbiological/adoptive father, biological/adoptive ~mother,
biological/adoptive child, biclogical siblings who are major shareholders, executives of the
Company, or its subsidiaries.
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. Not directly or indirectly own at least 1% of the total voting shares of the Company.

. Not have served as a Board of Director member or a Supervisory Board member of the

Company. for at least the past five consecutive years unless continuously reappointed for
two terms.

Article 4. Right to nominate and self-nominate for the Board of Director membership.

The number of additional Board of Director member io be elected: 02 member
(corresponding to 02 resigned members).

Shareholders holding common shares may accumulate voting rights to nominate/self-
nominate candidates for the Board of Director election as per Article 25 of the Company
Charter.

Article 5. Election method

5.1,

Sids

5.3.

5.4.

The election of additional Board of Director members shall be conducted by secret ballot
using the cumulative voting method, as stipulated in Clause 3, Article 148 of the Law on

Enterprises 2020;

Each shareholder or authorized representative shall be issued 01 (one) ballot for the Board
of Director member election. The total number of votes granted is determined by: (number
of voting shares owned and/or represented) X (number of Board of Director members to be

elected);

Shareholders shall allocate their votes to candidates so that the total votes cast for Board of
Directors members on each ballot does not exceed (<) the total number of votes granted.
Shareholders may concentrate all or part of their votes on one or multiple candidates;

In case additional candidates emerge on the election date, Shareholders or their authorized
representatives must return their ballots to receive new ones (before casting them into the
ballot box).

Article 9. Voting Ballot Regulations

6.1.

6.2.

The voting Ballot

- Ballots shall be uniformly printed and stamped by LLHC Company, indicating the
shareholder’s code, name, number of shares owned and represented and total votes
granted;

- Sharcholders or authorized representatives are handed over 01 ballot with the
shareholder's name, code, number of shares owned, and total votes granted.
Accordingly, the total number of votes corresponds to the total number of shares held
(including owned and authorized);

- Shareholders must verify the ballot’s details (name, number of shares, total number of
votes). Any errors must be reported immediately for a replacement;

- The total votes for a candidate must not exceed the total votes available to the
shareholder.

Invalid ballot cases:
Invalid ballots include:
- Ballots not issued by the Company;
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- Ballot without the Company's control stamp and/or shareholder code issued by the
AGM Organizing Committee;

- Ballots containing erasures, alternations, or unauthorized candidate additions;

. Ballots with a total vote count exceeding the shareholder’s granted votes (owning and
authorized rights); or

- Ballot lacking a shareholder’s or authorized representative’s name and signature or
written in pencil;

Blank ballots with no votes assigned.

Article 7. Vote and voting counting procedures

7.1,

g A
1.3,

7.4.
1.5

7.6.
1.7,

7.8.

Shareholders may request a replacement ballot in case of errors before casting (putting
ballot in the ballot box);

Ballots shall be cast into a ballot box monitored by the Vote Counting Committee;

After voting concludes, the Vote Counting Committee will count votes in a designated
area,

Electronic systems and technical staffs may assist in vote counting;

Voting process starts after the Chairperson announces it (after the Chairperson announces
the list of candidates and the AGM of Shareholders has approved the Election Regulations)
and ends when no shareholder requests additional time (after the Chairperson asks the
Meeting about any shareholders who have not voted and no shareholders have any

comments);

The Vote Counting Committee will verify ballot validity, count votes, and prepare a report;
After the vote counting completed, the Vote Counting Committee will prepare a report and
announce publicly at the Meeting;

Ballot procedures will be documented and stored as per regulations.

Article 8. Responsibilities of the Vote Counting Committee

8.1.

8.2.

Main responsibilities as below:
- Guide shareholders on voting procedures, distribute ballot;

- Conduct vote counting;

- Prepare report and announce clection results at the AGM. Then submit the report of
vote counting and ballots to the AGM Chairperson.

Voting Committee members can not be election candidates for the Board of Director

member.,

The vote counting results are documented in writing and announced by the Head of the
Vote Counting Committee at the AGM.

Article 9. Principles for electing candidates:

9.1
9.2.

9.3.

If there is only one candidate, a simple majority (>50%) of votes is required for election.

If there are multiple candidates exist, the two with the highest votes will be shortlisted, and
the candidate with the highest votes will be elected.

Any arising issues shall be resolved by shareholders voting at the AGM.
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Article 10. Complaints regarding voting and voting counting

Shareholder complaints about the election process shall be reviewed and resolved
immediately by the AGM Chairperson and recorded in the AGM minutes.

Article 11. Enforcement Effect

11.1. This election regulation shall be publiclyread at the AGM and subject to approval by
shareholders before execution.

11.2. If approved by over 50% of voting shares at the AGM, it shall be legally binding.

11.3. This regulation shall take effect upon approval and serve as the legal basic for the
supplementary Board of Director election.

11.4. This Regulation shall expire at the conclution of the 2025 AGM of LBM Company.

On Behalf Of Meeting Organizing Committee
Chairman Of Board Of Directors

Lé Pinh Hién
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR CUMULATIVE VOTING BALLOT
Accompanying the Election Regulations for BOD member
at the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders

Provisions for Cumulative Voting

The election of BOD members shall be conducted under the cumulative voting
system, in which, a shareholder may allocate their total votes for BOD members
elections in one of the following ways: assign all votesto a single candidate; distribute
votes among multiple candidates with the number of votes assggned to each candidate
not necessarily being equal; or cast votes only a portion of their total voting rights for
one or more candidates, leaving the remainder unassigned.

Voting procedure

a. Determining the total number of votes for a shareholder (or shareholder

representative)
The total number of votes available for the election of BOD members is calculated

as follows:

Total votes for BOD election = Total voting shares (shares held and/or represented) x
(multiplied) number of Board seats to be elected at the Meeling.

Example: Suppose that the AGM of Shareholders has approved the election of 01 (one)

Board member. If Mr. Y is a shareholder holding 1,000 voting shares, then his
total votes for the Board member election would be: (1,000 x 1) = 1,000 votes.
Assume that the approved candidate list for the Board member election consists
of 2 (two) individuals.
b. Method of voting:

A shareholders/or their representative may distribute all or a portion of their total
votes for the election of Board members among one or more candidates. The
number of votes allocated to each candidate may differ, based on the degree of
trust in each candidate.

Following the example above, Mr. Y allocates his 1,000 votes among the
candidates as follows:

Position
No. Full name Contested/Nominated Votes allocated
1 Neuyén A Board member 700
2 | TrinB Board member 300
Téng cdng/Total 1.000

Note: Mr. Y may only use votes up to his total voting rights (1,000 votes in this example).

Each

If more than 1,000 votes are cast, the ballot shall be deemed invalid.
ballot clearly states the total number of voting rights held by the voter, which may

vary depending on the number of voting shares currently held and/or represented by that
shareholder. The sum of votes allocated to candidates must not exceed the total number of

vates

available for the election of BOD Member.
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LAM DONG INVESTMENT AND
HYDRAULIC CONSTRUCTION JOINT

STOCK COMPANY

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
No: 01 /BC-HPQT-LHC

SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence — Freedom — iness

Da Lat, March 27, 2025

REPORT

ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE IN 2024
AT THE 25TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS IN 2025

L ACTIVITIES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
1. Composition and Structure of the Board of Directors,
The Board of Directors operates with 5 members, including:

No Member

Duty

Areas of responsibility

Mr.

ol Le Dinh Hien

President

Board of
Directors

To be in charge of and direct the implementation of the
rights and obligations of the Board of Directors in
accordance with the Law on Enterprises, the Company's
Charter and other relevant provisions of law.

Formulate programs and plans for the operation of the
Board of Directors. Monitor, direct and organize the
implementation of Resolutions and decisions of the
Board of Directors and Resolutions of the General
Meeting of Shareholders, supervise all aspects of the
company's activities.

Directly direct the investment, research on development
strategies and long-term projects.

Directly in charge of shareholder and share relations
and the company’s emulation and reward work.

Other rights and duties as prescribed by law, Charter
and decisions of the Board of Directors.

Mr.

02 . )
Tran Viét Thing

Vice President
BOM

Performing the duties of members of the Board of
Directors specified in the Charter, Internal Regulations
on Corporate Governance, and Operating Regulations
of the Board of Directors.

Directly in charge of finance, accounting, statistics,
assets of the company; Financial investment,
inspection, supervision and assessment of capital use;
Debt Control.

Public issuance of shares and capital mobilization;
Search and development of investment projects in the
Southern region.

Other rights and duties as prescribed by law, Charter
and decisions of the Board of Directors.
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No Member

Duty

Areas of responsibility

Mr.
Ly Chi Hung
(Resigned on
10/07/2024)

03

Member
The Board of
Directors does

not operate

Performing the duties of members of the Board of
Directors specified in the Charter, Internal Regulations
on Corporate Governance, and Operating Regulations
of the Board of Directors.

Directly in charge of work: Economic-technical norms,
coordinating with other members of the Board of
Directors in price control.

Supporting communication and developing the
company's brand.

Other rights and duties as prescribed by law, Charter
and decisions of the Board of Directors.

Ms.
Ngd Thu Hwong
(Appointed on
20/04/2024)

04

Member
The Board of
Directors does

not operate

Performing the duties of members of the Board of
Directors specified in the Charter, Internal Regulations
on Corporate Governance, and Operating Regulations
of the Board of Directors.

In charge of communication and brand development of
the company.

Directly in charge of the company's salary and training.
Monitoring and consulting on contents related to
welfare policies for employees.

Other rights and duties as prescribed by law, Charter
and decisions of the Board of Directors.

Mr.
Phan Cong Ngbn

05

Member
BOM
independent

Performing the duties of members of the Board of
Directors specified in the Charter, Internal Regulations
on Corporate Governance, and Operating Regulations
of the Board of Directors.

Monitor, supervise and consult on issues related to legal
and operational regulations of the Board of Directors.
Supporting the administration of external affairs with
central and local agencies, community relations,
connecting internal and external resources.

Performing the duties of an independent member of the
Board of Directors.

Other rights and duties as prescribed by law, Charter
and decisions of the Board of Directors.

2. Resolutions and Decisions of the Board of Directors in 2024.

In 2024, the Board of Directors will organize 11 face-to-face meetings and 04 times to collect
written opinions in accordance with the prescribed order and procedures to promptly decide on

the orientation and direction of issues related to the

activities:

Company's production and business

- Direct to closely follow the production and business plan assigned by the General Meeting
of Shareholders, propose solutions, and promptly solve arising in production and business.

- The Board of Directors meetings all evaluate the implementation of the Company's
production and business plan.

- Comply with the provisions of law and the Company's Charter.
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- The consolidated production and business results in 2024 exceed the profit target according
to the plan assigned by the. general_mae:ﬁng_nf_sha:chulders,. bringing high benefits to
shareholders and employees of the Company.

Through face-to-face meetings and written consultations, the Board of Directors has issued the
following Resolutions:

N Number of
Resolutions/Decisio | Day Content
ns

Article 1: Agree on production and business results in 2023 as

follows:
1. Parent company's own production and business results

No Quota Plan Implement | Proportion
180 billion 131,3 billion
1 | Net sales VND VND 72,94%
28,3 billion 36 billion
2 | Profit before tax VND VND 127.2%
In which:
e Advance 1 -
3 | Dividends 15-25% 15%
4 Fixed asset | 7-10 hillion 1,15 billion
investment VND VND
5 Depreciation ~ of 7-10 billion 3,70 billion
fixed assets VND VND
6 Investment in Max 150 145 billion
Subsidiaries billion VND VD
2. Consolidated business results
No Quota Plan Implement Proportion
012/2024/NQ- 020272 —
1 ppoTLHC 1 1 | Net sales g “‘2'#';1';‘1““ 93,42%
Profit before 144 billion 160,39 billion
2 ek VND VND 111,38%

Article 2: Agree on the production, business and investment
plan to submit to the 2024 General Meeting of

Shareholders as follows:
Plan for 2024
No Quota Parent Company | Consolidation
(Billion VND) (Billion VND)
1 | Net sales 200 1.100
2 | Profit before tax 18,8 103.5
- Profit  from
production and 7.5
business
- Dividends from
LBM (15%) i
- Dividends from L40 1.83
(10%) -
y |2 asset | 4 10 billion VND
investment
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N Number of
Resolutions/Decisio
ns

Day

Content

Depreciation of i
4 | oreda 4-10 billion VND

Note: The profit plan of the parent company of VND 7.5 billion
does not include expenses and profits calculated in the
management report on profit analysis of production and
business activities in 2023.

Article 3: Unanimous appointment of personnel of the Internal
Audit Department under the Board of Directors of the
Company LHC gbm:

1. Mr. Hau Van Tuan, Chief Financial Officer of the Board
of Directors of the Company, is the Person in charge of
internal audit.

2. Other personnel who are internal auditors will be recruited
by Mr. Hau Van Tuan or hired outside to perform audit
work in accordance with the provisions of law.

The Company's existing internal personnel ensure the
regulation includes:

Professional
No 1 Name knowledge
Diing Th i Hing F.D EFQW Head of Civil Economic
1 | Planning and Engineering fncii
Department g
> | C Tudn Nam — Captain e
gineer
= Z . Irrigation
3 | Nguyén Nhit Hoang — Captain Engineer
x . . . Irrigatinn
4 | Nguyén Dirc Toan — Captain Enginset
— . Irrigation
5 | Lé Van Gidp — Technical Staff Bngineer
6 | HAu Thé An — Technical Staff s
gineer
7 Tran Xuin Phuong — Technical Irrigation
Staff Engineer

Term of office: According to the term of office of the
incumbent Board of Directors or when there is another
decision to replace.

Article 4: Agree on the plan to convene the Annual General
Meeting of Shareholders in 2024 and pay the second
dividend (10%) in 2023 as follows:

- Closing date for the list of shareholders to exercise the right
to attend the General Meeting and pay dividends in the 2nd
phase of 2023: 20/3/2024.

- Dividend payment date: 17/4/2024.

. Date of the General Meeting of Shareholders: 20/4/2024.

Article 5: Members of the Board of Directors, the
Supervisory Board, the Board of Directors and
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Number of
Resolutions/Decisio
ns

Day

Content

relevant individuals shall be responsible for
implementing this Resolution.

02

01b/2023/NQ-
HDQT/LHC

20/02/2

Article 1. To unanimously approve the salary fund of the
office, the salary level of the Executive Board, the
Chief Accountant and the conditions for salary
increase or decrease as follows:

e Company Office Salary Fund

The Company's office salary fund is deducted 3% on net

revenue. The salary fund paid for the Company's office

includes:

- CEO according to the salary approved by the Board of
Directors on 20/01/2022;

- Deputy General Director and Chief Accountant: The
general director shall consider and pay monthly
salaries not exceeding VND
50,000,000/person/month.

- Officers and employees of the Company's office shall
be considered and paid by the general director.

e Conditions for salary increase and decrease

- If the pre-tax profit increases in excess of VND 7.5
billion compared to the assigned plan (excluding
expenses and profits included in the management
report on profit analysis of production and business
activities in 2023), the salary of the Board of Directors
and Chief Accountant will be increased at the rate of
1.5 times the rate of profit increase (calculated from the
increase exceeding VND 7.5 billion VND).

- If the pre-tax profit decreases from VND 6 billion or
less compared to the assigned plan, the salary of the
Board of Directors and the Chief Accountant will be
reduced accordingly according to the corresponding
proportion of the reduced profit (calculated from the
decrease of VND 6 billion).

Article 2. Unanimously approve the settlement of the
Company's office salary fund in 2023 and other
expenses with a total amount of VND 5,165,225,000.
Comprise:

1. Resort expenses in 2023 (3.75 million VND/person):

217,500,000 VND.

2. 13th month salary (2.5 months of salary on which social

insurance premiums are based): 1,008,125,000 VND.

3. Salary fund of the Company's Office: 3,939,600,000

VND. Temporarily withholding VND 900 million that has

not been spent on the salary fund of the Company's Office.
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N Number of
Resolutions/Decisio
ns

Day

Content

After recovering the debt from Southeast Company, it will
spend this 900 million VND.

Article 3. Uniformly write off bad debts that have been set
aside as provisions of the following units:

1. Project Management Board for Investment and
Construction of Public Works in Da Teh District:
2,033,760,000 VND
Reason for debt cancellation: The non-business unit is not
allocated capital for payment by the provincial People's
Committee.

2. 508 Joint Stock Company: 57,338,000 VND.

Reason for debt cancellation: The company keeps
changing its address.

3. Tuyen Lam Lake Project Management Board: 89,104,790
VND.

Reason for debt cancellation: Offsetting the debt payable
to Tuoi Tre Company.

Total: 2,180,202,790 VND.

Debt cancellation processing time: From 31/1 2/2023.

The Executive Board continues to make a book to monitor

recovery and accounting in accordance with current regulations

of the State.

Article 4. To agree on the elimination of long-standing

liabilities of the following units:

1. Tuoi Tre Investment and Technology Joint Stock
Company : 290,814,262 VND.

2. Song Than Commercial Mechanical Construction
Consulting Joint Stock Company: 22,100,330 VND.

3. Branch of Song Hong Construction Corporation:
100,005,000 VND.

4. Phuoe Tien Co., Ltd.: 416,630,156 VND.

5. Bao Loc City Investment and Construction Project
Management Board: 5,130,000 VND.

Total: 834,679,748 VND.

The Executive Board continues to make monitoring and

accounting books in accordance with current regulations of the

State.

Article 5. Agree to approve the adjustment and
supplementation of compulsory social insurance
premiums for employees in the whole system.
Including: Adjustment and supplementation of the
number of salary grades; supplementing the salary
coefficient; adjustment of position allowance
coefficients; adjust the time to keep the salary grade.

Details are as follows:
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N Number of

the coefficient of salary scales and salary tables according

2 Resolutions/Decisio | Day Content
ns
1. Supplementing the "Number of salary grades':
Supplementing the number of salary grades for positions
with 05 current levels to 08 levels.
2. Supplementation of "Salary coefficient": Supplementing

to 8 salary levels as follows:

gp | Nnbmichic H{ 56 hwong

T dani/cdng | Bge | Bgc | Bic | Be | Bic | Bic | Bie Bic

vige 1| 23| 4| 5|6 ]| 7|8
Chairman of : i .
Applying the maximum salary according to the

I | theBoardof | o icione of the Law on Social Insurance 2014
Directors
Chief Financial

2 Officer of the 26 | 28 | 29 31 32| 34| 36| 338
Board of 7 3 T 2 8 5 3 2
Directors

3 General 31133 35 36| 38| 40 | 42 4.4
Director z 3 { 8 7 7 8 9
Deputy

4 General 21 26 | 2,7 28 3,0 3,1 33 3.5
Director; Chief | 7 0 3 7 2 ] 5 3
Accountant
Head of
Department;

Captain;Head | 15| 16| 17| 18 | 19| 20| 2122

3 | ofthe clalslz2lz2]2]3]|%4
construction
site command
hoard
Deputy Head
of Department;

Deputy

s | Captain; 5| 16| 17| 18] 1920|2122
Deputy Head 6 4 3 2 2 2 3 4
of the Site
Command
Board

7 University - 1516 L7 18 191 20( 21|22
level staff (] 4 3 2 2 2 3 4

3 College-level 13 1.3 1.4 | LS5 L6 | 1.7 1.8 1.8
staff 2 9 6 4 pd 1 0 G

9 Intermediate- 1.2 1.2 1,3 14 1.5 1.5 1.6 1.7
level staff 2 9 6 i 1 g 7 f

10 | Office Driving lil 162 1 ;;2 153 164 l_:r# 155 156
Clerical staff,

1 waiter, 1.0 | 11 1.1 1.2 1,3 1,3 1.4 1.5
housekeeping, 7 3 9 4 1 ] 5 3
security guard
Workers

|y | driving for
irrigation
works
Drivingtrucks, | , 1 | 42| 13|13 |14 |15]| 16| 16

2 | eenonundet. | 1 1" TN 'S ] @ | 4
-5 b5 7 3 0 7 4 2 ] g
Driving trucks
and cranes

122 | from 3.5 tons 152 163 1%3 If 1:15 166 Iﬁﬁ l.}?
to less than 7.5

| tons
nual General Meeting of Shareholders 727

Report on the Company's governance in 2024 at the 2025 An



N Number of
Resolutions/Decisio | Day Content
ns

Driving trucks
123 and cranes of 12| 13|14 | L3 L5 | 16| L7 ] LB
s 7.5 tons or 9 6 3 | 9 T 6 5
more

Workers
operating
excavators and
wheel loaders
for irrigation
works

13

Bucket

o 1 l12]1,3 1,314 1,5] 4,6 16

13.1 | capacity is less ; : : y : . :
han 0.3 m3 7 2 0 T 4 2 0 8

Bucket
capacity from

132 | 0.3 m3/bucket 151 163 l;f lf liﬁ 1'.]6 :&a 157
to less than 0.5
m3/bucket

Bucket
133 capacity of 0.5 1,2 L3 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.6 1,7 | 1.8
m3/bucket or 9 6 3 1 9 7 (5] 3
more

Workers
operating

14 | bulldozers for
irrigation
works

Bulldozersless | 1,2 | 1.3 | 1.3 | 14 1,5 16| 16| 1,7
than 140 CV 3 0 7 4 2 0 8 7

Bulldozars

as | patteee || 2|2 ¥|Y 16| 17| 18
and ab g |6 | 3|1 |9 |7 |63
ovie

14.1

Workers
operating
compactors 12| 1,3 | 14| L5 1,5 | 16 | L7 1B
and rollers for 9 [ 3 1 9 T [ 5
irrigation
works

15

Technical
workersManu
al workers in
16 | the
construction of
irrigation
works

L1 | L2} L2 | L3 14| 14| 1L5] L6

3. Adjustment of "Position allowance coefficient":
Adjustment of position allowance coefficient as follows:

Coefficient
No Duty C:Tn:r:t New
Adjusiments
1 | General Director 0.30 0.50+1.00
Chief Financial Officer of
2 the Board of Di 0.30 0.50
Deputy General Director;
3 Chief Accountant 0.20 0,54
Trudng phong; D§i trudng;
4 Truéng BCHCT 0.20 0.50
Deputy Head of
Department; Deputy
5 | Captain; Deputy Head of 0:10 050
the Site Command Board
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N Number of
Resolutions/Decisio
ns

Day

Content

For the General Director, the "Position allowance coefficient”
is ranked according to the revenue of the previous year adjacent
to the following levels:

Smaller From 500 billion to Larger
500 billion/year 1,000 billion 1,000 billion/year
VND/year
0.50 0.70 1.00

Incumbent General Director: The salary coefficient of grade 2
is increased according to the period of 02 years from the date
of appointment.

4. Adjustment of "Salary retention period":

- Tor the titles of General Director; Finance Director
under the Board of Directors; Deputy General Director;
Chief accountant: 02 years from the date of
appointment.

- For managerial positions and positions of Head, Deputy
or higher, University-level employees: 03 years from
the date of working in the company's system.

- For other lower titles: 02 years from the date of working
in the company's system.

* Determining the salary on which social insurance

premiums are paid:

- Salary on which social insurance premiums are based =
(Salary grade coefficient -+ Position allowance
coefficient) x Minimum wage in region IT ( Da Lat city).

- The regional minimum wage will change from time to
time according to the Government's regulations.

The Board of Directors_assigns the General Director of the

Company to promulgate the system of salary scales, payrolls

and accompanying regulations in accordance with the

provisions of law.

Application period: From 01/01/2024.

Article 6: The Board of Directors has not approved the content
of the report of the General Director on the employee
wishing to pay compulsory social insurance according
to the monthly salary received.

The Board of Directors assigns the general director to hire a

consultant and submit it to the Board of Directors in the next

meeting.

Article 7. The Board of Directors unanimously agrees on the
liquidation of the system of equipment for drilling
carthen concrete piles. The Board of Directors
authorizes the Chairman of the Board of Directors to
implement the.
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Number of
Resolutions/Decisio
ns

Day

Content

Article 8- Members of the Board of Directors, the
Supervisory Board, the Board of General Directors
and relevant individuals shall be responsible for
implementing this Resolution.

03

01/2024/QD-
HDQT/LHC

02/02/2

Article 1.

1. Appointing Mr. Hau Van Tuan - Chief Financial Officer
under the Board of Directors of the Company, as the Person
in charge of internal audit.

Term of office: According to the term of office of the
incumbent Board of Directors or when there is another
decision to replace it.

2. Mr. Hau Van Tuan has the right to recruit the Company's
internal personnel or hire an outside person to perform
internal audit work in accordance with the law.

Article 2. The functions and duties of the Internal Audit
Department are specified in the "Regulation on
Internal Audit of the Company".

Article 3. Enforcement effect

This Decision takes effect from the date of signing.

This Decision replaces Article 3  of Resolution No.

01a/2024/NQ-HDQT/LHC dated February 2, 2024 of the

Board of Directors of the Company.

Members of the Board of Directors, members of the

Supervisory Board, the Board of General Directors, heads of

Departments/Divisions, units affiliated to the Company,

Internal Audit Departments/Auditors and relevant individuals

shall be responsible for the implementation of this decision

02/2024/NQ-
HPQT/LHC

28/03/2

Article 1: 100% agreement on the content of documents to be
submitted to the 2024 Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders, including:
Report on the Company's governance in 2023.
Report: Audited financial statements for 2023;
Report: Profit distribution plan in 2023;
Report: Settlement of remuneration and bonuses of the
Board of Directors and the Supervisory Board 2023;
Remuneration payment plan in 2024;
5. Report: Production and business plan, dividend distribution
and investment in 2024;

6. Report: Choosing a Financial Statement Auditing Firm in
2024,

7. Report: Dismissal of Tran Hung Phuong from the position
of Chairman of the Board of Directors and election of
replacement members.

ol
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N Number of
Resolutions/Decisio | Day
ns

Content

8 Notice of invitation to the General Meeting of
Shareholders;

9. The decision on the establishment of the Shareholder
Qualification Examination Committee for the General
Meeting includes::

_ M. Tran Dai Hien - Deputy General Director: Head of
the Department

- Mr. Vu Viet Dung - Organization — Administration
Department: Member

- Ms. Nguyen Thi Thuy - Planning - Technical
Department: Member

- Ms. Le Thi Thuy - Organization — Administration
Department: Member

10. Draft Congress Program;

11. Draft Working Regulations and Voting Rules of the
General Meeting;

12. Draft Regulation on Supplementary Election of the Board
of Directors;

13. Draft Resolution of the Congress;

14. Contents of Votes — Voting Cards.

Article 2: Uniform nomination

Grandma: Dang Thi Hang. Born on 15/12/1988.

CCCD number: 042188005143, Issued date: 21/5/2021 at
the Department of Social Management.

Permanent address: 211/40 Da Thien Street, Ward 8, Da
Lat City, Lam Dong Province.

Education: 12/12. Major: Engineer, Construction
Economics.

As a candidate for additional election as a member of the
Supervisory Board of Lam Dong Minerals and Building
Materials Joint Stock Company for the term of office of the
incumbent Supervisory Board (2021-2025).

Article 3: Members of the Board of Directors, the Supervisory

Board, the Board of General Directors and relevant individuals

shall be responsible for implementing this Resolution.

Article 1: Agree 100% to submit to the 2024 Annual General

. 03a/2024/NO- 1500402 Meeting of Shareholders to amend Article 28 of the

HDQT/LHC i Company's current Charter as follows:

Current Company Charter Suggested edits
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N Number of
Resolutions/Decisio
ns

Day

Content

Article 28. Remuneration,
bonuses and other benefits
of members of the Board of
Directors

2. Members of the Board of
Directors are entitled to
remuneration and bonuses.
The remuneration for work is
calculated according to the
number of working days
necessary to complete the
tasks of the members of the
Board of Directors and the
remuneration level per day.
The Board of Directors
estimates the remuneration
for each member on a
unanimous basis. The total
remuneration and bonus of
the Board of Directors shall
be decided by the General
Meeting of Shareholders at
the annual meeting.

3. The remuneration of each
member of the Board of
Directors shall be included in
the Company's business
expenses in accordance with
the law on corporate income
tax, expressed in a separate
section in the Company's
annual financial statements
and must be reported to the
General Meeting of
Shareholders at the annual
meeting.

Article 28. Salaries,
remuneration, bonuses and
other benefits of members of
the Board of Directors

2. Members of the Board of
Directors are entitled to
salaries, work remuneration
and bonuses. The salary and
remuneration for work shall be
calculated according to the
number of working days
necessary to complete the tasks
of the members of the Board of
Directors and the salary and
remuneration per day. The
Board of Directors estimates
the salary and remuneration
for each member on the
principle of unanimity. The
total salary, remuneration and
bonus of the Board of Directors
shall be decided by the General
Meeting of Shareholders at the
annual meeting.

3, The salary and
remuneration of each member
of the Board of Directors shall
be included in the Company's
business expenses in
accordance with the law on
corporate income tax,
expressed in a separate section
in the Company's annual
financial statements and must
be reported to the General
Meeting of Shareholders at the
annual meeting.

Article 2: Agree on 100% of the remuneration plan of the
Board of Directors and the Supervisory Board
approved annually by the General Meeting of
Shareholders, which includes: Salaries, remuneration,
bonuses and other benefits of members of the Board
of Directors and the Supervisory Board. Particularly,
the Chairman of the Board of Directors does not
include compulsory social insurance premiums from
01/7/2020 until now.

Article 3: To agree on 100% of the division of actual income
paid to employees into income groups:
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_ Basic salary by job/title: According to the salary scale issued

by the Company.

- Income not required to pay insurance: Diligence, work

efficiency...

- The amount to be paid to the employee is equivalent to the

payment of compulsory insurance (if any).
Annually, the Board of Directors submits to the Board of
Directors for approval the variable salary of the salary scale
depending on business conditions (if any).

Article 4: Agree 75% to adjust the draft Resolution to
supplement the documents of the 2024 Annual
General Meeting of Shareholders.

Article 5: Members of the Board of Directors, the
Supervisory Board, the Board of General Directors
and relevant individuals shall be responsible for
implementing this Resolution.

04/2024/NQ-
06| HBQI/LHC

18/04/2

Article 1: The Board of Directors unanimously approves 100%
business results in the first quarter of 2024:

1. Results at the Parent Company:
Quota Plan Implement | Complete

Wt il 200 billion | 7,437 billion 2.72%

28,8 billion | 0,677 billion &
Profit before tax VNT VND 235%

Article 2: The Board of Directors unanimously approves the
authorization of the Company's General Director to
sign contracts and transactions with a value of less
than 35% of the Company's total assets according to
the audited financial statements as of December 31,
2023 with the following subjects:

1. Lam Dong Minerals and Building Materials Joint Stock

Company.

2. 40 Investment and Construction Joint Stock Company.

3. Phuoc Hoa Joint Stock Company.

4, Hiep Thanh Brick Co., Ltd..

5. LBM Dak Nong Concrete Company Limited.

6. Tan Phu LBM One Member Company Limited.

7. Loc Son LBM One Member Company Limited.

8. Hiep Thinh Phat One Member Co., Lid..

* Contents of execution and transactions:

- Buying and selling goods and raw materials for construction

of works;

- Buying and selling equipment and machinery for production

and business;
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Day

Content

~ Lease and lease of machinery, mechanized equipment and
equipment in service of production;

- Receiving and assigning contracts to serve production and
business tasks.

Article 2: The Board of Directors unanimously approves
the contents of adjustments and supplements to
documents for the 2024 Annual General Meeting
of Shareholders, including::

1. Adjustment of the "Draft Program of the 2nd Congress";

2. Report 06: Addition of 01 Financial Statement Auditing
Unit: A&C Auditing and Consulting Co., Ltd.

3. Report 07: Plan of salary, bonus of the Board of Directors
and the Supervisory Board;

4. Proposal 10: Submission of candidates to the list of
additional members of the Board of Directors;

5. Proposal 11: Amendments to Article 28 of the Company's
Charter;

6. Proposal 12: Proposal of the Board of Directors to submit to
the General Meeting of Shareholders in 2024 on the 2nd
petition of major shareholders on the adjustment of Clause
1, Article 26 and Clause 2, Article 25 of the Company's
Charter.

The Board of Directors discussed the content of the above
recommendation, finding that:

- The proposal to amend the Charter mentioned above is in
accordance with the provisions of the Law on Enterprises
and the company's Charter.

- Because the General Meeting of Shareholders in 2024 was
not implemented in time. The Board of Directors
recommends:

o Increase the number of members of the Board of
Directors from 05 to 07.

o Implementation time: Submit to the General Meeting to
vote on the selection of the implementation time is at the
Annual General Meeting of Shareholders in 2025 or the
Annual General Meeting of Shareholders in 2026.

7. Update the Draft Resolution to be submitted to the
Congress.

Article 3. - Members of the Board of Directors, the
Supervisory Board, the Board of General Directors
and relevant individuals shall be responsible for
implementing this Resolution.

N Number of
" Resolutions/Decisio
ns
06/2024/QD-
07| gpQIALHC

14/04/2

Article 1: Promulgated together with this Decision is the
Charter of Lam Dong Irrigation Investment and
Construction Joint Stock Company in 2024 approved
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Number of
Resolutions/Decisio
ns

Day

Content

by the General Meeting of Shareholders on
20/04/2024.

Article 2: This Decision takes effect from the date of signing
and replaces the Charter of Lam Dong Irrigation
Investment and Construction Joint Stock Company
issued under Decision No. 12/2023/QD-HDQT/LHC
dated 21/04/2023.

Article 3: Members of the Board of Directors, the
Supervisory Board, the Board of General Directors,
the Head of the Company's Operations Department,
Directors of affiliated units, subsidiaries and related
departments and individuals based on the
Implementation Decision.

08

05/2024/NQ-
HPQT/LHC

03/06/2

Article 1: The Board of Directors unanimously selects RSM
Vietnam Auditing & Consulting Co., Ltd. as the unit
to provide consultancy and audit of the 2024 financial
statements of Lam Dong [rrigation Investment and
Construction Joint Stock Company and audit the
consolidated financial statements.

The Board of Directors assigns the General Director to

negotiate and sign the agreement with the above-mentioned

audit unit.

Article 2: Members of the Board of Directors, the
Supervisory Board, the Board of General Directors
and relevant individuals shall be responsible for
implementing this Resolution.

09

06/2024/NQ-
HDQT/LHC

11/06/2

Article 1: The Board of Directors agrees to use the assets of
7,500,000 shares of Lam Dong Minerals and
Building Materials Joint Stock Company, stock code
"LBM" owned by Lam Dong Irrigation Construction
and Investment Joint Stock Company, which is listed
on the HOSE stock exchange as collateral for the
obligation to borrow capital/guarantee/grant credit
lines of subsidiaries.

Specifically, as follows:

Amount
LBM Stock

Mortgage
4,900,000

No | Subsidiary Name Purpose

40 Investment and
1 Construction Joint
Stock Company

In which:

Mortgage at BIDV
Lam Dong Bank
Thé chip tai Ngin
hing BIDV Gia Dinh

150,000

4,750,000

Granting a credit line
at BIDV Gia Dinh
Bank

40.10 Investment and
2 Construction Joint
Stock Company

2,600,000
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N Number of
Resolutions/Decisio | Day Content
ns

,Total (1+2) 7,500,000 J

Article 2: The representative of the Company negofiates,
negotiates, approves and signs contracts with the
Bank.

1. Assign Mr. Le Van Quy - General Director, as well as the
legal representative of the Company, the Company's
representative: Negotiate, negotiate, approve, sign and
perform contracts, dossiers and documents related to the
mortgage of shares, pledge of assets with the Bank and
related parties.

2. The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for all
documents, contracts and documents signed by Mr. Le Van
Quy on behalf of Lam Dong Irrigation Investment and
Construction Joint Stock Company with the Bank and
related parties in accordance Wwith the contents of this
Resolution.

Article 3.- This Resolution takes effect from the date of
signing. Members of the Board of Directors, the
Supervisory Board, the Board of General Directors
and relevant individuals shall be responsible for
implementing this Resolution.

Article 1: The Board of Directors unanimously approves 100% |
of the business results for the 2nd quarter and 6
months of 2024:

1. Results at the Parent Company:

Quota Plan Implement | Complete
= 37,832
Net sales 2[:{:-&30:1 billion | 18.91%
VND
. 22,619
Profit before tax 23’%‘““ billion | 78,54%
1 07/2024/NQ- osns | L VND
0 HPQT/LHC 4 | 2. Consolidation Results:
Quota Plan Implement | Complete
= 532,01
Net sales l*lmh‘m billion | 4836%
VND
. 66,37
Profit before tax 103%110:1 billion 64,12%
VND

Article 2: The Board of Directors has received the resignation
letter of Mr. Ly Chu Hung - member of the Board of
Directors for the term 2021 — 2025. The Board of

Report on the Company's governance in 2024 at the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders 16/27



N Number of
L Resolutions/Decisio | Day Content
ns

Dircctors approved the resignation letter and
announced it according to regulations.

The Board of Directors unanimously submits to the General

Meeting of Shareholders a letter of resignation according to the

wishes of Mr. Ly Chu Hung. The approval of the dismissal and

election of additional members will be carried out at the nearest

General Meeting of Shareholders.

Article 3: The Board of Directors unanimously approves the
dividend advance for the 1st phase of 2024 as follows:

- The rate of cash dividend advance in the 1st installment of

2024 is 15% (equivalent to 1,500 VND/share).

- Closing date: 29/8/2024.

- Payment date: 16/9/2024.

Article 4: Members of the Board of Directors, the
Supervisory Board, the Board of General Directors
and relevant individuals shall be responsible for
implementing this Resolution.
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Article 1. Through loans, guarantees, L/C opening.
Through the loan, guarantee and opening of L/C of Lam Dong.
Irrigation Construction and Investment Joint Stock Company
at Joint Stock Commercial Bank for Investment and
Development of Vietnam - Lam Dong Branch (hereinafter
referred to as "the Bank") to serve production and business
activities in the form of credit line/item. Specifically, as
follows:

_ Credit limit: VND 250,000,000,000 (/n words: Two
hundred and fifty billion VND), including:

o Working capital loan limit: 50,000,000,000 VND (In
words: Fifty billion VND).

o Guarantee limit: 200,000,000,000 VND (In words: Two
hundred billion VND).

- Purpose: Working capital loans, issuance of guarantees,
opening L/C to serve the needs of production and business
activities of the Company.

- Loan term: According to the Bank's regulations.

- Loan interest rate and loan conditions: According to the
Bank's regulations and the agreement in the Credit Contract
signed between the Company and the Bank.

Article 2. Approval of loan guarantee measures.

Through the pledge and mortgage of assets under the

11 08/2024/NQ- — Company's right to use and own and other assets mobilized by
HPQT/LHC third parties (if any) at the Bank to ensure the fulfillment of
payment obligations 1o the Bank for the above

loan/guarantee/L/C.

Specifically, the assets include:

- The assets under the ownership of Lam Dong Irrigation
Investment and Construction Joint Stock Company are all
means of transport, mechanized construction vehicles,
machinery and equipment, production lines.

- 10,000,000 LBM shares listed on HOSE are owned by Lam
Dong Investment and Hydraulic Construction Joint Stock
Company.

- Forward Deposit Contract.

Article 3. The representative of Lam Dong Irrigation
Investment and Construction Joint Stock
Company negotiates, negotiates, approves and
signs contracts with the Bank.

1. Assign Mr. Le Van Quy - General Director, as well as the
legal representative of the Company's representative
company: Negotiate, negotiate, approve, sign and perform
contracts and documents related to loans, mortgages, and
pledge assets at the Bank, including but not limited to: Loan
application; An application for issuance of a guarantee or
opening of an L/C; Credit limit contract; Guarantee
contract: Statement of capital withdrawal/specific credit
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Resolutions/Decisio
ns

Day

Content

_ Mr. Le Van Quy is entitled to re-authorize another person to

. The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for all

Axrticle 4. This Resolution takes effect from the date of signing.
Article 5. Members of the Board of Directors, the

contract; Disbursement request; Distribution table of
disbursement plan; Application for registration of secured
transactions; Record of delivery and receipt of documents
related to each disbursement; The record of asset valuation
and other relevant documents and documents...

represent the Company to perform the above tasks. This
authorization shall be made in a separate document.

documents, contracts and documents signed with the Bank by
M. Le Van Quy or the person authorized by Mr. Le Van Quy
on behalf of Lam Dong Imigation Investment and
Construction Joint Stock Company in accordance with the
contents specified in this Resolution.

Supervisory Board, the Board of Directors and
departments under the company are responsible for
the implementation of this Decision.
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Article 1: The Board of Directors agrees to use the assets of
15,000,000 shares of Lam Dong Minerals and
Building Materials Joint Stock Company, stock code
"LBM" owned by Lam Dong Irrigation Construction
and Investment Joint Stock Company, which is listed
on the HOSE stock exchange as collateral for the
obligation to borrow capital/guarantee/grant credit
lines of subsidiaries. Specifically, as follows:

Number of
Subsidiary LBM
Ne Name Shares Purpose
Mortgaged
40 Investment
and Construction
: Joint Stock 9,800,000
Company
Trong do: 300,000 Mortgage at BIDV
Lam Dong Bank
Mortgage at BIDV Gia
B 9,500,000 Dinh Bank
40.10
Investment and Granting a credit line
2 Construction 5,200,000 at BIDV Gia Dinh
Joint Stock Bank
| 092024NQ- | oses Comphny
HPQT/LHC 4 Téng cong (1+2) 15,000,000

Article 2: The representative of the Company
negotiates, negotiates, approves and signs
contracts with the Bank.

1. Assign Mr. Le Van Quy - General Director, as well as the
legal representative of the Company, the Company's
representative: Negotiate, negotiate, approve, sign and
perform contracts, dossiers and documents related to stock
loans, stock mortgages with subsidiaries and related
parties.

2. The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for
all documents, contracts and documents signed by Mr. Le
Van Quy on behalf of Lam Dong Irrigation Investment and
Construction Joint Stock Company with the Bank and
related parties in accordance with the contents of this
Resolution.

Article 3: This Resolution takes effect from the date of signing
and replaces Resolution No. 06/2024/NQ-
HPQT/LHC dated June 22, 2024. Members of the
Board of Directors, the Supervisory Board, the Board
of General Directors and relevant individuals shall be
responsible for implementing this Resolution.
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Article 1: The Board of Directors unanimously approves
100% business results for the 3rd quarter and 9 months
of 2024:
1. Results at the Parent Company:
=
Quota Plan | Implement | Complete
200 52,51
Net sales billion billion 26,25 %
VND VND
28.8 23,23
Profit before tax billion billion 80,69 %
VND VND
2. Két qui hgp nhit:
Quota Plan Implement | Complete
1.100 813,40
Net sales billion billion 73,95 %
VND VND
103,5 89,56
Profit before tax billion billion 86,53 %
VND VND
Article 2: The Board of Directors unanimously appoints
100% of personnel to hold the position of Deputy
13 10/29024/NC- 05/11/24 General Director of the Company. The appointed
HPQT/LHC ’

personnel are as follows:

Full name: NGUYEN VAN SON

- Date of birth: 20/4/1970

- FEthnicity: Kinh

- Nationality: Vietnamese

- ID number: 042070013606, issued on: 10/7/2021 at the
Department of Social Management

- Professional qualifications: Master of water construction.

- Permanent address: 649/24B Dien Bien Phu, Ward 25,
Binh Thanh, Ho Chi Minh City.

- Appointed: Deputy General Director of the Company.

- Appointment term: From 05/11/2024 to 30/4/2026
according to the remaining term of the incumbent Board of
Directors 2021-2025, or when there is another decision to
replace it.

- Benefits: Salary, bonuses, regimes and other benefits at 40
Investment and Construction Joint Stock Company.

Article 3: Members of the Board of Directors, the

Supervisory Board, the Board of General Directors
and relevant individuals shall be responsible for
implementing this Resolution.
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14

Article 1: The Board of Directors unanimously approves 100%
of the policy of purchasing shares 0f 40.1 0 Investment
and Construction Joint Stock Company — "L40.10
Company" (a subsidiary of 40 Investment and
Construction Joint Stock Company — "L40
Company") after being approved by the Extraordinary
General Meeting of Shareholders on 26/ 11/2024 of
L40 Company.

- Buying price + 10,000 VND/share.

- Purchase amount : 1,800,000 shares/1,810,000 shares of

11/2024/NQ- 140.10 Company, equivalent to 99.45% of the charter

gpOTLHC | ™|  capital of L40.10 Company.

Article 2: The Board of Directors unanimously approved
100% of the policy of transferring 51% of the
Company's shares in L40 Company (1 ,836,000
shares) after finding a partner to transact the
agreement to receive the transfer of 140 shares at the
price of over 40,000 VND/share.

Article 3: Members of the Board of Directors, the
Supervisory Board, the Board of General Directors
and relevant individuals shall be responsible for
implementing this Resolution.

3. Holding of the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders:
On April 19, 2024, the Company held the 24th Annual General Meeting of Shareholders in 2024,
which was approved by the General Meeting of Shareholders:

Approving the report on the performance of the Board of Directors and production and business
activities in 2023.

Approved the 2023 Supervisory Board's Activity Report.

Approved the Audited Financial Statements for 2023.

Approved the profit distribution plan of the Parent Company in 2023.

Approved the production and business plan, dividend distribution and investment in 2024.
Approved the selection of the auditing unit for the financial statements in 2024.

Approve the total remuneration of the Board of Directors and the Supervisory Board in 2023 and
decide on the salary and remuneration of the Board of Directors and the Supervisory Board in
2024.

Approved the content: Not to pay dividends at LBM Company 65% of profit after tax in 2023 to
maintain business activities.

Approved the dismissal of members of the Board of Directors and the election of additional
members of the Board of Directors.

Approved the information on the candidate Ms. Ngo Thu Huong to be included in the list of
additional election members of the Board of Directors according to the remaining term of the
incumbent Board of Directors (2021-2025).

Approving the results of the election of additional members of the Board of Directors for the
term 2021-2025.
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Approved the amendment of Clause 2, Clause 3, Article 28 of the company's charter.

Approved the content of increasing_the number of members. of the Board of Directors_of the.

company from 05 (five) people to 07 (seven) people.

Approving the Resolution of the 24th Annual General Meeting of Shareholders in 2024.

. REMUNERATION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECT ORS
The total remuneration paid to the Board of Directors in 2024 is: VND 970,000,000.

Details of the total remuneration paid by the Board of Directors in 2024 are as follows:

Units: VND
Remuneration
No Full name Duty Year 2024 Notes
Chairman of the
Binki i
1 Lé Dinh Hién S ——— 720,000,000
2 | Trin Viét Thing Phé chii tich HDQT 120,000,000
Pay
3 | L Chii Hung M"‘“"‘;ﬂ;ﬁ"“d 30,000,000 | received in the first
= 6 months of ZﬂzL
Pay
4 | Ngb Thu Huong ME‘"":;EE Bossl 40,000,000 | received in the last
“ s 8 months of 2024
5 Phan Cing Ngon Msitiee {.}f % Boprd 60,000,000
of Directors
Total 970,000,000

. REPORTING ON TRANSACTIONS BETWEEN THE COMPANY AND ITS
SUBSIDIARIES.

Transaction value with Lam Dong Minerals and Building Materials Joint Stock Company

- Purchase of goods and services : 7.664.131.643 VND.
- Service provision, construction : 45.318.071 VND.
- Selling supplies : 72.709.051 VND.
- Lend : 15.000.000.000 VND.
- Loan interest : 611.568.493 VND.
- Receive dividends - 45.430.602.000 VND.
Transaction value with 40 Investment and Construction Joint Stock Company
- Purchase of goods and services : 517.058.000 VND.
- Service provision, construction . 5.093.974.000 VND.
- Selling supplies - 1.120.416.333 VND.
- Receive dividends 2 0 VND.
- Redemption of contributed capital - 18.000.000.000 VND.
Transaction value with 40.10 Investment and Construction Joint Stock Company
- Investment capital in subsidiaries  : 18.000.000.000 VND.
Transaction value with LBM Loc Son Company Limited:
- Sale of goods and provision of services: 9.336.569.000 VND.
Transaction value with Hiep Thinh Phat Company Limited:
- Purchase of goods and provision of services: 1.166.400 VND.
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Debts receivable to related parties are unsecured and will be paid in cash. No provision for bad debts

is made for related party receivables,

The price of goods and services provided to related parties is the agreed price announced by the

Company. The purchase of goods and services from related parties shall be carried out at the agreed

price.

[IL. ACTIVITIES OF INDEPENDENT BOARD MEMBERS AND RESULTS OF
INDEPENDENT BOARD MEMBERS' EVALUATION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ACTIVITIES

In the structure of the Board of Directors in 2024, there is 01 independent member, Mr. Phan Cong

Ngon. Independent members participated in meetings of the Board of Directors, discussed and voted

on issues raised.

Independent members of the Board of Directors will have a separate report to be submitted to the

General Meeting of Shareholders in 2025.

IV. RESULTS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS' SUPERVISION OF THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS.

1. Organization — management: The Company's organizational apparatus in 2024 is as follows:
The Board of Directors consists of 03 members: General Director and 02 Deputy General
Directors.

- Professional Department: including 03 departments: Organization - Administration
Department; Accounting and Finance Department; Department of Planning and
Engineering.

- Construction sites under the Company.

- Direct Subsidiaries:

o Lam Dong Minerals and Building Materials Joint Stock Company (LBM) is held by
LHC with 64.9% of outstanding shares.

o 40 Investment and Construction Joint Stock Company (L40) is held by LHC with 51%
of outstanding shares.

o 40.10 Investment and Construction Joint Stock Company (L40.10) is held by LHC with
99.45% of outstanding shares.

- Indirect subsidiaries:
Hiep Thanh Brick Co., Ltd. is held by LBM with 94.39% of charter capital.

o
o Hiep Thinh Phat One Member Co., Lid is 100% charter capital held by LBM.
o LBM Dak Nong Concrete One Member Co., Ltd is 100% charter capital held by LBM.
o LBM Tan Phu One Member Co., Ltd. is 100% charter capital held by LBM.
o LBM Loc Son One Member Co., Ltd, is 100% charter capital held by LBM.
2. Labor — Salary:
- January 1, 2024: 56 long-term workers

- 31/12/2024: 52 long-term workers.
- Average salary of employees in 2022: 11,000,000, VND/person/month.

- Average salary of employees in 2023: 10,400,000, VND/person/month.
- Average salary of employees in 2024: 10,700,000, VND/person/month
3. Fixed assets:

3.1. Tangible Fixed Assets

- Historical price as of 01/01/2024 : 88.222.103.550 VND
- Fixed asset investment in 2024 : 35.925.9262 VND
- Depreciation of fixed assets in 2024 3.068.401.113 VND
- Tangible fixed asset balance at the end of the period:
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88.258.029.476 VND
83.920.069.900 VND
4.337.959.576 VND

o Original cost
o Accumulated depreciation
o Residual value
3.2. Intangible fixed assets
- Historical price as of 01/01/2024 3.139.364.500 VND
- Fixed asset investment in 2024 150.750.000 VND
- Intangible fixed asset balance at the end of the period:
o Original cost 3.139.364.500 VND
o Accumulated depreciation 338.332.242 VND
o Residual value 2.801.032.258 VND
The above purchases and sales of Fixed Assets are in accordance with the Resolution of the Board of
Directors.
4. Production and business results in 2024:
Units: Million VND

Parent Company Consolidation
No Quota
2024 2023 2024 2023
01 | Net sales 08.446 | 131.299| 1.204.783 | 1.119.271
02 | Cost of goods sold 86.225 | 124.825 982.364 842.466
03 | Gross Profit 12.221 6.473 242.418 276.805
04 | Revenue from financial activities 48.324 42.154 3.398 5.898
05 | Financial Costs 80 52 3.686 4,671
05 | Cost of sales - - 4951 3.162
07 | Business management expenses 7.462 13.897 95.469 119.001
g |0 ek poduction and | 53503 | 34678 | 121711| 155.868
usiness
09 | Other income 1.503 4.367 28.984 10.771
10 | Other expenses 1.403 1.977 3.482 5.347
11 | Other Profits 100 2.389 25.502 5.424
12 | Total accounting profit before tax 53.104 37.067 147.213 161.293
13 | Current CIT expenses 1.263 (12) 32.305 34.085
14 | Deferred CIT expenses - - (2.028) 933
15 | Profit after CIT 51.840 37.080 116.936 126.274
16 | Profit after tax of the parent company - - 66.967 81.668
17 After-tax profit of non-controlling ) ) 49.969 44.606
shareholders
18 B&N“%?mmgs per share (EPS) : s 4,650 5.651
5. Indirect salary settlement:
- Net sales in 2024 98.446.290.055 VND
- Indirect salary fund paid in 2024 4,068.000.000 VND

- The indirect salary fund in 2024 will account for 4. 1% of net revenue.

6. Business management expenses:
- In 2023, the cost of management is: 13,897,942,607 VND, accounting for 10.5%/total

revenue.
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- In 2024, the cost of land management is: 7.462,044,408 VND, accounting for 7.4%/total

revenue.
7. Tax: In 2024, the Tax Department of Lam Dong province has not checked the company's tax

finalization. Every year, the Company declares and pays taxes by itself in accordance with

regulations, without tax arrears.
. PRODUCTION, BUSINESS AND INVESTMENT PLAN FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025

~ Units: billion VND

W — KPH mt“ TPH mt“ KH 2024 TH 2024 K;:i‘:f’ KH 2025
0 plain e aren Consolidation | Consolidation Consolidation
company | company company
1 | Net sales 200 200 1.100 1,204,783 245,00 1.190,00
2 f::ﬁ‘ before | 5580|2880 103,50 147214 | 84,775 153
3 Profit afler
lax
4 | Dividends 15+25% | 15+25% 10+15%
s |Fixed assel]  49]  4+10 4+10
investment |
Depreciation
6 | of fixed 4+10 410 3:6
assets L | [ i
m“‘“mﬂm Maximal Maximal
L 150 el 250
Subsidiaries

V. OTHER MEDIUM AND LONG-TERM PLANS.

The field of construction is facing many difficulties due to the high price of construction materials.

At LHC Parent Company and L40 Subsidiary, focus on completing projects with low and fixed unit

prices for handover; In the coming time, it is necessary to carefully select to bid for works with the

best prices, rearrange payrolls, renovate machinery and equipment to minimize production costs,

create the best project costs.

Production and trading of building materials at LBM subsidiary. Continue to invest in production

expansion, research and investment in new industries when the opportunity is appropriate and has a

competitive advantage.

Implement the project to digitize the entire group and is expected to be tested from 2026.

1. INFORMATION ABOUT SHAREHOLDERS AND SHAREHOLDER STRUCTURE
(According to the closing list dated 24/03/2025 of the Vietnam Securities Depositary and Clearing Corparation)

1. Shareholder Structure

Number of Number of Shares ’

No Shareholder T Holding Holding Rate
I Domestic shareholders 382 14.319.420 99,44%
1 State sharcholders 0 0 0,00%
2 Institutional Shareholders 2 761.800 5,29%
3 Individual Shareholders 380 13.557.620 94,15%
Il | Foreign shareholders 19 80.580 0,56%
| Organization 4 40.000 0,28%
2 Individual 15 40.580 0,28%
Total 401 14.400.000 100%
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2. List of major shareholders

D
f
No Organizations/Individuals number/passport/business-|- - Proportion
. . shares held
registration
1 | Trén Viét Thing 027073000522 1.285.600 8,93%
2 | Nguyén Thi Mai Lan 027147006093 1.213.600 8,43%
3 | Lé Pinh Hién 034064023979 1.072.000 7,44%
4 | Bui Hiru Quynh 001062047134 803.400 5,58%
Phuoc Hoa Joint St
5 el Sk 3700793085 760.800 5.28%
Company 1
Total 5.135.400 35,66%|

V1. GENERAL REVIEW

In 2024, the world economy in general and Vietnam in particular is facing many difficulties, the
currency is depreciating, input prices for production are increasing, and the world economy is
showing signs of recession. In the face of those difficulties, the Board of Directors and the Board of
Directors have made a lot of efforts in governance and administration to bring the best business results
to the Company and shareholders. The Board of Directors and the Board of Directors of the Company
are looking forward to receiving many comments from shareholders in this General Meeting of
Shareholders so that the Board of Directors and the Board of Directors of the Company for the term
2021 — 2025 can better manage and operate for the goal of sustainable development. interests of
shareholders and the Company.

Thank you very much!

Report on the Company's governance in 2024 at the

2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders
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CONG TY CO PHAN PAU TU VA XAY DYNG THUY LQI LAM DONG

BANG TONG HQP KET QUA KINH DOANH GIAI POAN 2020 - 2024

SUMMARY TABLE OF BUSINESS RESULTS FOR THE PERIOD OF 2020 - 2024

NOQI DUNG
CONTENT

NAM/YEAR
2020

NAM/YEAR
2021

NAM/YEAR
2022

NAM/YEAR
2023

NAM/YEAR
2024

GHI CHU
NOTES

VON CHU SO HUU
EQUITY

CONG TY ME
PARENT COMPANY

VON CHU SO HO'U
EQUITY

174.989.454.970

166.644.669.756

162.283.261.358

170.563.801.693

186.104.247.215

VON PAU TU CUA CHU SO HUU
OWNER'S INVESTMENT CAPITAL

Tz.uun.pn-n.unn

72.000.000.000

144.000.000.000

144.000.000.000

144.000.000.000

Piu tu vio Céng ty con
Investment in Subsidiaries

145.115.896.500

145.115.896.500

145.115.896.500

145.115.896.500

181.115.896.500

Vén chil s& hitu con lgi tai Cong ty me

- : 873.558. 1.528.773. 167.364.858 447.905. 988.350.
g auiiyat s Dotk Catipnis 29.873.558.470]  21.528.773.256|  17.167.364.8 25.447.905.193 4.988.350.715
57 |Gidriconlgl cla ISCD 12.289.003.685|  11.487.083.267 9.887.403.042|  10.322.217.021 7.138.991.834
Residual value of fixed assets :
2 | Von beuding 17.584.554.785|  10.041.689.989 7270.061.816|  15.125.688.172|  -2.150.641.119
Working capital
B "_ < i, :T.- H.GP mT : T Grer T
CONSOLIDATION
]‘; é);g:m SOHUU 474.778.384.192|  518.801.313.250| 612.642.985.430| 689.583.537.450  746.193.716.730
{ | Von chi s&hitu cda Cong ty mg 304212.638320] 331361.344278| 391.181.373.223| 444.050.123.924|  474.983.228.495
Equity of the Parent Company
, | Péutuvao Congty con 145.115.896.500] 145.115.896.500{ 145.115.896.500| 145.115.896.500|  181.115.896.500
Investment in Subsidiaries
3 | Von chils& hitu con lai tai Cang ty me 20.873.558470]  21.528773.256]  17.167.364.858|  25.447.905.193|  4.988.350.715
Remaining equity at the Parent Company
4 | Yonchi s& hitu con & cOng ty con 129923183350  164.716.674.522] 228.898.111.865| 273.486322.231| 288.878.981.280
Equity in subsidiarics
5 |Tongtam 133.550.458.879] 910.909.405.950| 1.030.889.648.816| 1.098.510.172.732| 1.196.612.481.770
Total assets
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r NQI DUNG NAM/YEAR NAM/YEAR NAM/YEAR NAM/YEAR NAM/YEAR GHI CHU
CONTENT 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 NOTES
11 KET QUA KINH DOANH
BUSINESS RESULTS
A CONG TY ME
PARENT COMPANY
Doanh thu
il ot 163.233.566.999| 158.383.229.129| 182.493.707.023| 173.453.808.653|  146.770.746.694
Doanh thu thudn bdn hang va CCDV
1.1 |Net revenue from sales and provision of 144.471.597.026] 139.534.806.711] 167.124.529.168| 131.299.353.643|  98.446.290.055
services
1.3 | Doanh thutdi chinh 18.761.969.973|  18.848.422.418|  15.369.177.855|  42.154.455.010|  48.324.456.639
Financial reveniie
2 'ITjtl:aIg :::t"'“ 30.411.538.083| 133.296965.074| 172.631477.088| 138.775.788.657)  93.767.472.449
2.1 g; ’fé‘;fr id von 122.034.862.531| 121.975.036.931| 157.828.060.392| 124.825.705.309|  86.224.976.471
9.5 | Chiphitalcisins 123,910.910 149.456.836 77.534.550 52.140.741 80.451.570
Financial Costs
2.3 | i phiquinly doanh nghigp 8252.764.642|  11.172471307|  14.725.882.146|  13.897.942.607 7.462.044.408
Business management expenses
3 |Leinhuin khic 1.752.537.482 1.541.413.491 496.665.656 2.389.659.853 100.381.483
Other Profits
3.7 | T nidp Khdc 2.019.611.762 2.025.098.321 531.361.569 4.367.550.131 1.503.408.812
Other income
gp |G pé khée 267.074.280 483.684.830 34.695.913 1.977.890.278 1.403.027.329
Other expenses
4 | Tonglgi nhugn truée thul 34.574.566.308]  26.627.677.546]  10.358.895.591|  37.067.679.849|  53.103.655.728
Total profit before tax
5 | Chiphi thué TNDN hién hinh 2.409.477.195|  1.707.373.557 0 -12.860.486 1.263.210.206
Current corporate income tax expenses
¢ | Tongloi nhudn sau thué 32.165.089.203|  24.920303.989|  10358.895.501|  37.080.540.335|  51.840.445.522
Total profit after tax
C6 tikc nhdn tie cdng ty con 7 18 000 78.189.200 7.642.498.800|  45.430.602.000
Gl | i vacebvad foamsibiidiitiie 17.694.015.000 428.415. 14.278.189. 37.642.498.80 430.602.
g3 | Lo nhudn cila cong ly me 14.471.074.203|  6.491.888.989|  -3.919.293.609 -561.958.465|  6.409.843.522

Prafit of the parent company
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- NOI DUNG NAM/YEAR NAM/YEAR NAM/YEAR NAM/YEAR NAM/YEAR GHI CHU
CONTENT 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 NOTES
Bﬂ ‘HGP'NH..&T 2% ot B \i'ﬁ.:‘ %
CONSOLIDATION
Doanh thu
N i 869.696.587.449| 1.057.162.711.991| 1.419.246.497.251| 1.125.170.091.517| 1.208.182.336.160
Doanh thu thudn bdn hang va CCDV
1.1 |Net revenue from sales and provision of 866.888.005.671 | 1.054.939.540.593 | 1.416.508.809.812 | 1.119.271.133.177 | 1.204.783.581.903
SErvices
13 | Do thutal chink 2808.581.778|  2.223.171.398 2.737.687.439 5.898.958.340 3.398.754.257
Financial revenue
Téng chi phi
Y Ko o] 759.888.473.661|  950.032.174.806| 1.278.063.719.530| 969.301.322.287| 1.086.471.196.349
2.1 gp’_‘g‘fé‘;ﬁ"’ von 680.742.465.268 | 848.934.637.317 | 1.141.789.980.892 | 842.466.132.340| 982.364.750.141
5.7 | Chiphitai chink 283.722.051 661.897.394 1.449.583.010|  4.671.139.745|  3.686.600.668
Financial Costs
9.3 | Chiphl bdn hang 2.338.852.150|  2.664.174.044 3.342.499.860 3.162.427.454 4.950.872.868
Cost of sales
2.4 | Chiphiquan ly doanh nghiép 76.523.434.072 | 97.771.466.051| 131.481.655.768| 119.001.622.748|  95.468.972.672
Business management expenses
3 |Leinhujn khie 841.130.803 2.488.737.941 6.810.222.198 5.424.676.047|  25.502.648.305
Other Profits
g7 | Thunhdp khde 2336.951.937|  4.650.889.246 9.501.036.721| * 10.771.762.997|  28.984.374.344
Other income
32 |Chipht khde 1495.891.034| 2162151305  2.780.814.523|  5.347.086.950|  3.481.726.039
Other expenses !
4 | Tong lyi nbudn truée thué 110.649.244.591|  109.619.275.126| 147.992.999.919| 161.293.445.277|  147.213.788.116
Total profit before tax
# | a i
5 | Chi phi thué TNDN hi¢n hanh 10.641.187.351]  21.569.033.757]  31.732.287.333|  34.085.387.490|  32.305.544.756
Current corporate income tax expenses '
6 |Tdnglol nhufn sau thut 320061.002)  -1214.581.567| 539774381 933.304.567|  -2.028.050.445
Total profit after tax
|
; | Tong lyi nhugn sau thué 00.687.996.238|  89.264.822.936| 116.800.486.967| 126.274.753.220(  116.936.293.805
Total profit after tax i
7.y | Lo nhudn sau thué ciia Cong by me s1.419.563.262|  60.017.548.031|  74.369.722901| 81.668.750.701|  66.967.012.999

Praofit after tax of the parent company
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NQI DUNG NAM/YEAR NAM/YEAR NAM/YEAR NAM/YEAR NAM/YEAR GHI CHU
CONTENT 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 NOTES
CAC CHI TIEU
INDICATORS
Li nhugn sau thué ciia
cdng ty me
; s ; Profit after tax of the
é‘m.:'zb“‘? trén o8 :’h”;ff: H: P :ﬂ;‘;ﬁ’ (SE]PS} 8.530 8.336 5.165 5.651 4.650 |  parent company
i &5 pet 84 cé phiéu heu hianh
Number of outstanding
shares
Vén CSH ciia cong ty me
Gid trj 56 séch ciia mdt cd phiéu - Hop nhit Equity of the parent
(BVPS) 42.252 46.022 27.165 30.837 32,985 company
Book Value of a Share - Consolidated (BVPS) 86 cd phiéu heu hanh
Number of outstanding
shares
i nh thué
T¢ suft sinh 101 clia vén chi s& hiva - Hop nhét L";mﬁ;ff:;
(ROE) % 19,10 17.21 19,07 18,31 15,67 T ohil 56 hita
Return on Equity — Consolidated (ROE) %
Equity
Loi nhudn sau thué
\ " Profit ajfter tax
Return of assets - Consolidated (ROA) % 12,36 9,80 11,33 11,50 9,77 Tang tal sin
Total assets
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1.200,00
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800,00 |
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DOANH THU & LO1 NHUAN - HQP NHAT
'REVENUE & PROFIT - CONSOLIDATED

s Téng lgi nhuén trrée thué
Total profit before tax
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2023
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Profit after tax nf._the parent company
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Turnover
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u&n CHU SO HO'U - HOP NHAT
EQUITY - CONSOLIDATED

700,002 Vian chd s& hifu con lzi tai Cong ty me
Remaining equity at the Parent Company

500,00
m==a Béu tw véo Cang ty con
Investment in Subsidiaries
ALY .‘?tga.a_..-—_- m
400,00 g Vi chil s& hOru & CBNG ty con
Equity in Subsidiaries
- 300,00
s G0 chil ¢ hiu
20000 Equity
100,00
{1 chil 58 hitu CONg ty me
Parent Company Equity
0,00
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TONG TAI SAN
TOTAL ASSETS
1,400,00 S — R ——— S ——— Ao LT T et g -

2 1.200,00 : . I ——— 2 e i mna it . e T

| 1.000,00 -

800,00

4m'm s — - — — = e e Al e, — e p——— RS T TR e . ——

2m,m - - - - I ———— — A—— - e e e —— e e e e e e e AT -

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

GIA TRI SO SACH - EPS
BOOK VALUE - EPS

144.000

| 200000 -—— -

144.000 — L&i co bén trén cb phiéu - hgp nhét (EPS)
S Basic eamings per share - consolidated (EPS)

- = —_———————— - ———  ——V/@n diu 1& {ngan dng)
Charter capital (thousand VND)
e e TR i RT e a8

i e - ¥ 43 : 5 i
o ~ B33 —————— 5165 1 4:650 —— Gid trj 58 sdch cla mdt c8 phidu - hgp nh
. : Baok Value of a Share — Consolidated (BVPS)

| 150.000 -

| 100,000

50.000




VON CHU S& HU'U CONG TY ME

PARENT COMPANY EQUITY
= DAu tw vao Cong ty con E=m=a Vin chl s& hitu cén lai tai Cong ty me ~——Vin chi 5& hiru
Investment in Subsidiaries Remaining equity at the Parent Company Equity

200 e e e ——————— -— =




LAM DONG INVESTMENT AND HYDRAULIC CONSTRUCTION
JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Address: 87 Phu Dong Thien Vuong, Ward 8, Da Lat City, Lam Dong
Phone: 0263.3821854 Fax: 0263.3832542

Da Lat, February 25, 2025

EVALUATION REPORT OF INDEPENDENT MEMBERS
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ON THE OPERATION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS IN 2024

According to Article 284 of Decree 155/2020/ND-CP dated 31/12/2020.

Independent members of the Board of Directors report on the evaluation
of the activities of the Board of Directors of Lam Dong Irrigation Investment
and Construction Joint Stock Company in 2024 as follows:

1. Organizational structure:

The Annual General Meeting of Shareholders in 2021 elected 05 members
of the Board of Directors for the term 2021 — 2025, including 01 independent
member. The organizational structure of the Board of Directors in 2024 ensures
compliance with the Charter and the law on the number, standards, conditions
of members and the structure of independent members. However, in the first
quarter of 2024, one member of the Board of Directors resigned, in the third
quarter an additional member and another member resigned, so by the end of
2024, the Board of Directors will have 4 members left.

Independent members of the Board of Directors perform their duties in
accordance with the charter, internal regulations on corporate governance,
operation regulations of the Board of Directors, and assignment of tasks of the
Board of Directors.

2. Mechanism of operation:

- The meetings of the Board of Directors are fully and validly organized
in accordance with the order and procedures specified in the Charter and the
Regulation on Corporate Governance. In addition to regular meetings, there are
4 extraordinary meetings during the year on March 27, 2024, October 16, 2024,
November 25, 2024, and December 15, 2024, to handle affairs under its
jurisdiction.

- The content of the meetings is discussed, criticized, fully and carefully
evaluated by members of the Board of Directors to come up with the best
orientations and solutions for the Company. The written consultation of the
Board of Directors is carried out in accordance with regulations, on that basis,
the Resolutions are issued in an appropriate format as prescribed.

- TIssues related to business strategy, financial strategy, explanation of
shareholders' opinions, etc. are strictly discussed and controlled between the
Board of Directors and the Board of Directors.

~
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3. Results of administration and supervision:

In 2024, the Board of Directors has strictly performed its functions and
tasks in accordance with the Law and the Company's Charter as follows:

- Direct the successful organization of the General Meeting of
Shareholders in 2024.

- Directed the Company to make efforts to complete the targets of the
production and business plan approved by the General Meeting of
Shareholders.

- Fully fulfill obligations to the State, be responsible to the community,
fully ensure the interests of shareholders and employees.

4. Regarding remuneration:

In 2024, independent members of the Board of Directors have received
VND 60 million in remuneration, VND 42 million in bonuses and have paid
personal income tax in accordance with regulations.

5. General conclusion on the activities of the Board of Directors:

- The activities of the Board of Directors in 2024 shall comply with the
Resolution of the General Meeting of Shareholders and comply with the
Company's Charter and the Company's Governance Regulations. In particular,
completing the set business plan targets; Fully fulfill obligations to the State,
responsibilities to the community, fully ensure the interests of shareholders and

employees.

Independent Member of the Board of Directors

o

Phan Cong Ngon




LAM DONG INVESTMENT AND HYDRAULIC CONSTRUCTION
JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Add: 87 Phu Dong Thien Vuong, Ward 8, Da Lat Ctity, Lam Dong Province
Phone: 0263.3821854 Fax: 0263.3832542
Website: www.lhe.com.vn E-mail: xdthuyloild@gmail.com Business ID: 5800000424

Da Lat, March 27, 2025
SUPERVISORY BOARD REPORT 2024

To: Dear Shareholders of
Lam Dong Investment and Hydraulic Construction Joint Stock Company

- Pursuant to the Law on Enterprises.

- Pursuant to the Charter of Lam Dong Investment and Hydraulic Construction Joint
Stock Company.

- Based on the functions, tasks and powers of the Control Board, members of the Control
Board specified in the Law on Enterprises.

- Based on the results of inspection and supervision activities of the Supervisory Board
in 2024.

The Supervisory Board (BOC) reporis to the 25th Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders in 2025 on the activities of the BOC and the results of inspection and
supervision as follows:

PART I
SUMMARY OF BKS'S ACTIVITIES IN 2024

1. Activities of the Supervisory Board in 2024.

I‘

Members and structure of the Supervisory Board.

[n 2024, the Supervisory Board consists of 03 (three) members, as the
representative of shareholders, to inspect, supervise and propose necessary changes
in the fields of risk management and improve the quality of corporate governance
at the Company.

Remuneration of the Supervisory Board in 2024.

The remuneration of the Supervisory Board according to the Resolution of the
General Meeting of Shareholders in 2004 is: 108,000,000 VND, the remuneration
of the Supervisory Board in 2024 is: 108,000,000 VND, the rate of 100%.

In addition, in 2024, the Supervisory Board has received an additional amount of
25,000,000 million VND in remuneration from the bonus source exceeding the plan
at the subsidiary, Lam Dong Minerals and Building Materials Joint Stock Company

(LBM).

1/11



The detailed table of remuneration of the Supervisory Board is as follows:

Remuneration
No Full name Title 2024 mz:ti:‘;rd“ Total
at the LHC
Head of
1 L& Huy Séu 60.000.000 15.000.000 75.000.000
Department
Hoang Thi Lua Member 24.000.000 5.000.000 29.000.000
Nguyén Thi Lién Member 24.000.000 5.000.000 |  29.000.000
a. Contents of the Supervisory Board meetings in 2024.

In 2024, the Supervisory Board will convene 02 face-to-face meetings to discuss
the following issues:

Meeting 1. Considering the company's production and business results, financial
statements for the first 6 months of 2024.

o

The results of production and business activities in the first 6 months of the
consolidated year were VND 532.01 billion, completing 48.36% of the
revenue plan and VND 66.37 billion, completing 64.12% of the pre-tax profit
plan.

The company's management and operation activities in the first 6 months of
2024 of the Board of Directors and the Board of Directors of the company are
transparent, in accordance with the provisions of the Law on Enterprises and
the company's Charter.

It is proposed that the Board of Directors and the Board of Directors take
positive measures to promote production and business in the last 6 months of
the year to complete the plan set out in 2024.

Cash dividend advance in phase 1 of 2024 at the rate of 15%. The closing date
of the list is 29/8/2024. Payment date 16/9/2024.
The Board of Directors unanimously submitted to the General Meeting of

Shareholders the resignation letter according to the wishes of Mr. Ly Chu
Hung at the latest General Meeting of Shareholders.

Meeting 2. Review the company's production and business results report in 2024

and the company's production and business plan in 2025.

o

The Supervisory Board agrees with the data on the company's financial
statements, thereby recording some of the main indicators of the accounting

year 2024 as follows:

+ In 2024, the parent company will only reach VND 98.45 billion in revenue,
completing 49.22% of the revenue plan and profit before tax will reach
VND 53.1 billion, completing 184.39% of the plan.

+ The reason is that due to the general difficult situation of the construction
market, the Investor has not been able to remove the problems in the ground
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of the construction bidding packages.

Orientation of the production and business plan in 2025 to be submitted to the
General Meeting of Shareholders.

It is proposed that the Board of Directors and the Board of Directors take active
measures to promote production and business to complete the plan of the
General Meeting of Shareholders in the following years.

Evaluation of production and business results in 2024, Discuss and agree to
submit the Supervisory Board report at the 2025 Annual General Meeting of

Shareholders.

Content of the activities of the Supervisory Board in 2024.

In 2024, the Supervisory Board has carried out the work contents according to the
functions and tasks of the Supervisory Board specified in the Company's Charter.
Specifically, the activities carried out by the Supervisory Board in 2024 are as
follows:

o

Participate in meetings of the Board of Directors with the General Director and
the Board of Directors of the Company. Representatives of the Supervisory
Board participated in the Company's periodic briefings.

Examining books, recording and archiving accounting vouchers and
documents related to the Company's production and business activities at the
company's offices and affiliated units.

Evaluate the operational results, management situation, legality of projects
implemented at the parent company and subsidiaries.

Supervise the implementation of the contents approved in the Resolution of
the General Meeting of Shareholders and the Resolution of the Board of

_Directors (BOD) in 2024.

Supervise the compliance with legal regulations, Charters, internal regulations
and processes of the Company as well as the reasonableness in issuing
resolutions and decisions of the Board of Directors and the Company's
Executive Board. Oversee the financial management and other regulations of

the company.
Supervise business operations, allocate resources, balance capital to
implement business plans and distribute profits of the Company.

Supervise transactions between the Company and related persons of the
Company in accordance with the provisions of law and the Charter.

Supervise the payment of salaries, bonuses, remuneration, and benefits of the
Company's managers in accordance with the plan approved at the 2024 Annual
General Meeting of Shareholders.

Supervise the company's financial and accounting situation. To examine and
supervise the annual financial statements in order to assess the legality,
completeness and truthfulness of financial figures.
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Supervise the selection of an independent auditor to audit the Company's
separate and consolidated financial statements. Accordingly, RSM Vietnam
Auditing and Consulting Co., Ltd. was selected as-the auditing unit for the
Company in 2024

Review the auditor's reports.

Discuss and agree on the report of the Supervisory Board to be submitted to
the General Meeting of Shareholders.

Perform other tasks in accordance with the Law on Enterprises and the
company's charter.

PART II

REPORT ON APPRAISAL RESULTS OF THE SUPERVISORY BOARD

1. Evaluate the Company's operating results.

1.1. Basic financial targets in 2024.

On the basis of the 2024 financial statements audited by RSM Vietnam Auditing
Co., Ltd., the Supervisory Board appraised and made the following comments:

The company's financial statements fully reflect the company's business
activities and financial situation and are presented in accordance with the
provisions of law, accounting standards, Vietnam's financial regime and
audited in accordance with current regulations.

The company's accounting system is clear and reliable. The accounting
figures in the financial statements have honestly reflected the financial
situation, investment values and business results of the company during the
year.

The Supervisory Board agrees with the data on the audited financial
statements, thereby recording some of the main indicators of the accounting
year 2024 as follows:

a. Investment business results Units: Billion VND

Compari Compari
Real Real son 2024 Real Real son 2024
appear appear with appear appear with
No Explain 2024 2023 2023 Consolid | Consolid 2023
Compan | Compan | Compan afion ation | Consolid
y mother | y mother | y mother 2024 2023 ation
(%) (%)
1 | Netsales 08,45 131,30 (25,02) | 1.204,78 1.121,04 747
2 fi i
;r: ERRoCe CpOrae IREe s3.10| 37,07| 4324| 14721 16039 | (822
3 fit ie i
::‘:' MIESIERReY siga| 3708|3981 | 11694 | 12437 | (597
4 | Cost
a | Cost of goods sold 8622 | 12483 | (3093)| 98236 | 843,11 16,52
b | Cost of sales 4,95 3,16 56,65
¢ | Business management expenses 746 13,90 (46,33) 95,47 121,05 21,13)
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b. Fundamental Financial Indicators:

No QUOTA Units | Parent Company | Consolidation
A [Total assets (A=1+2) VND | 384.523.438.631 | 1.196.612.481.770
1 |Short-term assets VND | 196.268.550.297 607.500.811.700

(Cash and cash equivalents VND | 119.917.252.562 273.024.811.700
Short-term receivables VND 61.321.154.069 183.545.416.398
Inventory VND 14.995.413.592 143.920.667.536
Other short-term assets VND 7.009.968.950
2  |Long-term assets VND | 188.254.888.334 589.111.617.186
Il ong-term financial investment VND | 181.115.896.500
Fixed assets VND 7.138.991.834 372.307.673.613
Long-term unfinished assets VND 184.501.067.484
Long-term receivables VND 3.202.601.466
Other long-term assets VND 29,100.274.623
B [Total Funding (B=1+2) VND | 384.523.438.631 | 1.196.612.481.770
1 [Liabilities VND | 198.419.191.416 | 450.418.765.040
Short-term debt VND | 198.419.191.416 | 418.159.819.306
Long-term debt VND 32.258.945.734
2 Equity VND | 186.104.247.215 746.193.716.730
Owner's contributed capital VND 144.000.000.000 144.000.000.000
Equity surplus VND 9.052.708.180 0.052.708.180
Development Investment Fund VND 2.811.093.513 213.784.472.806
Undistributed profit after tax VND 30.240.445.522 108.146.047.509
Non-controlling shareholder interests VND 271.210.488.235
C | Capital and asset structure
1 Asset Structure
Short-Term Assets/Total Assets % 51,04 50,77
Long-Term Assets/Total Assets %o 48,96 49,23
2 | Structure of capital sources
Liabilities/ Total Capital % 51,60 37,64 |
Liabilities/Equity % 106,62 60,36
Equity/Total Capital % 48,40 62,36
3 | Profitability
Profit before tax/Net sales % 53,94 12,22
Profit after tax/Net revenue % 52,66 9,71
Profit after tax/Total assets % 13,48 0,78
Profit after tax/Equity % 27,86 15,67
4 | Financial growth rate Y%
Revenue growth rate % (25,02) 7.47
Equity Growth % 0,11 8.21
Eamings per share (EPS) VND 3.600 4.650
5 Income Rate
Cash dividends % 25

- Dividends received from subsidiaries in 2024 are as follows:

+ Lam Dong Minerals and Building Materials Joint Stock Company is:

45,430,602,000 VND.

+ 40 Tnvestment and Construction Joint Stock Company is: 0 VND.

+ 40 Investment and Construction Joint Stock Company is: 0 déng.
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- The provision fund for bad debis is 3.53 billion VND.
- The project warranty reserve fund is 4.61 billion VND.

1.2. Assessment of the Supervisory Board on the implementation of the
Resolution of the General Meeting of Shareholders.

a. Regarding the implementation of the production and business plan in
2024.

_ Production and business results of the parent company: In 2024, revenue
does not complete the plan and profit exceeds the plan set by the General
Meeting of Shareholders.

- Consolidated production and business results: In 2024, revenue and
profit will exceed the plan set by the General Meeting of Shareholders.

- Financial situation: The financial situation is stable, promptly meeting
the demand for capital for production and business activities.

Qua BCTC niim 2024 di duge kiém todn, BKS khong phat hién trudng
hop bét thuomg ndo trong hoat dong san xuéit kinh doanh. BCTC phén
4nh ddy dii va ro ring, tinh hinh tai chinh ctia cOng ty lanh manh,

The Supervisory Board agrees with the report of the Board of Directors
on corporate governance in 2024 Regarding the situation of profit
distribution and dividend payment in 2024.

The company has distributed profits in 2024 according to the
Resolution of the General Meeting of Shareholders, paid dividends in
2024 in cash to shareholders at the rate of 25% with the amount of:
VND 36,000,000,000.

b. Regarding the salary and remuneration of the Board of Directors in
2024.

The Company has paid remuneration to each member of the Board of
Directors in accordance with the Resolution of the 2024 General Meeting of
Shareholders.

c. About choosing an audit unit.

RSM Vietnam Auditing and Consulting Co., Ltd. has been selected by the
Board of Directors to audit the Company's 2024 financial statements in
accordance with the Resolution of the General Meeting of Shareholders dated
20/04/2024. The Supervisory Board has appraised the Company's Quarterly
Financial Statements and Audited Financial Statements for 2024. Through
appraisal, the Supervisory Board agreed on the company's 2024 financial
statements. The financial statements for 2024 are presented honestly,
reasonably, and in accordance with current regulations.

2. Supervision of information disclosure activities.

The company has seriously implemented information disclosure activities in 2024
according to Circular 96/2020/TT-BTC dated November 16, 2020 regulating
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information disclosure of public companies on the stock market.

3. Evaluation of transactions between LHC and related parties.

a. Investment in subsidiaries.

Capital Capital contribution rate (%) Proportion|
Charter benefit
No Subsidiary Name s Year | Year Year Year | Year of
31/12/2024 Company
(billion 2020 | 2021 2022 2023 | 2024 e
VND) (%)
1 |Direct Subsidiaries:
Lam Dong Minerals
and Building
1 Mateials Tolnt Stock 200 | 649 64,9 64,9 64,9 64,9
Company
40 Investment and
2 | Construction Joint 36 51 51 51 51 51
Stock Company
40.10 Investment and _
3 | Construction Joint 36 0045 99.45
Stock Company
11 |Indirect subsidiary held by LBM:
- W Bri
. [Bi Thagh: Bk 126 | 8072 | 91,72 | 9360 | 9439 | 9439 | 61,26
Co., Ltd
Hiep Thinh Phat One
2
Member Co., Ltd 5 100 100 100 100 64,9
LBM Dak Nong
3 | Concrete One 50 100 100 100 100 64.9
Member Co., Ltd
LBM Tan Phu One
4
Moabor Co. 188 30 100 100 64,9
LBM Loc Son One
3 | Member Co., Ltd 2 19 o oA
b. Evaluation of transactions between LHC and related parties
List of Stakeholders Relationship
L Lam Dong Minerals and Building Materials Joint Stock Direct Subsidiaries
Company
2. | 40 Investment and Construction Joint Stock Company Direct Subsidiaries
3. | 40.10 Investment and Construction Joint Stock Company Direct Subsidiaries
4, | Hiep Thanh Brick Co., Ltd Indirect subsidiaries
5. | Hiep Thinh Phat One Member Co., Ltd Indirect subsidiaries
6. | LBM Dak Nong Concrete One Member Co., Ltd Indirect subsidiaries
7. | LBM Tan Phu One Member Co., Ltd Indirect subsidiaries
8. | LBM Loc Son One Member Co., Ltd Tndirect subsidiarics
9. | Board of Directors, Board of Directors, Supervisory Board Key management personnel
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As of December 31, 2024, the balance receivable (payable) with related parties is as

follows:
As of 31/12/2024 | Asof 01/01/2024
VND “VND
Short-term customer receivables:
40 Investment and Construction Joint Stock Company 2.157.967.483 2.690.539.800
Eam Dong Minerals and Building Materials Joint Stock i 85.770.000
ompany
Total 2.157.967.483 2.776.309.800
Commercial Advance:
40 Investment and Construction Joint Stock Company 9.998.553.000 4.214.826.758
Receivables from short-term loans:
Iéam Dong Minerals and Building Materials Joint Stock 15.000.000.000 15.000.000.000
ompany
Loan interest receivables:
I_C,:}m Dong Minerals and Building Materials Joint Stock 43.315.068 111.986.301
mpany
Payable to short-term sellers:
Eam Dong Minerals and Building Materials Joint Stock (1.302.535.622) (69.622.793)
ompany
Investment capital contribution to the subsidiary:
40.10 Investment and Construction Joint Stock Company 36.000.000.000
In 2024, the Company has had major transactions with stakeholders as follows
(Value includes VAT):
In 2024 Year 2023
VND VND
Works and service provision:
LBM Loc Son One Member Co., Ltd 9.336.569.000 -
40 Investment and Construction Joint Stock Company 5.093.974.000 | 6.897.682.000
I(_:.amDungMnamls and Building Materials Joint Stock 45.318.071 3.350.886.354
ompany
Total 14.475.861.071 | 10.248.568.354
Selling Supplies:
40 Investment and Construction Joint Stock Company 1.120.416.333 -
Iéam Dong Minerals and Building Materials Joint Stock 72.709.051 18.115.500
ompany
Total 1.193.125.384 18.115.500
Purchase of supplies, fuel, and services:
I(_:.am Dong Minerals and Building Materials Joint Stock 7664.131.643 | 11.004.662.789
ompany -
40 Investment and Construction Joint Stock Company 517.058.000 5.330.155.840
Total 8.181.189.643 | 16.334.818.629
Loan interest:
Iéam Dong Minerals and Building Materials Joint Stock 611.568.493 111.986.301
ompany
Receive Dividends:
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In 2024 Year 2023
VND VND

Lam Dong Minerals and Building Materials Joint Stock 45430.602.000 | 37.642.498.800
C‘}mpa‘_u}f " & * * - "
Acquisition of contributed capital: 18.000.000.000
40 Investment and Construction Joint Stock Company
Investment capital in subsidiaries:
40 Investment and Construction Joint Stock Company 18.000.000.000

Debts receivable to related parties are unsecured and will be paid in cash. No provision for
bad debts is made for related party receivables.

The prices of goods and services provided to related parties are according to the agreed
prices. The purchase of goods and services from related parties shall be carried out at the

agreed price.

According to the assessment of the Supervisory Board, LHC Company and its subsidiaries
in the year have supported each other in good production and business activities, there has
been a transfer of vehicles, machinery and equipment between units to use machinery and
equipment effectively. The transfer of vehicles, machinery and equipment is clearly carried
out through contracts for leasing vehicles, machinery and equipment.

4. Results of supervision of the Board of Directors, General Director and other
executives.

4.1. For the Board of Directors.

The Board of Directors of the company in 2024 has 05 members, including
01 independent member, ensuring the structure of members of the Board of
Directors as prescribed. On July 2, 2024, 01 member of the Board of
Directors, Ly Chu Hung, submitted his resignation from July 10, 2024 for
personal reasons.

The Board of Directors of the company has held quarterly and extraordinary
meetings when necessary chaired by the Chairman of the Board of
Directors.

The Board of Directors strictly implements the Resolutions of the 2024
General Meeting of Shareholders. The Resolutions of the Board of
Directors are issued in accordance with the functions and powers prescribed
by law and the company's Charter.

Strictly comply with the information disclosure regime in accordance with
the Securities Law.

The Board of Directors of the Company has directed, supervised and
supported the Board of Directors to operate the company's production and
business.

The Supervisory Board assesses that the activities of the Board of Directors
comply with the provisions of the Law, the_Company's Charter and
corporate governance regulations. The Board of Directors has directed and
supervised the implementation of plans and objectives and closely
monitored all activities of the Company with a high sense of responsibility.
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4.2.

For the Board of Directors and managers.

_ In 2024, the parent company did not complete the revenue plan due to the
general difficult situation of the construction market, but the profit exceeded
the plan. Regarding consolidation, revenue and profit exceeded the plan set
by the General Meeting of Shareholders in 2024.

- In the process of operating production and business activities, the Board of
Directors has proactively come up with solutions to reduce costs.
Construction and installation business results in 2024, Net revenue will only
reach 49.22% of the plan, but Profit before tax from production and business
activities has reached 102.32% of the plan.

- The low revenue in 2024 is due to the contracted bidding packages, but the
Investor has not yet removed the obstacles in the ground to implement the
construction:

+ Package No. 10: Ho Ta Hoet focal cluster is entangled in the site and
security work.
+ Package No. 13: Dong Thanh Lake focal cluster is temporarily suspending
construction pending approval of the landslide treatment plan.
+ Package No. 18: Canal and Dong Thanh Railway Station are waiting for
the handover of the construction site.
The Board of Directors has worked with a sense of responsibility and prudence
in implementing the Resolutions of the General Meeting of Shareholders, the
Board of Directors, administering daily production and business activities in
accordance with the provisions of law and the Company's regulations.
Information disclosure activities are carried out in a timely manner and
comply with relevant regulations applicable to listed companies.

5. Evaluate the coordination between the Supervisory Board and the Board of
Directors, General Director and shareholders.

The Board of Directors and the General Director have seriously implemented the
provision of information, creating conditions for the Supervisory Board to access
the information in an honest and objective manner on the basis of documents that

have been checked or through the Company's financial reporting system.

The Supervisory Board is invited to attend all meetings of the Board of Directors.
At the meetings, the Supervisory Board discussed the issues of production and
business results and the company's governance situation within the scope of the
Supervisory Board's functions.

The Supervisory Board shall promptly notify the results of the Supervisory Board's
activities and necessary recommendations to the Board of Directors and the
Executive Board within the scope of their duties.

During the year, the Supervisory Board did not receive any complaint letters or
requests to check financial issues as well as management from shareholders.
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6. Recommendations of the Supervisory Board to the Board of Directors and the
Executive Board in 2025.

- The company needs to promote Surveys and research to find new projects and at
the same time remove obstacles from ongoing projects to promote the development
of the construction business.

- Construction is the traditional field of the parent company but it is increasingly
difficult and inefficient. Therefore, the Board of Directors needs to study a new
mechanism that is more suitable for the construction and installation sector to
manage and improve operational efficiency.

- The Board of Directors needs to pay more attention to recruiting and training the
next generation, ensuring the sustainable development of the company.

PART III
OPERATIONAL ORIENTATION OF BKS IN 2025

_ Continue to maintain the function of inspecting and supervising the economic targets
and economic contents of the plan approved by the Resolution of the General Meeting
of Shareholders, ensuring efficiency, transparency and publicity for the benefit of

shareholders and the Company;
- Coordinate with the Internal Audit Department to collect information and make
recommendations to the Board of Directors and the Board of Directors on cost control

and capital control at subsidiaries.

- Coordinate with the Internal Control Department, the Labor Quality and Safety
Assurance Department to review costs and evaluate the economic efficiency of a
number of completed works. In case of necessity, it is possible to propose the use of
independent consultants who are independent audit firms.

The above is the report on the performance of the Supervisory Board of the company in
2024 and the direction of operation in 2025, submitted to the Annual General Meeting of

Shareholders.
I wish the Congress success.

Sincerely, greetings./.

On behalf of the Supervisory Board
Head of Department

W

Lé Huy Sau

11/11



LAM DONG INVESTMENT
AND HYDRAULIC CONSTRUCTION
JOINT STOCK COMPANY

!
|
|
|

AUDITED SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the financial year ended 31 December 2024




LAM DONG INVESTMENT AND HYDRAULIC CONSTRUCTION JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Address: No. 87 Phu Dong Thien Vuong, Ward 08, Da Lat city, Lam Dong province, Vietnam.

MANAGEMENT'S REPORT

Management of Lam Dong Investment and Hydraulic Construction Joint Stock Company (hereinafter referred
to as "the Company”) hereby presents its report and the audited separate financial statements of the Company
for the financial year ended 31 December 2024.

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, THE SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE AND MANAGEMENT '

Members of the Board of Directors during the year and on the date of this report include:

Mr. Le Dinh Hien Chairperson

Mr. Tran Viet Thang Member

Mr. Ly Chu Hung Member — Resigned on 10 July 2024
Mr. Phan Cong Ngon Member ' '

Ms. Ngo Thu Huong Member — Appointed on 20 April 2024

Members of the Supervisory Committee during the year and on the date of this report include:

Full name Position
Mr. Le. Huy Sau Head

Ms. Hoang Thi Lua Member
Ms. Nguyen Thi Lien Member

Members of management during the year and on the date of this report include:

Full name Position

Mr. Le Van Quy : General Director

Mr. Tran Dai Hien Vice General Director _

Mr. Nguyen Van Son Vice General Director — Appointed on 05 November 2024 |
Mr. Hau Van Tuan Finance Director

Ms: Nguyen ThiThu Huong Chief Accountant

AUDITOR

The accompanying separate financial statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31 December
2024 were audited by RSM Vietnam Auditing & Consulting Company Limited, a member firm of RSM

International.
RESPONSIBILITY OF MANAGEMENT
The Company’s management is responsible for preparing the separate financial statements of each period

which give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company and the results of its operations and its
cash flows. In preparing these separate financial statements, management is required to: p

«  Select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently.

= Make judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent

= State whether applicable accounting principles have been followed, subject to any departures that need
to be disclosed and explained in the separate financial statements. .

=  Prepare the separate financial statemants on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume
that the Company will continue in business; and

=  Design and implement the internal control system effectively for a fair preparation and presentaftion of the
separate financial statements so as to mitigate error or fraud.
4
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LAM DONG INVESTMENT AND HYDRAULIC CONSTRUCTION JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Address: No, 87 Phu Dong Thien Viong, Ward 08, Da Lat city, Lam Dong province, Vietnam.

MANAGEMENT'S REPORT (CONTINUED)

Management Is responsible for ensuring that proper accounting records are kept, which discloss, with
reasonable accuracy at any time, the financial position of the Company and ensure that the separate financial
statements, comply with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, Vietnamese Corporate Accounting System, and
prevailing accounting regulations in Vietnam. Management is also responsible for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other

irregularities.

Management confirms that the Company has complied with the above requirements in preparing these
separate financial statements.

STATEMENT BY MANAGEMENT

In management's opinion, the accompanying separate financial statements give a true and fair view of the
financial position of the Company as at 31 December 2024 and the results of its operations and its cash flows
for the financial year then ended in accordance with the Vietnamese Accounting Standards, Vietnamese
Corporate Accounting System, and prevailing accounting regulations in Vietnam.

For and on behalf of management,

e U000
iy
S CONGETY

Le Van Quy
General Director

Lam Daong, 25 March 2025
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT el vl |
To: Shareholders
The Board of Directors
Management

LAM DONG INVESTMENT AND HYDRAULIC CONSTRUCTION JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Report on the separate financial statements

We have audited the accompanying separale financial statements of Lam Dong Investment and Hydraulic
Canstruction Joint Stock Company (hereinafter referred to as "the Company”) prepared on 25 March 2025 as
set out from page 05 to page 38, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2024,
and the income statement and cash-flow statement for the financial year then ended, and the notes to the
financial statements.

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these separate financial statements in
accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standards and Vietnamese Corporate Accounting System and
relevant legislation as to the preparation and presentation of separate financial statements and for such internal
control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation and presentation of the separate
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these separate financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Vietnamese Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance aboutwhether
the separate financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
separate financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the separate financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the separate financlal statements in arder to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an apinion on the effectiveness of
the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accotinting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made. by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the separate financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion. ‘
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Opinion
In our opinion, the accompanying separate financial statements give a true and
of Lam Dong Investment and Hydraulic Construction Joint Stock Company as at ;
the results of its financial performance and its cash flows for the financial year then L
Vietnamese Accounting Standards and Vietnamese Corporate Accounting Syste .
ated 21 March 2016 by Ministry '

200/2014/TT-BTC dated 22 December 2014 and Circular 53/2016/TT-BTC datec 16 by |
of Finance and relevant legisiation as to the preparation and presentation of separate financial statements.

[ l__'___’_..-'"'-?
/
Phan Hoal Nam Le Vo Thuy Linh
Director Auditor
Audit Practice Registration Certificate: Audit Practice Registration Certificate:
3527-2021-026-1 3525-2021-026-1

(Under the Power of Attorney No. 10/2024-25/UQ-
RSM dated 31 December 2024 by the General
Director)

RSM Vietnam Auditing & Consuiting Company Limited

Ho Chi Minh, 25 March 2025

As disclosed in Note 2.1 to the separate financial statements, the accompanying separate financial statements
are not intended to present the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows in accordance with
accounting principles and practices generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than Vietnam. -




LAM DONG INVESTMENT AND HYDRAULIC CO
Address: No. 87 Phu Dong Thien Vuong, Ward 08, Da Lat city, Lam

NSTRUCTION JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Dong province, Vietnam.

Form B 01 - DN
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at 31 December 2024
Expressed in VND
As at As at
ASSETS Code| Notes 31 Dec. 2024 01 Jan. 2024
A. CURRENT ASSETS 100 196,268,550,297 | 163,135,154,397
I Cash and cash equivalents 110 | 41 | 119,917,262,562 | 74,493,281,520
1. Cash 111 31,917,252,562 0,493,281,520
2. Cash equivalents 112 £8,000,000,000 £5,000,000,000
il. Current account receivables 130 61,321,154,069 73,190,943,830
1., Trade receivables 131 | 43 17,580,561,748 31,065,507,500
2. Advances to suppliers 132 | 44 30,787,050,437 |  27,638,289,744
3. Current loan receivables 135 | 45 15,000,000,000 19,100,000,000
4. Other current receivables 136 | 4.6 1,481,732,884 1,773,087,036
5. Provision for doubtful debts 137 | 47 (3,528,200,000)|  (6,385,840,450)
lil. Inventories 140 14,995,413,592 |  14,607,410,524
1. Inventories 14| 4.8 14,995,413,582 14,607,410,524
IV. Other current assets 150 34,730,074 843,518,523
1. Current prepayments 151 34,730,074 -
2. Tax and other receivables from the state
budget 153 | 4,13 - 843,518,523
B. NON-CURRENT ASSETS 200 188,254,888,334 | 155,438,113,521
I. Fixed assets 220 7,138,991,834 |  10,322,217,021
1. Tangible fixed assets 229 | 49 4,337,959,576 7,370,434,763
Cost 222 88,258,029,476 88,222,103,550
Accumulated depreciation 223 (83,920,069,900) {ED,EE‘LE_E&,TBT}
2. Intangible fixed assets 227 | 4.10 2,801,032,258 2,051,782,258
Cost 228 3,139,364,500 3,139,364,500
Accumulated amortisation 229 (338,332,242) (187,582,242)
. Non-current financial investments 250 181,115,896,500 145,115,896,500
Investments in subsidiaries 251 | 42 | 181,115,896,500 | 1451 15,896,500
TOTAL ASSETS (270 = 100 + 200) 270 384,523,438,631 318,573,267,918
(See the next page)
The accompanying notes are an integral part of Ihe financial statements 5
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LAM DONG INVESTMENT AND HYDRAULIC CONS
Address: No. 87 Phu Dong Thien Viong, Ward 08, Da Lat city, Lam Dong p

TRUCTION JOINT STOCK COMPANY
rovince, Vignam.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (CONTINUED)

As at 31 December 2024

Form B 01-DN

Expressed in VND

BT

=EZE |

As at As at

RESOURCES Code| Notes 31 Dec. 2024 01 Jan. 2024
C. LIABILITIES 300 198,419,191,416 148,009,466,225
. Current liabilities 310 198,419,191,416 148,009,466,225
1. Trade payables 311 | 411 20,483,486,799 11,355,121,178
2. Advances from customers 32| 412 130,732,274,292 125,013,189,735
3, Taxes and amounts payable to the state _

budget 313 | 4.13 1,417,326,288 255,083,687
4. Payables to employees 314 2,990,148,125 2,808,125,600
5. MAccrued expenses 315 | 414 534,693,767 2,687,665,535
§. Other current payables 319 | 4.15 170,912,287 308,910,019
7. Current loans and obligations under finance

leases 320 | 4.16 37,030,000,000 40,000,000
8. Current provisions 321 | 417 4,396,410,156 4,671,365,732
9. Bonus and welfare fund 322 664,941,702 872,004,739
D. OWNER'S EQUITY 400 186,104,247,215 170,563,801,683
. Equity 410 | 4.18 186,104,247,215 170,563,801,693
1. Owner's contributed capital 411 144,000,000,000 | 144,000,000,000
2. Share premiums 412 9,052,708,180 8,052,708,180
3. Investment and development fund 418 | 2,811,093,513 2,030,553,178-
4. Retained eamnings 421 30,240,445,522 15,480,540,335

Retained eamnings of the current year 421b 30,240,445,522 15,480,540,335
TOTAL RESOURCES (440 = 300 + 400) 440 384,523,438,631 318,573,267,918

Le Van Quy Nguyen Thi Thu Huong.
General Director Chief accountant

Lam Dong, 25 March 2025

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial slalemenis
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LAM DONG INVESTMENT AND HY
Address: No. 87 Phu Dong Thien Vuong, Ward 08, Da Lat city,

DRAULIC CONSTRUCTION JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Lam Dong province, Vietnam.

Form B 02 - DN
INCOME STATEMENT
For the financial year ended 31 December 2024

Expressed in VND

ITEMS Code | Notes Year 2024 Year 2023
1. Revenue 01 | 54 | 100,438,777,546 | 131,745,479,508
2. Deductions 02 | 62 1,992,487,491 445,125,955
3. Netrevenue 10 98,446,290,055 | 131,299,353,643
4, Costof sales 1 | 53 86,224,976,471 | 124,825,705,309
5. Gross profit 20 12,221,313,584 8,473,648,334
|6. Finance income 21 | 54 48,324,456,639 | 42,154,455,010
7. Finance expense 22 | 55 80,451,570 52,140,741
Of which, interest expense 23 2,300,000 15,652,083

8. General and administrative expense 26 | 58 7.462,044,408 |  13,897,942,607
9. Operating profit/(loss) 30 53,003,274,245 | 34,678,019,996
10. Other income 3 | 57 1,503,408,812 4,367,550,131
11. Other expenss 3z | 58 1,403,027,329 1,977,890,278
12. Net other income/(loss) 40 100,381,483 2,389,659,853
13. Accounting profit/(loss) before tax 50 53,103,855,728 |  37,067,679,849
14, Current corporate income tax expense 51 | 5.10 1,263,210,208 (12,860,486)
15. Net profit/(loss) after tax 60 51,840,445522 |  37,080,640,335

Le Van Quy
General Director

Lam Dong, 25 March 2025

_Str

Nguyen Thi Thu Huong
Chief accountant

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of the financial slatements
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LAM DONG INVESTMENT AND HYDRAULIC CONSTRUCTI
Address: No. 87 Phu Dong Thien Vuong, Ward 08, Da Lat city,

ON JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Lam Dong province, Vietlnam.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(Indirect method)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2024

Form B 03 -DN

Expressed in VND

The accompanying noles are an integral part of the financial statements

ITEMS Code|Notes Year 2024 Year 2023
. CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
1. Net profit /((loss) before taxes 01 53,103,655,728 37,0687,679,848
2. Adjustment for:
Depreciation and amortisation 02 | 69 3,219,151,113 3,699,860,485
Provisions 03 (3,133,696,026)|  1,573,237,957
Gainsflosses from investment 05 (48,281,141,571)| (43,136,128,331)
Interest expense 08 2,300,000 15,652,083
3, Operating profit /(loss) before adjustments to
working capital 08 4,910,269,244 (779,697,957)
Increase or decrease in accounts receivable 0g 11,109,754,545 37,230,179,236
Increase or decrease in inventories 10 (388,003,068) {1,579,757,405)
Increase of decrease in accounts payable
(excluding interest expense and CIT payable) 11 13,580,064,706 | (30,995,306,860)
Increase or decrease prepaid expenses 12 (34,730,074) 324,074,074
Interest paid 14 (2,300,000) (15,652,083)
Corporate income tax paid _ 15 (532,451,987) (9,742,703)
Other cash outflows from operating activities 17 (507,063,037) (295,357,084)
Net cash from operating activities 20 28,045,440,329 3,878,739,908
I. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
1. Acquisition and construction of fixed assels and
other long-term assets 21 (35,925,926) (4,084,508,080)
2. Proceeds from disposals of fixed assets and
other long-term assets 22 - 1,013,299,664
3. Loans to other entities and payments for
purchase of debt instruments of other enfities 23 (9,000,000,000)| (1 9,000,000,000)
4. Repayments from borrowers and proceads
from sales of debts instruments of other entities 24 13,100,000,000 2.000,000,000
5. Investments in other entities 25 {38,000,000,000) -
6. Interest and dividends received 27 4B,324,456,639 | 40,636,684,967
Net cash from investing activities 30 16,388,530,713 |  20,565,476,551
(See the next page)
B
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LAM DONG INVESTMENT AND HYDRAULIC CONSTRUCTION JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: No. 87 Phu Dong Thien Vuong, Ward 08, Da Lat city,

Lam Dong province, Vietnam.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(Indirect method)
Eor the financial year ended 31 December 2024

Form B 03 - DN

Expressed in VND
ITEMS: Code|Notes Year 2024 Year 2023
[ll. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES _
1. Proceeds from borrowings 33 | 61 37,000,000,000 50,000,000
2. Repayment of borrowings 34 | 62 (10,000,000) (587,000,000)|.,
3. Dividends paid _ 36 (36,000,000,000)| (28,800,000,000){:
Net cash from financing activities 40 990,000,000 | (29,347,000,000)| }
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH -
(50 = 20+30+40) 50 45,423,971,042 |  (4,902,783,541)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 60 74,493,281,520 |  79,396,065,061
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF _
YEAR (70 = 50+60+61) 70 | 41 | 119,917,252,562 74,493,2081,520

Le Van Quy
General Director

Lam Dong, 25 March 2025

Sy~

Nguyen Thi Thu Huong
Chief accountant

The accompanying noles are an integral part of the financial statemenls
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LAM DONG INVESTMENT AND HYDRAULIC CONSTRUCTION JOINT STOCK COMPANY

AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
Address: 87 Phu Dong Thien Vuong Street, Ward B, Da Lat city, Lam Dong provinceVietnam.

MANAGEMENT’S REPORT

Management of Lam Dong Investment and Hydraulic Construction Joint Stock Company (hereinafter referred
to as “the Company”) hereby presents its report and the audited consolidated financial statements of the
Company and its subsidiaries (together with the Company hereinafter referred to as “the Group") for the
financlal year ended 31 Pecember 2024,

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, THE SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE AND MANAGEMENT ,
of this report include: '

Members of the Board of Directors of the Company during the year and on the date

Full name Posifion

Mr. Le Dinh Hien Chairperson

Mr, Tran Viet Thang Member

Mr. Ly Chu Hung Member — Resigned on 10 July 2024
Mr. Phan Cong Ngon Member

Ms. Ngo Thu Huong Member — Appointed on 20 April 2024

Members of the Supervisory Committee of the Company during the year and on the date of this report include:

Full name Position

Mr. Le Huy Sau Head

Ms. Hoang Thi Lua Member

Ms. Nguyen Thi Lien Member

Members of management of the Company during the year and on the date of this report include:
I na Pasition

Mr. Le Van Quy General Director

Mr. Tran Dai Hien Vice General Director _

Mr, Nguyen Van Son \iice Director — Appointed on 05 November 2024

Mr. Hau Van Tuan Finance Director

Ms. Nguyen Thi Thu Huong Chief Accountant

AUDITOR

The accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Group for the financial year ended 31 December
2024 were audited by RSM Vietnam Auditing & Consulting Company Limited, a member firm of RSM

International.

RESPONSIBILITY OF MANAGEMENT

ncial statements of each period
p and the consolidated results
lidated financial statements,

The Group's management is responsible for preparing the gonsolidated fina
which give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Grou
of its. operations and its consolidated cash flows. In preparing these conso
management is required to:

« Select suitable accounting policles and then apply them consistently.

«  Make judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent.

= State whether applicable accounting principles have been followed, subject to any departures that need to
be disclosed and explained in the consolidated financial statements.

« Prepare the consolidated financial statements on the going concem basis unless it is Inappropriate to
presume that the Group will coninue in business; and
1




LAM DONG INVESTMENT AND HYDRAULIC CONSTRUCTION JOINT STOCK GOMPANY

AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES _
Address: 87 Phu Dong Thien Vuong Street, Ward 8. Da Lat city; Lam-Dong province; Vietnam.

MANMAGEMENT'S REPORT (CONTINUED)

» Design and implement the internal control system effectively for a falr preparation and presentation of the
consolidated financial statements so as to mitigate error or fraud.

Management confirms: that the' Group has complied with the above requirements in preparing these
consolidated financial statements.

Management is responsible for ensuring that proper accounting records._are kept, which disclose, with
reasonable accuracy at any time, the consolidated financial position of the Group and ensure that the
consolidated financial statements comply with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, Vietnamese Corporate
Accounting System, and prevailing accounting regulations in Vietnam. Management is also responsible for
safeguarding the assets of the Group and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection

of fraud and other irregularities.

STATEMENT BY MANAGEMENT

|n management's opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the
consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2024 and the consolidated results of its
operations and its consolidated cash flows for the financial year then ended in accordance with the Vietnamese
Accounting Standards, Vietnamese Corporate Accounting System and prevailing accounting regulations in
Vietnam.

For and on behalf of management,

Le Van Quy
General Director

Lam Dong, 25 March 2025
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RESM Vietnam

fye,

2A Floor, Lialy The Signature Bullding
147-14781s Hal Ba Trung Street

Vo Thi Sau' Ward, District 3

Ha Chi Minh City, Vietram

No: 34 $72025/KT-RSMHCM 148428 3827 5026

) . coptact_hon@rsm.oomam {

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT R |

To: Shareholders :
' The Board of Directors

Management
LAM DONG INVESTMENT AND HYDRAULIC CONSTRUCTION JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Report on the consolidated financial statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial staternents of Lam Dong Investment and Hydraulic
Construction Joint Stock Company and its subsidiaries prepared on 25 March 2026 as set out from page 05
ta page 55, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2024, and the
consolidated income statement, and consolidated cash flow statement for the financial year then ended, and
the notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements
in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standards and Vietnamese Corporate Accounting System and
relevant legislation as to the preparation and presentation of consolidated financial statements and for such
internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation and presentation of the
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Vietnamese standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies:
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believé that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

THE POWER OF BEING UNDERSTOOD
ASSURANCE | TAX | CONSULTING

et Wik rann i raemiber ol the P peetwiarh and (rades o S S 1 the tracting name wred by themribars of the RShnck etk
Eactympmiber of th RSk natwack i mtd_qmmmll.rumd conging fm it prnctices i s awnight,
Thiz BEM netvubri s nak el b sepambeiegal onlity Iy Jurisciciion,




Y E=E -
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (CONTINUED)

Opinion

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated
financial position of Lam Dong Investment and Hydraulic. Construction Joint Stock Company and its
subsidiaries as at 31 December 2024, and of the consolidated results of its financial performance and its
consolidated cash flows for the financial year then ended in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting
Standards and Vietnamese Corporate Accounting System issued under Circular 200/2014/TT-BTC dated 22
December 2014, Circular 53/2016/TT: BTC dated 21 March 2016 and guidance on preparation and
presentation of consolidated financial statements under Circular 202/2014/TT-BTC dated 22 December 2014
by Ministry of Finance and relevant legislation as to the preparation and presentation of consolidated financial

statements.

pp GENERAL DIRECTOR

i

Le Vo Thuy Linh
Audit Director Auditor
Audit Practice Registration Certificate: Audit Practice Registration Certificate:
3527-2021-026-1 3525-2021-026-1

(Under the Power of Atforney No. 10/2024-
25/UQ-RSM dated 31 December 2024 by the
General Director)

RSM Vietnam Auditing & Consulting Company Limited

Ho Chi Minh City, 25 March 2025

As disclosed in Note 2.1 to the consolidated financial statements, the accompanying consolidated financial

Stafements are hot infended to present the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance
accepted in

and consolidated cash flows in accordance with accounting principles and practices generally
countries and jurisdictions other than Vietnam.
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LAM DONG INVESTMENT AND HYDRAULIC CONSTRUCTION JOINT STOCK COMPANY

AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
Address: 87 Phu Dong Thien Vuong Street,

\Ward 08, Da Lat city, Lam Dong province, Vietnam,.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As at 31 December 2024

Form B 01 - DN/HN

Expressed in VND

As at As at
ASSETS Code | Notes 31 Dec. 2024 01 Jan. 2024
A. CURRENT ASSETS 100 607,500,864,584 £60,825,539,644
. Cash and cash equivalents 110 | 44 273,024,811,700 197,316,312,274
1. Cash 111 1‘10,019.595,42? £7,316,312.274
2. Cash equivalents 112 163,005,216,273 |  130,000,000,000
. Current account receivables 130 183,545,416,398 314,255,883,185
1. Trade receivables 131 4.2 119,700,325,386 123,756,848,032
2. Advances to suppliers 132 | 43 50,0686,049,287 124,783,227,708
3. Current loan receivables 135 - 4,100,000,000
4. Other current receivables 136 4.4 35,495,313,302 a5,798,166,974
5. Provision for doubtful debls 137 | 4.5 {(31,817,171,677) (34,182,359,530)
ll. Inventories 140 4.6 143,920,667,536 141,717,841,616
1, Inventories 1414 145471472405 143,268,646,485
2 Provision for decline in value of inventories 149 (1,550,804,869) (1,550,804,869)
IV. Other current assels 150 7,009,968,960 7.535,502,569
1. Current prepayments 151 206,244 632 -
2. \alue added tax deductible 152 | 413 §,591,732,881 4,331,470,070
3. Tax and other receivables from the state budget 153 | 413 121,981,437 3,204,032,459
B. NON-CURRENT ASSETS 200 404,610,549,702 437,684,633,088
I, Non-current account receivables 210 3,202,601,466 13,085,352,449
1, Other non-current receivables 216 | 4.4 3,202,601,456 3,085,352,449
Il. Fixed assets 220 372,307,673,613 |  369,258,215,070
1. Tangible fixed assets 221 4.9 455,304,531,029 333,819,244,046
Cost 222 1,002,877,881,408 911,618,466,798
Accumulated depreciation 223 (647,573,350,379)| (677,799,221,852)
2. Intangible fixed assets 227 | 410 17,003,142 584 35,430,970,124
Cost 228 23,069,091.474 41,089,081,474
Accumulsted amortisation 229 (6,065,948,890) {5,629,121,350)
lil, Investment property 230 - 1,727 587,500
Cost 231 - 2,103,150,000
Accumulated depreciation 232 - (375,562,500)
IV. Non-current assets in progress. 240 184,501,067 484 38,750,707,333
1. Construction in progress 242 | 4.7 184,501,067,484 38,750,707,333
V, Other non=current assets 260 29,100,274,623 24,861,770,736
1. MNon-current prepayments 261 | 48 25,026,466,627 22,816,013,185
2. Deferred income tax assets 262 | 4.19 4,073,807,996 2,045,757,551
TOTAL ASSETS (270 = 100 + 200) 270 1,012,111,414,286 | 1 ,008,510,172,732

The accompanying notes are integral part of the consolidated financial statements
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LAM DONG- INVESTMENT AND HYDRAULIC CONSTRUCTION-JOINT STOCK.COMPANY

AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
Address; 87 Phu Dong Thien Vuong Street, \Afard 08, Da Lat city, Lam Dong province, Vietnam.

Form B 01 - I

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (CONTINUED)
As at 31 December 2024

Expressed 'h‘r.-,. D.
: As a cAs at
RESOURCES Code | Notes 31 Dec. 2024 01 Jan. 2024
C. LIABILITIES 300 450,418,765,040 408,926,635,282
I. Current liabilities 30 418,159,819,306 364,537,689,548
1. Trade pavables 311 | 411 ©1,718,218,506 58,635,363,960
2. Advances from customers 312 | 4,12 156,004,064,106 185,409,065,572
3. Taxes and amounts pavable to the state budaet 313 | 413 10,503,617,875 7.158,113,947
4. Pavables to emplovees 314 | 418 38,020,916,634 38,554,187,743
5. Accrued expenses 315 | 4.14 5,815,833,889 8,466 870,885
6. Intra-company pavables 316 9,265,809 10,465,939
7. Other current pavables 319 | 4.15 2,173,314,768 4,580,342 774
8. Current loans and obligations under finance
 leases : 320 | 4.186 97,701,700,756 49,087,716,220 |
8. Cumrent provisions 321 | 417 5,143,515,371 8,535,030,889 i
10. Bonus and welfare fund 322 1,879,371,582 2,220,531,619
Il. Mon-gurrent Habilities 330 32,258,945,734 44,388,945,734
1. Other non-current payables 337 | 415 4,272,445,734 4,402 445,734
2 Non-current loans and obligations under finance
leases 338 | 4.16 ET,QUG,DDI],HI}D 39,000,000,000
3, Non-current provisions 342 | 417 986,500,000 886,500,000
D. OWNERS' EQUITY 400 746,193,716,730 89,583,537,450
L Eqult)' 410 | 4.20 746,193,716,730 m.m.ss?.m
1. Owners' contributed capital 411 144,000,000,000 144,000,000,000
Ordinary shares carrying voting rights 411a 14-1.&0‘0‘,00(1,[300 14-4.00{1_.{30!],000
2. Share premium 412 9,052,708,180 8,052,708,1 80
3. Irvestment and development fund 418 213,784,472,806 212,272,033,188
4. Retained eamings 421 108,146,047,509 78,725,382,556
Beginning accumulated retained eamings 421a 62,512,842, 838 18,656,631,855
Retained earnings of the current year 421b 45,633,104,571 60,068,750,701
5. Non-confrolling interest 428 271,210,488,235 245,533,413,526
TOTAL RESOURCES (440 = 300 + 400) 440 1,196,612,481,770 1,098,610,172,732
Prepared by
%
NS 2 A, =
‘wﬂm Quy Nguyen Thi Thu Huong
eneral Director Chief Accountant

Lam Dong, 25 March 2025

The accompanying notes are infegral pait of the consolidated financial statements



LAM DONG INVESTMENT AND HYDRAULIC CONSTRUCTION JOINT STOCK COMPANY

AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
Address: 87 Phu Dong Thien Vuong

Street, Ward 08, Da Lat city, Lam Dong province, Vietnam.

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
For the financial year ended 31 December 2024

Form B 02 - DN/HN

General Director
Lam Dong, 25 March 2025

Expressed in VND
ITEMS Code | Notes Year 2024 Year 2023
1. Revenue o1 | 51 | 1,208,792,018,202 | 1,119,808,512,341
2. Deductions 02 2,008,434,299 537,379,164
3. Netrevenue 10 1204,783,581,903 | 1,119.271,133,177
4. Costofsales 1 | 52 982,364,750,141 842,466,132,340
5. Gross profit 20 222,418,831,762 276,805,000,837
|6: Finance income 21 | 53 © 3,398,754,257 5,898,958,340
7. Finance expeansa 22 5.4 3,686,600,668 4,671,139,745
Of which, interest expense 23 3,390,950,749 4,298,962,979

8. Selling expense 25 | 55 4,950,872,868 3,162,427,454
8. General and administrative expense 26 | 56 05,468,972,672 119,001,622,748
10. Operating profit/(joss) 30 121,711,139,811 155,868,769,230
11. Other income 3 | 57 28,984,374,344 10,771,762,997
12. Other expense 32 | 58 3,481,726,039 5,347,086,950
13. Net other income/(loss) 40 25,502,648,305 5,424,676,047
14. Accounting profit/(loss) before taxation 50 147,213,788,118 161,293,445,277
15. Current corporate income tax expense 51 | 510 32,305,544,756 34,085,387,490
16. Deferred corporate income tax expense 62 | 511 (2,028,050,445) 833,304,567
17. Net profit/(loss) after taxation 60 116,936,293,805 126,274,753,220
18. Owners of the parent company 61 66,967,012,999 B1,668,750,701
19. Non-controlling interests 62 49,969,280,806 44 606,002,519
20. Basic earnings per share 70 |4.204 4,650 5,651
24, Diluted earnings per share 71 |4.204 4,650 5,651

Prepared by
S~
_a Van Quy Nguyen Thi Thu Huong
Chief Accountant

The accompanying notes are integral part of the consolidated financial statements
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LAM DONG INVESTMENT AND HYDRAULIC CONSTRUCTION JOINT STOCK COMPANY

AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

Address: 87 Phu Dong Thien Vuong Street, Ward 08, Da Lat eity, Lam Dong province, Vietnam.

Form B 03 - DN/HN

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(Indirect method)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2024

Expressed in VND

bl &

ITEMS Code | Notes Year 2024 Year 2023
. CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
1. Net profit /{loss) before taxation 01 147.213,788,116 | 161,293,445277
Adjustment for:
Depreciation and amortisation 02 5.9 81,085,566,179 B4, 696,398,833
Provisions 03 (5,956,703,471) 6,516,013 882
Unrealised foreign exchange gains/losses from
revaluation of forelgn currency monetary items 04 (5,829,067) 14,309,439
Gains/losses from Investment 05 (28,666,358,935) (9,323,622,390)
Interest expensa (s} 5.4 3,390,950,749 4,298,962,879
3. Operating profit /(loss) before
adjustments 08 197,061,413,571 247,495,508,130
Increase or decrease in accounts recelvable 09 128,996,123,343 (94,101,065,432)
Increase or decrease in inventories 10 (2,202,825,920) 12,102,879,697
Increase or decrease in accounts payable
(excluding interest expense and CIT payable) 1 (10,795,185,761)| 100,483,216,932
Increase of decrease prepaid expenses 12 (2,506,698,074) 974,623,207
Interest paid 14 20,828,757,260 (3,937,680,788)
Corporate income tax paid 15 | 4413 | (21,831,071,700)| (63,661,699,491)
Other cash outfiows from operating activities 17 {541,160,037) {325,607,094)
Met cash flow from operating activities 20 309,009,352,682 209,120,175,161
Il. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition and construction of fixed assets and
other long-term assets 21 (276,401,832,883) (194,064,534,289)
2 Proceeds from disposals of fixed assets and
other long-term assets 22 49,993,122,804 11,389,5658,922
3. Loans to other entities and payments for
purchase of debt instruments of other entities 23 (9,000,000,000)f  (4,000,000,000)
4. Repayments from borrowers and procesds
from sales of debts instruments of other enlities 24 13,100,000,000 2,000,000,000
5 Interest and dividends received. 27 3,310,244,194 4,328,967,282
Net cash flow from investing activities 30 (218,998,465,885) (180,348,008,085)
(See the next page)
B

The accompanying noles are integral part of the consolidated financial statements
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LAM DONG INVESTMENT AND HYDRAULIC CONSTRUCTION JOINT STOCK COMPANY
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
Address: 87 Phu Dong Thien Vuong Street, Ward 08, Da Lat city, Lam Dong province, Vietnam.

Form B 03 - DN/HN

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
(Indirect method)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2024

W\ &

Expressed in VND
ITEMS Code | Notes Year 2024 Year 2023
lll. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
1. Proceeds from issuing stocks and capital
confribution from owners: # 719,983,475 -
2. Proceeds from borrowings 33 6.1 125,349,969,403 | 101,185,553,385
3. Repayment of borrowings 34 | 62 | (79,635984,867) (57.689,281,127)
4. Dividends paid 36 |4.20.1| (60,745,098,000)| (49,334,201,200)
Net cash flow from financing activities 40 (14,312,129,989)|  (5,837,938,942)
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH
(50 = 20+30+40) 50 75,698,756,808 22,934,228,134
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 80 167,316,312,274 174,393,942,334
Impact of exchange rate fluctuation 61 9,742,618 (11,858,194)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF
YEAR (70 = 50+60+61) 70 4.1 273,024,811,700 | 197,316,312,274
Prepared by
“w an Quy Nguyen Thi Thu Huong
neral Director Chief Accountant
Lam Dong, 25 March 2025
9

The accompanying notes are integral part of the consolidated financial statements

sl

=&F
e



LAM DONG INVESTMENT AND HYDRAULIC CONSTRUCTION
JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Add: 87 Phu Dong Thien Vuong, Ward 8, Da Lat Ctity, Lam Dong Province
Phone: (0263,3821854 Fax: 0263.3832542

Website: www.lhc.com.vn E-mail: xdthuyloild @gmail.com ID: 5800000424

Lam Dong, April 18, 2025

MATTERS SUBMITTED TO THE 2025 AGM FOR APPROVAL
To: The 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

- Pursuant to the Law on Enterprises No. 59/2020/QH14 dated June 17, 2020 and

relevant legal documents;
- Pursuant to Securities Law No. 54/2019/QH 14 dated November 26, 2019 and other

relevant legal documents;
- Pursuant to the current Charter of Lam Dong Investment and Hydraulic Construction

Joint Stock Company ("Charter");

Based on the audited Financial Report of LHC in 2024;
- Based on the production and business operations in recent years and fiscal year 2024;
- Consider the resignation application dated July 2, 2024 of Mr. Ly Chu Hung, member

of the BOD for the 2021-2025 term;
- Consider the Report on the 2025 Production and Business Plan of the Company's

General Director.
- The BODs respectfully presents to the 2025 AGM of Shareholders for discussion and

approval of the following matters:

MATTER 1.
Approval of the BODs' Report with the main business performance targets for 2024:

Consolidated business results 2024 Unit: Million VND
1. Nét l:e:enuc 1.204.783
2. Cost of goods sold 982.364
3. Gross profit 242.418
4. Financial revenue 3.398
5. Financial costs 3.686
6. Cost of sales 4951
7. Business management costs 95.469
8. Net profit from business activities 121.711
9. Other income 28.984
10. Other costs 3.482




Consolidated business results 2024

Unit: Million VND

19. Declining earnings per share

11. Other profits 25.502
12. Total accounting profit before tax 147.213
13. Current corporate income tax expense 32.305
14. Deferred corporate income tax expense (2.028)
15. Profit after corporate income tax 116.936
16. Profit after tax of parent company 66.967
17. Profit after tax of non-controlling shareholders 49,969
18, Basic earnings per share (EPS) (VND) 4.650

4.650

MATTER 2.

Approval of the Audit Report of the Board of Supervisors in 2024

MATTER 3.

Approval of Audited Financial Statements for 2024

The separate financial statements and consolidated statements for 2024 are audited by RSM

Vietnam Auditing and Consulting Co., Ltd.

The 2024 Financial Report (Separate and Consolidated Report) has been published and

posted on the Company's website at: www.lhc.com.vn. Including:

Repori of the Board of Managements;
Report of independent auditor;
Accounting balance sheet;

Reporting on business results;
Statements of cash flows;

Notes to the financial statements.

MATTER 4.
Profit distribution decision for 2024

P Ay B SR et

No. Contents Rate For 2024
1| Profit after tax 51.840.445.522
2 | Profit disb‘ibuliran plan
- Dividend ...%/total current shares % 36.000.000.000
- Bonus and welfare fund %o 0
- Development investment fund %o 15.840.445.522

Implementation time: afier the 2024 AGM approve. T, he Company shall comply with the

provisions of the Accounting Law.
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MATTER 5.
Production and business plan, dividend and investment in 2025

The BODs submits to the AGM of Shareholder the business production, dividend and
investment plan for 2025 with the following main targets:

2025 plan for 2025 Cunsnlidated—|
No. Targets
parent company Plan
1 Net revenue 245 Billion VND 1,190 Billion VND
2 Profit before tax 84,775 Billion VND 153 Billion VND
10%+15%
(Reason: To save
3 Dividends to shareholders resources to divide
bonus shares at a
ratio of 2:1 in 2026)
| Investment in purchasing fixed assets 4+=10 Billion VND
5 Depreciation of fixed assets 3+6 Billion VND
: ey Maximum 250 Billion
6 Investment in Subsidiaries VND

After the AGM of Shareholders approve, we respectfully request the AGM to assign the
BOD:s to decide depending on the production and business situation in 2025.

MATTER 6.
Selection of an Auditing Company for Financial Reports in 2025

On the proposal of the Board of Supervisors, the BODs respectfully submits to the AGM
for approval the list of auditing companies approved by the State Securities Commission
to audit organizations and securities trading units as follows:

1. RSM Vietnam Auditing & Consulting Limited.
2. AASC Auditing Firm Company Limited.
3. A&C Auditing and Consulting Company Limited.

The above auditing companies are all on the list approved by the State Securities
Commission for auditing for listed companies.

Note: In the course of implementation, if the above-mentioned audit units no longer fully
meet the prescribed conditions. The Board of Directors is entitled to select other auditing
units on the list approved by the State Securities Commission to perform the audit
according to regulations (on the basis of the proposal of the Supervisory Board)

MATTER 7.

Approval of the remuneration settlement for the Board of Directors and Board of
Supervisors in 2024 and the remuneration payment plan for 2025

an



7.1. Finalization of remuneration for Board of Directors and Supervisory Board in
2024:

Remuneration of the Board of Directors and Board of Supervisors paid in 2024:

No. Full name Position Amount (VND) Note
1 | L& Dinh Hién Chairman 720.000.000
2 | Trdn Viét Thing Vice Chairman 120.000.000
J Non-Executive | Resignation from
3 Ly Cha Hung Member | 30.000.000 L0/7/2024
Non-Executive Membership from
4 | Ngb Thu Huong ——— 40.000.000 4/20/2024
Independent
000,000
5 Phan Céng Ngon Nicrbix 60.000.0
6 | LéHuy Séu et 3 DY 60.000.000
Board
& Member of
7 Nguyén Thi Lié 24.000.000
gun Tt dann Supervisory Board iR
Member of
Hosd i .000.
8 oang Thi Lua Siiervisoty Bokd 24 000
[
] Ciong/Total | 1.078.000.000

The total remuneration of the Board of Directors and the Board of Supervisors in 2024
included salary, remuneration, bonuses and other benefits of the Board of Directors and
the Board of Supervisors. The Chairman does not include mandatory social insurance from
July 1, 2020 to present.

7.2.  Remuneration, bonus plan for 2025:

- Chairman of the board - 60.000.000 VND/person/month.
(excluding mandatory social insurance)

- Vice chairman of the board - 10.000.000 VND/person/month).

- BOD member, Supervisory Board head :5.000.000 VND/person/month.

- Member of the Supervisory Board ¢ 2.000.000 VND/person/month.

In addition, the Board of Directors and the Supervisory Board are also entitled to 10% of
the profits exceeding the plan assigned by the AGM of Shareholders. The source of bonus
and remuneration exceeds the plan, The BODs proposes the AGM assign the BODs to
balance the source from the Companies in the system.

MATTER 8.
The Board of Directors respectfully submits to the General Meeting

Cancel the content of increasing the number of members of the Board of Directors of the
company from five (05) to seven (07) people at the 2024 General Meeting of Shareholders
approved to be in line with the current operating reality of the company.
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MATTER 9.

Dismissal of BODs members and election of replacement members

Considering the resignation application dated July 20d 2024 of Mr. Ly Chu Hung, the
member of the BODs for the 2021-2025 term; resignation letter dated 21/02/2025 of Mr.
Phan Cong Ngon, member of the Independent Board of Directors for the term 2021-2025

BODs respectfully presents to the AGM of Sharcholder:
10.1. Approving the dismissal of Mr. Ly Chu Hung from the BODs; and dismissed as an
independent member of the Board of Directors for Mr. Phan Cong Ngon.

10.2. Approving the election of 01 additional member of the BODs and 01 independent
member of the Board of Directors to exercise the rights and obligations of the BODs
in accordance with the provisions of law and the Company Charter.

MATTER 10.
Candidate for election of additional members to the BODs
BODs respectfully presents to the AGM of Shareholder:

10.1. Approving the number of additional elected members of the BODs (remaining term

of the current BODs 2021-2025): 02 (two) member.
10.2. Through candidates nominated by the BODs for additional election:

1ST CANDIDATE

- Mr: NONG VUONG HUNG

Issuing authority: Police Department

- CIC No: 068067003949, Issued date 12/09/2021 for Administrative Management
of Social Order

- Permanent Residence Registration Address: B1, Tran Quang Dieu, Ward 10, Da Lat City,
Lam Dong Province

- Current residence: B1, Tran Quang Dieu, Ward 10, Da Lat City, Lam Dong Province

- Education: 12/12. Qualifications: Bachelor of Business Administration

- Working history: from the age of 18, a student of Thu Duc School of Commerce, somehow
studied business administration; from 20 to 32 years old: Chief Accountant of Da Te Trading
Company, Lam Dong Export Stone Industry; from 33 to 57 years old: Director of Apex
Indochina Limited, Chief Financial Officer of Da Lat Apex Co., Ltd.; Currently: retirement,

self-employed.
Other managerial titles (including the titles of the Board of Directors and managers of other

companies): no

- Company-related benefits: no

+ Directly owning voting shares of LHC: no

+ Relevant persons who own voting shares of the LHC: no

. Benefits related to the Company's related parties: no
2ND CANDIDATE

- Grandma: LAM BOI NGOC

sTif}



Issuing authority: Police Department

CIC No: 079188037142, Issue Date 10/08/2021 for Administrative Management of
Social Order

Permanent residence registration address: 25/9 Thanh My, Ward 08, Tan Binh District, Ho
Chi Minh City

Current residence: 25/9 Thanh My, Ward 08, Tan Binh District, Ho Chi Minh City

Education: 12/12. Qualifications: Master of International Trade and Economic Law

Working experience: 2006-2010: Bachelor of Commercial Law — Ho Chi Minh City
University of Law; 2014-2015: Master of International Trade and Economic Law —
University of the West of England (Bristol, UK). 2010-2014: Lawyer Trainee — Au Co Law
Firm: 2015-2017: Legal Specialist - Success Dragon Vietnam Co., Ltd.; 2017-2025: Head of
General Department - FECON South Joint Stock Company; 2019-2025: Founding Member
— Legum NTN Law Firm

Other managerial titles (including the titles of the Board of Directors and managers of other
companies): (1) Chairman of the Board of Directors — LegumNTN Law Firm; (2) Director —
BigtreeX Media Joint Stock Company; (3) Director — Bigtree Consulting Co., Ltd..

Company-related benefits: no

+ Directly owning voting shares of LHC: no

+ Relevant persons who own voting shares of the LHC: no

Benefits related to the Company's related parties: no

(Attach the candidate's detailed profile)

Compare with the standards for BODs members in Article 155 of the Law on Enterprises; Article
275 of Decree No. 155/2020/ND-CP of the Government and Article 25 of the Company Charter

Candidate Criteria

Standards and conditions B Ist 2nd

Candidate | Candidate

Eligibility criteria of a Board member

Having full legal capacity and not being prohibited from
enterprise management as per Clause 2, Article 17, Law on Qualified | Qualified

Enterprises 2020..

2. Have professional qualifications and experience in business
management of LHC Company and do not necessarily have to be Qualified | Qualified
a sharcholder of LHC Company

3. A BOD member of LHC may concurrently be a member of the : A
Board of Directors of a maximum of 05 other companies Quakitied | oahied

II. Additional Standards for Independent Board TV

Not be I_lp_em'“ who is working for the company, parent company Qualified | Qualified
or subsidiary of the company; not be a person who has worked
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Standards and conditions

Candidate Criteria

Ist
Candidate

2nd
Candidate

for the company, parent company or subsidiary of the company
for at least 3 consecutive years;

Not being a person who is receiving salary or remuneration from
the company, except for allowances that members of the Board
of Directors are entitled to according to regulations;

Qualified

Qualified

Not being a person whose spouse, natural father, adoptive father,
natural mother, adoptive mother, natural child, adopted child,
brother, sister or sibling who is a major shareholder of the
company; being a manager of a company or a subsidiary of a
company.

Qualified

Qualified

Not being a person who directly or indirectly owns at least 01%
of the total voting shares of the company;

Qualified

Qualified

Not being a person who has been a member of the Board of
Directors or the Supervisory Board of the company for at least 5
consecutive years, unless appointed for 02 consecutive terms.

Qualified

Qualified

Distribute:
- As above;
- File.

JR-Del
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CONG HOA XA HQI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM
Pac lap — Ty do — Hanh Phic
SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence — Freedom — Happiness

PON BE CU NG CU’ VIEN THAM GIA HQI DONG QUAN TR]

CONG TY CP PAU TU VA XAY DUNG THUY LQI LAM PONG - LHC

LETTER FOR NOMINATION OF CANDIDATES FOR THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
LAM DONG INVESTMENT & HYDRAULIC CONSTRUCTION J/S COMPANY (“LHC")

TERM OF THE MEMBERSHIP 2021 — 2025

Hém nay, ngdy 24/03/2025, tai Vin phong Cong ty LHC, ching tdi 1a nhing cb
déng ciia Cong ty LHC cing nhau néim gitt 1.576.400 ¢ phén, chiém 10,94% s6 c6 phin
c6 quyén biéu quyét ciia Cdng ty LHC, c6 tén trong Danh séich dui day:

Today, 24/3/2025, at the Company's head office, we are the shareholders of LHC
Company holding 1.576.400 shares, representing 1 0,94% of the voting shares of LHC Company,

whose names are listed below:

, Thoi gian
Sé cb chét danh

Tr| Cbdéng 6 xp | Piachi phinsd | siched | gy ey
No. | Shareholders CLCRB Address bita ding Signature
’ ID/Passport No. : Share | Closing date

owning | of the list of
shareholders

70 Pasteur
* | 1.072.000 ///
1 LéDinh | 114064023979 phudng 4, (Iylg | 20/3/2025 //

Hién PaLat,
rambhag | 744% J
Pham Thi 715;“‘;“ 504,400
2 Thanh | 036170023211 | PRUOM&™ |yl | 20/3/2025
Huong D L, 3,50%)
LamPoéng |

& 1.576.400 | 20/3/2025

Téng cong cp
?Tffmr Shares

(10,94%)

Sau khi nghién ciru cic quy dinh v& quyén ciia cd dong va céc tiéu chuén thanh
vién Héi déng Quan trj doc 14p cia Lujt doanh nghiép va tai Piéu 18 Cong ty LHC,
chiing tbi cing nhit tri d& cir tmg vién tham gia blu cir bd sung vao Hoi déng Quan tri
ddc lip Céng ty LHC, theo nhiém ky con lai cia Hoi ddng quan trj dwong nhigm 2021-
2025, cy thé nhu sau: :

After studying the regulations on shareholders'’ rights and the standards for members of

the BOD on the Enterprise Law and the Charter of LHC Company, we unanimously agree fo
nominate candidates to participate in the additional election to the independend g@af LHC

Company, according to the remaining ferm of the incumbent independend BO 1-2025,
specifically as follows:



Ong/Mr: NONG VUONG HUNG. Sinh ngay: 04/03/1967.
S4 CCCD/ID No.: 068067003949. Ngay cap/Issued date:-12/9/2021
Noi cép/Place of issue: Cuc CS QLHC vé TTXH/Department of Administrative Police

on Social Order.
Pia chi thudng tri/Permanent residence address: Bl Tréin Quang Diéu, phwong 10, Da

Lat, Lam Déng.

Trinh d6 hoc van/Education level: 12/12. Chuyén nganh/Professional qualifications: Cir
nhén Quin tri Kinh doanh/Bachelor of Business Administration.

Hién dang s& hitw/Owns voting shares: 0 ¢ phén/shares (Béng chit/in words:
Khéng/Zero cb phan/shares) ;

Lam tmng cir vién tham gia thanh vién HPQT dgc ldp ciia Cong ty LHC theo
nhiém ky con lai cia HDQT dwong nhi¢m 2021-2025 tai ky hop Pai hoi cb
déng thwdng nién nim 2025 vio ngay 20/4/2025.

To be a candidate for the independend BOD of LHC Company for the term of membership 2021
- 2025 at the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders on 20/4/2025.

Chiing t6i cam két Ong NONG VUONG HUNG dép Gmg diy di céc tiéu chuén, diéu
kién tr&r thanh thanh vién HDQT doc lgp Cong ty LHC va chiu trich nhiém vé tinh chinh
xéc, trung thue va hgp phap cia viée dé cir nay.

We commit that Mr NONG VUONG HUNG fully meets the standards and conditions to become
a member of the independend Board of Directors of LHC Company and are responsible for the

accuracy, honesty and legality of this nomination.

P& nghij Ban t chtrc Pai hoi ddng cb dong Cong ty LHC ghi nhin danh séch {mg cir vién
tham gia Hoi dong Quén trj Cong ty LHC nhiém ky 2025 ctia nhém cb dong néu trén.

We respecifully request that the Orgam'z:'ng' Committee of the AGM of LHC Shareholders
acknowledge the candidate for election to the BOD of LHC Company Sfor the 2025 term of the

above group of shareholders.
Chiing téi xin dinh kém So yéu Iy lich ciia img cir vién theo don nay.
We hereby attach the candidate's Curriculum vitae to this Letter.

HQ TEN VA CHU KY CUA NGUOI BE CU
FULL NAME AND SIGNAT, OF § HOLDER




CONG HOA XA HQI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM
Péc 1ap — Ty do —Hanh Phiic
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Independence — Freedom — Happiness
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PON UNG CU' UNG VIEN THAM GIA HOI PONG QUAN TRI
CONG TY CP PAU TU VA XAY DUNG THUY LQI LAM PONG
(“CONG TY LHC”)

M KY HPQT VIEN 2021 - 2025
APPLICATION FOR CANDIDATES FOR THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
1AM DONG INVESTMENT & HYDRAULIC CONSTRUCTION J/S COMPANY
(“LHC COMPANY")
TERM OF THE MEMBERSHIP 2021 — 2025

Kinh giti: HQI PONG QUAN TRI cONG TY LHC.
To : THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS _GF LHC COMPANY.

T6i 13/] am: NONG VUONG HUNG  Quéc tich/Nationality: Vigt nam
Ngay sinh/Date of birth: 04/03/1967 Noi sinh/Place of birth: Lim Pong

CCCD/ Hé chiéw/ GPKKD sb ID/Passport/Business registration No.: 068067003949
Ngay cépffssued date: 12/09/2021 Noi céprface of issue: Cue CSQLHCVTTXH/
Department for Administrative Management on Social Order.

Dia chi thudng tri/Permanent residence address: B1 Trin Quang Diéu, p.10, Pa Lat.
Pon vi Cong téc/ Working at: Nghi huu - Kinh Doanh ty do/Retired-Engaged in
freelance business.

Trinh d6 hoc vén Education level: 12/12.

Trinh d6 chuyén mén Professional qualifications: Dai Hoc/University level.

Hién dang s& hitu/Owns voting shares: 0 cd phﬁn Cong ty LHC/shares of LHC (Bing
chit/in words: khéng/No ch phg.n/shm'es) -

Nhifng ngudi lién quan s& hitu Related people own voting shares:
LHC/shares of LHC. _

Sau khi nghién ciru va xét thdy ban than da thoa mén cac didu kién ciia phap luét
hién hanh va Didu 16 Céng ty, toi lam don ndy dé nghj duoc tham gia t {mg cif vio
vi trf thanh vién Hoi déng quan tri dgc 1ap (‘HPQT") Cong ty nhiém ky 2025.

After studying and considering that I have satisfied the conditions of current laws and the
Company's Charter, I hereby submit this application to apply for the position of independend
member of the Board of Directors ("BOD") of the Board of Directors of the Company for the 2025
term.

T6i cam két chju trach nhiém vé tinh chinh x4c, trung thye clia ndi dung vén ban va
hd so kém theo, ddng thoi cam két tuan thi ddy di theo quy dinh cia Diéu 1é Céng
ty va Quy ché béu cir thanh vién HDQT tai Dai hoi ciia Céng ty.

0 cé phén cia Cong ty

I commit to take responsibility for the accuracy and honesty of the content of the document and
attached documents, and commit fully comply with the provisions of the Company Charter and the
Regulations on election of Board members at the Company's Annual General Meeting.

Tran trong/Best regards!



Hb so kém theo:
) &m theo!/ idate profile attached:

- Ban sao CCCD/Copy of ID;
- So yéu Iy lich ctia tmg vién c dén anh; (hoic Phiéu Iy
tich Vigt Nam)/Candidate’s CV with photo attached; (or record for non-Vietnamese citizens);

- Bang ké khai ngudi co lién quan véi img vién/List of people related to the candidate;
- Bén sao cOng chimg céc vin bing, chimg chi chuyén mon/Notarized copies of diplomas and

professional certificates.
Ngay/day 24 thang/month 03 nidm/year 2025
Ngwdi ing cit/Candidate
(Ky, dong d:iu va ghi rd ho tén/Sign, stamp and full name)

Mo

T e

lich tu-phép.cho ngudi khong cb qubc

Nong Vwong Hung



CONG HOA XA HQI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM
Pie ljp - Ty do -~ Hanh phiie
SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence - Freedom - Happiness

SO YEULY LICH/ CIRRICULAR VITAE
((ng vién d6i véi vi tri Thanh vién Hoi ddng quén trj nhiém ky 2021-2025)
For candidates applying for the position of Board Member for the 2025-2030 term

1. V& bin thin/Personal information
- Ho va tén khai sinh/Full name (as per birth Certificate): Nong Vwong Hing

- Ho va tén thudmg goi/Commonly used name: Néng Vwong Hiing

- Bi danh/Alias: Khéng/No

- Ngdy thang nim sinh/Date of birth; 04/03/1967

- Noi sinh/ Place of birth: LAm Dong.

- Qubc tich (cac qudc tich hién c6) Nationality (all current nationalities): Viét Nam

- Dja chi diing ky hd khéu thudmg tri; diachltheucﬁncu&coﬁngdﬁn;Naiﬂ!hiéﬁ
nay/Permanent address: B1 Trin Quang Diéu, P.10, Pa Lat.

- S CCCD, noi cép, ngay cép hoio sb hd chiéu hodic s6 gidy tor chimg thyc cé nhin

khéc/Citizen ID Number, place of issuance, date of issuance (or passport number or other personal

identification documents): 068067003949

- Tén va dja chi phdp nhén ma minh dai dién, 5 1é vén gép duge dai dign (treong hop 1a

ngudi dai dién phén von gép clia cb dong phép nhén)/Legal entity represented, address, and

shareholding percentage represented (If acting as a representative of an institutional shareholder):

Khéng/No.

2. Trinh d3 chuyén mdn/Professional qualifications:

Tén trudng; tén thanh phé, qubc gia noi trudmg dit tra s& chinh; tén khéa hoc; thoi gian hoc;

tén bang (ligt ke nhﬁng bé.hnég céip, chuong trinh dao tgo lién quan dén tiéu chudn, diéu kién

ciia chite danh duoc bau, bd nhiém)/Name of institution; city and country of Institution’s

headquarters; course name; study duration; degree/certificate earned (list degrees, training programs

relevant to the qualifications and requirements of the elected or appointed position):
Pai Hoe Quén Trj Kinh Doanh/Bachelor of Business Administration.

3. Qui trinh cdng tdc/Working experience:

- Qué trinh cdng téc, ngh? nghiép va chirc vy dé qua (tirnim 18 tudi dén nay) lam gi, & déu,
tém tét dic diém chinh/Employment history, occupations, and positions held (from the age of 18 to
the present) specifying roles, organizations, and key responsibilities:

- Tir nim 18 tudi hoe trudng Thwong Nghi¢p Thii Die, TPHCM, sau @6 hoc Pai
Hoc QTKD.

At the age of 18, attended Thu Duc School of Commerce, Ho Chi Minh City, and
subsequently pursued studies in Business Administration at the university level.

- Nitm 20 tudi dén 32 tudi, 1am Ké Todn Trwdng tai cdc cfy Céng Ty Thuwong
Nghiép Da Té, Cty D4 Xuit Khiu Lim Dong.

From the age of 20 to 32, served as Chief Accountant at Da Te Trading Company
and Lam Dong Stone Export Company. ,

- Nim 33 tudi dén nim 57 tudi lam Gi&m Db tai chinh tip doan Apex Indochina
Limited, Doanh Nghiép 100% diu tw nwéc ngoai. Gidm dbc tai chinh cty TNHH Da Lat
Apex.
From the age of 33 to 57, held the position of Chief Financial Officer at Apex
Indochina Limited Group, a 100% foreign-invested enterprise, and also served as the CFO of

Da Lat Apex Co., Ltd.
1



- Hi¢n nay: Nghi huu, kinh doanh ty do.
Currently: Retired and engaged in freelance business.
- Chirc vy hién nay dang ném giir tai Cong ty/Current position held at the Company:
Kinh Doanh ty do/Engaged in freelance business.
- Chirc vu hi¢n nay dang ném giil tai cdc t chitc khac/Current positions held at other
organizations: Khong/No.
Pang s& hiw/Owning: 0 cd phﬁn ctia Cong ty LHC/Share of LHC.
Nhitng ngudi lién quan s& hitu/Related people own: 0 cb phin Cong ty LHC/Share of LHC.
Dang s& hitw/Owning: 0 ¢b phin clia Cong ty gin tiép c6 quyén biéu quyét/Shares of the
Company indirect voting rights. .
Nhitng ngudi lién quan s& hirw/Related people own: 0 cd-phén ciia Cong ty gidn tiép cb quyén
biéu quyét/Shares of the Company indirect voting rights.
- Nhimg khoén ng d6i véi Cong ty/Outstanding debls to the Company: Khong/No.
- Lgi ich lién quan abi véi Céng tylInterests related to the Company: Khéng/No.
- Quyén lgi miu thulin véi Cong ty/Conflicting Interests with the Company: Khéng/No.
Cin cir quy dinh Ludt Doanh nghiép va Didu 1& Cong ty, vi tu céch tng vién cho vj tri thanh
vién Hoi dong quén tri doc 14p nhiémrky 2021 — 2025, ti cam két minh c6 di diéu kién, tiéu
chun dé tham gia vao vi trf thinh vién Hoi ddng quén tri ddc 14p va cam két thire hién nhiém
vu ciia minh médt céch cén trong, trung thye trong truomg hop duge PHDCPD tin nhiém bd
Pursuant to the Law on Enterprises and the Company's Charter, as a candidate for the position of
member/ independent member of the Board of Directors for the 2021-2025 term, I hereby certify that I
meet all the qualifications and requirements for the position and commit 10 fulfilling my duties with
diligence and integrity if appointed by the General Meeting of Shareholders.
T6i, Néng Virong Hiing cam két va chiu trich nhi¢m vé tinh chinh xéc, trung thyc ciia ndi
dung trén. Ddng thoi cam két tuan thit ddy dii nghfa vy, tréch nhi¢ém dugc quy dinh tai Diéu 1§
v phép ludt doanh nghigp.
I Nong Vuong Hung certify the accuracy and truthfulness of the information provided above. I also
commit to fully complying with the obligations and responsibilities as stipulated in the Companty s
Charter and the Law on the Enterprise.

Trén trong/Sincerely,
Lam DPdng, ngay/day 24 théng/month 03 nim/year 2025
Ngudi khai/Declarant
(Ky tén va ghi 6 ho tén/Signature)
Xidc nhén eiia co quan c6 thim quyén !#L%
Confirmation by the competent authority _ ,_____--—-""'-___
Néng Vuong Hing

Laru ¥/Note:
-Sﬂfgulflichphﬁicéxﬁunh.ﬁnnﬁaﬂybannhﬁndﬁncﬁpcﬁthﬁmqu}f%véviécnguﬁik}midﬁngkj
hd khéu thutmg trit tai dja ban hoje co quan v& viéc ngudi khai dang 1am vige & co quan d6 hofic cong

chitng chimg thue chir ky cia ngudi khai.
The CV must have be certified by the competent People’s Committee regarding the candidate 's registered
permanent residence or by the candidate’s current employer or notarized for signature authentification.
- Ngodi nhig ni dung co ban trén, ngudi khai c6 thé bd sung céc ndi dung khic néu thiy cin thiét.

In addition to the mandatory information above, the candidate may include additional relevant details if'
necessary.
- Bén sao céc vin bing, chimg chi chuyén mon va nghiép vu.

A certified copy of degrees, professional certificates, and qualifications must be attached.
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APEX DALAT LTD.

17" July 2002

Mr. Noag Vuong Hung
Apex Dalat Lid,

38 Tran Phu Sireet
Dalat

Lam Dong Province

Dear Mr. Nong Vuong Hung

APPOINMENT OF CHIEF OF ACCOUNTANT

['am delighted to appeint you 1o the position of Chicl of Accountant of Apex Dalat Limited wilh

effect from the date hereof.

.




TAP DOAN APEX INDOCHINA _ Cong hoa xa hoi chii nghta Vigt Nam
: L Péc lap — Tw do — Hanh phtic

Aok el

e - i e

e e e ————

Sé: 01/QP-BN
Dalat, ngay 06 théng 01 ndm 2015

QUYET BINH CUA TONG GIAM DOC TAP DOAN INDOCHINA
(V/v: B6 nhigm Gidm géc tal chinh Tap doan Indochina)

TONG GIAM DOC TAP DOAN INDOCHINA

. Can ctr Diéu |8 Tap doan Indochina. .
. C3n ctr chte ndng, nhiém vy, guyén han cla Téng Gidm dbc tap doan

Indochina.
. Can clr yéu cdu hoat dgng kinh doanh clia Tép doan Indochina.

Xét ndng lwec, phdm chét cén bo.
QUYET DINH
pigu1l:

B nhiam Ong, Néng Vwong Hung. _
Sinh ngay: 04/03/1967 Dan tQc: Tay Gidi tinh: Nam

Quéc tich: Vigt Nam
CMND sb 250242628 Do Céng an Tinh Lam Pdng cAp ngay 13/6/1897

H6 khau thudng tri: 36 02 Ba Huyén Thanh Quan, phuong 8, Thanh pho Pa Lat
Ché & hién tai: S6 02 Ba Huyén Thanh Quan, phwirng 8, Thanh phé Pa Lat

Gt chire vu: Giam déc tai chinh Tap doan indochina ( Bao gdm Céng ty TNHH
palat Apex, Cong ty TNHH D&t May va V& Apex, Cong ty USM Cambodia).

Ké& tir ngay: 01/01/2015
pidu 2 : Ong, Néng Vuong Hung, dwoc hudng cac quyé&n va nghia vy theo quy

dinh ctia cdng ty.
pidu 3: Cac Ong, ba Giam ddc, Trudng cac phéng ban co lién quan va
Ong,Néng Vrong Hiing chju frach nhigm thi hanh quyét dinh nay.

Pidu 4 : Quyét dinh nay cé higu luc ka tir ngay ky.
sl
Noi nhan TONG GIAM BOC TAP DOAN . —

- Ban giam déc; _
- Nhuw ﬁiéu 1 /
- Lwu nhéan sw./. .W

f// 7

CHONG CHEE YONG
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SINGAPORE ACADEMY OF LAwW

AUTHENTICATION CERTIFICATE

| hereby certify that —

Alain Abraham Johns is a duly appointed Notary Public practising in
Singapore, and that the signature appearing at the foot of the
annexed Notarial Certificate dated 24th January 2018, is the

signature of the said Alain Abraham Johns.

This Certificate is not valid if the seal of the Singapore Academy of
Law is removed or altered in any way whatsoever. This Certificate
does not authenticate or confirm the content of the Document
attached to the annexed Notarial Certificate.

Dated this 25th day of January 2018.

LOW HUI MIN

16012609 SINGAPORE ACADEMY OF LAW
Certified true signaturs

LULANLOW 76 4 s

| Coleman Street, #08-06 The Adelphi, Singapore. 179803
Tek: +65 6332 4388 | Fax: +63 6333 9747 | Website: hetpufwww salorgsg
|

| |




NOTARIAL CERTIFICATE

TO ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME

I, ALAIN ABRAHAM JOHNS, NOTARY PUBLIC, duly
anthorized and gppc;inted, practicing in the Republic of Singaﬁo:e BO
HEREBY CERTtFY that the paper writing hereunto annexed
purporting to be a true copy of a WRITTEN RESOLUTION OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTOR OF THE -COMPANY PASSED
PURSUANT TO THE CONSTITUTION OF THE COMPANY (IN
RESPECT OF THE APPOINTMENT OF NONG VUONG HUNG
AS CHIEF ACCOUNTANT) DATED 23 JANUARY 2018 BY
CHONG CHEE YONG is a true and correct eopy of the same having
carefully examined and compared with the original copy which was

rhade and declared on the day of the date hereof.

IN FAITH AND TESTIMONY
WHEREOF | have hereunto
subscribed my name and affixed my
SEAL OF OFFICE at Singapore this

ALAIN A JOHNS PARTNERSHIP
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APEX INDOCHINA PTE. LTD.
{Gompany Reglstration No.: 201010564N)
141 Cecil Street, #10-01 Tung Ann Assacialion Building Singapore 089641
Incorparated i the Repubfic of Singapore

WRITTEN RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
PASSED PURSUANT TO THE CONSTITUTION OF THE COMPANY

I, the undersignad, being the solé director of'the company for the time being do HEREBY
RESOLVE: -

APPOINTMENT OF CHIEF ACCOUNTANT

“That the appointment of Mr. NONG VUGNG HUNG as a Chief Accountant of the
company be hereby approved with immediately effect.”

Dated: 7 3 JAN 2018

SOLE DIRECTOR

-

W ffﬁf p

-~ CHONG CHEE YONG

35 .

h-_',"* ?ﬂ%ﬁﬁ}f&ru G4
Pl r~ I'_ - -.

Certifi ue Copy

. = T T LY ¥ Taa i TR Ba s S0 A EEF IR N T
Alain Abraham Johns
Advocate & Solicitor
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Emistedyraf e S A of Visingm i the Reputlic of Singapom

CHIPNG NHAN | HOP PHAR HOA LANH Sif
CONSULAR AUTHENTICATION
1.cufega Xinh-ga-po
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HOC VIEN TU PHAP SINGAPORE
GIAY CHUNG THUC

Téi chimg nhén ring

Alain Abraham Johns, 1 Céng chimg vién duge bd nhiém chinh thirc cdng tac tai
Singapore, v chit ky bén duéi cing Chimg Nhén Cong Chimg dinh kém ldp ngay 24 théng
01 n%m 2018 1 chit k§ ctia Alain Abraham Johns néu trén.

Gidy ching nhin niy khong c6 gid tri néu con diu ciia Hoc Vién Tu Phép Singapore bi
x6a hotic stra d6i dudi bét ky hinh thic néo. Giky chimg nhén nay khong chimg thyc hodc
xéc nhin ndi dung ctia Tai li¢u dinh kém Gidy ching nhén cong ching ndy.

Lap ngay 25 thang 01 ném 2018.

(Da kf va dong déu)

LOW HUI MIN

GIAM BOC

HOC VIEN TU PHAP SINGAPORE

18012609

Ngay 26 thang 01 nim 2018
Chirng thire chir ky

(Dd ky va déng déu)
LILIAN LOW

. 1 Coleman Street, #08-06 The Adelphi, Singapore 179803
PT: +65 6332 4388 Fax: +65 6333 9747 Website: http://www.sal.org.sg



CHU'NG NHAN CONG CHUNG

GULTAT CA NHUNG CA NHAN, TO CHU'C NHAN PUQC TAI LIEU NAY:

TOL, ALAIN ABRAHAM JOHNS, Cong ching vién, duge chinh thirc bd nhi¢m va by
quy#n, cong téc tai Cong hoa Singapore, TAI DAY XAC NHAN ring tai li¢u dinh kém sau
day 1a ban sao y ding v6i ban chinh cia NGHI QUYET BANG VAN BAN CUA BAN
GIAM POC CONG TY PUGC THONG QUA THEO pIBU LB CONG TY (VE VIEC BO
NHIEM NONG VUONG HUNG LAM KE TOAN TRUONG) NGAY 23 THANG 1 NAM
2018 BOI CHONG CHEE YONG 12 bén sao ding va chinh xéc cia tai liéu d& duge kiém tra

v dbi chibu cAn than v6i ban gbe da dugc 14p va tuyén bé vio nghy dudi déy.

NHAM CHUNG THUC DIEU NOI
TREN, t6i da ky va déng Con déu cia
Vin phong tai Singapore vio ngay 24
théng 01 nim 2018.

(Da kj va déng déu)
ALAIN ABRAHAM JOHNS
CONG CHUNG VIEN
SINGAPORE

ALAIN A JOHNS PARTNERSHIP



APEX INDOCHINA PTELLTD
(86 dang ky doanh nghiép: 201010564N)
141 Cecil Street, #10-01 Tung Ann Association Building Singapore 069541)
Puge thanh lap tai Cong hoa Singapore
NGHI QUYET BANG VAN BAN CUA BAN GIAM POC CONG TY DUQC
THONG QUA THEO PIEU LE CONG TY
T6i, ngudi k tén bén dud, 1a giém déc duy nhét clia cng ty tai thoi diém hién tal QUYET

PINH:-

BO NHIEM KE TOAN TRUGNG

“Vi&e b nhiém dng NONG VUONG HUNG lam ké todn truémg ciia cong ty da dugc phé
duyét v&i higu luc thi hanh ngay 1ép tirc”

Ngay: 23/01/2018

GIAM POC DUY NHAT

(da ky)
CHONG CHEE YONG

Chimg thyc ban sao diing v6i ban chinh
(da ky va déng déu)

Alain Abraham Johns

Ludt su va cb vén phép luat

CONG CHUNG VIEN

SINGAPORE



PAI SU QUAN NUGC CONG HOA XHCN VIET
NAM TAI CH XINH-GA-FO
CHU'NG NHAN / HQP PHAP HOA LANH SU
1. Qubcgia: Xinh-Ga-Fo
Gidly tb, tai liéu ndy
Do Ong(Ba): ALAIN A JOHNS  ky
Véi chire danh: Cong ching vién
Vi con du clia S& cong chimg Xinh-Ga-Po
drge chimg nhén / hop phip héa lanh sy
5. Tai: Xinh-Ga-Po
6. Ngiy:29/01/2018
7. Co quan cip: DSQ NUGC CONG HOA XHCN

oo

VIET NAM TAI CH XINH-GA-PO
g, 56 94
Tham tin
(D4 I va ding ddu)

Nguyén Thj Thanh Xuin




1, Pham Thi Thoai My, ID card No.312146089,
undertake that I have translated accurately the
content of this English document attached hereto

into Vietnamese.
Translator

T8i, Pham Thj Thogi My , Chimg minh nhén dén
s&: 312146089, cam doan di djch chinh xdc ndi
dung gidy to/vin bin ndy tir tiéng Anh sang tiéng
Viét.

08 -02- 2018

Ngay

Ngudi dich
(kg v ghi 16 ho tén)

y

Pham Thj Thoai M¥

Day month year 2018

(Day ....month....year two thousand and
eighteen )

Tn Phu Nhuan district justice office

Chief of Phu Nhuan district justice office

CERTIFIES
Ms. Pham Thj Thoai M§¥ is the one signing this
translation.
Certification No.:
Book No.: 01 - SCT/CKND

Ngiy oy thing 02 nim 2018
(NEAY ..o T e théng ./aou‘
nim hai khéng mudi tim)

Tai Phong Tu phagqu F ufin

e P G Sk

La g Truémg phong Tu phép quén Phi Nhugn
CHUNG THUC:

Bd Pham Thj Thoai M¥ 1a ngudi dd ky vao ban

dich nay.

.o
84 chimg thyo: 0 5029 .
Quyén sb: 01-SCT/CKNI

Quytn & 01 S 52 a0l

/ Truémg Phong Tuw Phép Quin Phi Nhudn




Phu Iype I
Appendix I
BAN CUNG CAP THONG TIN
CIRRICULLUM VITAE
(Ban hanh kém theo Thong 4 56 96/2020/TT-BTC ngéy 16 théng 11 nim 2020
ciia B truegng Bg Tai chinh)
(Promulgated with the Circular No 96/2020/TT-BTC on November 16, 2020
of the Minister of Finance)

CONG HOA XA HOI CHU NGHiA VIET NAM
Pée lip - Twrdo - Hanh phic
THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence - Freedom - Happiness

Lam Déng, ngay 20 thang 04 ndm 2025
Lamdong, day 20 month 04 year 2025

BAN CUNG CAP THONG TIN/CIRRICULLUM VITAE

Kinh giri:
- Uy ban Chiimg khoén Nha nwde;
. _S& Giao dich chning khoan.
To:
_ The State Securities Commission;
- The Stock Exchange.

1/Ho va tén/Full name:NONG VUONG HUNG

2/Giéi tinh/Sex: Nam/male.

3/Ngdy thing nim sinh/Date of birth:04/03/1967

4/Noi sinh/Place of birth’Lam Dong

5/S& CCCD (hoic sb ho chiéu)/CI card No. (or
Ngdy chp/Date of issue12/08/2021 Noi cp/Place of issue:

6/Quéc tich/Nationality: Viét Nam.

7/Dén toc/Ethnic:Tay

8/Pia chi thudng trl/Permanent res

Pa Lat.
9/S8 dién thoai/Telephone number-0913934471

10/Dia chi email/Email:nongvuonghung@gmail.com

Passport No.):068067003949
Cyc CSQLHCVTTXH

idence:B1 Trin Quang Digu, P.10, TP



{1/Tén tb chirc 1A d6i trong cong b6 théng tin/Organisation’s name subject to
information disclosure rules:CTCP Piu T & Xay Dyng Thity L¢iLam Pdng.

12/Chitc vu hién nay tai td chirc 13 doi tugng cdng bé théng tin/Current
position in an organization subject to information disclosure:Thanh vién HDQT
dfe 13p

13/Céc chirc vu hién dang ndm gilt tai t3 chirc khéc/Positions in other
companies:khong

14/S6 CP nfm gift:0, chiém 0% vén didu 18, trong d6:/Number of owning
shares0 , accounting for 0% of charter capital, of which:

+ Pai dién (tén t6 chic la Nha nudc/cd dong chién hrge/td chic khic) so
hitu:/Owning on behalf of (the State/strategic investor/other organisation):

+ Cé nhén s& hita/Owning by individual:

15/Clic cam két ném gitt (néu c6)/Other owning commitments (if any):

16/Danh sich ngudi c6 lién quan clia ngudi khai'/List of affiliated persons of
declarant:

*muﬁwﬁnm&mwmwmmaﬁmmmmmﬁymmn n&m 2019
Affiliated persons are stipulated in Article 4, clause 46 of the Law on Securities dated 26" Nov 2019
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17/Loi ich lién quan déi véi cong ty dai chiing, quy dai ching (néu co)/Related
interest with public company, public fund (if any):

18/Quyén loi mau thufn véi cong ty dai ching, quy dai chiing (néu cb)/Interest
in conflict with public company, public fund (if any):

T6i cam doan nhitng 151 khai trén ddy 12 ding sy that, néu sai t6i xin hoan toan
chiu trich nhiém trude phap luét

I hereby certify that the information provided in this CV is true and
and 1 will bear the full responsibility to the law.

correct

NGUOI KHAI
DECLARANT
(Ky, ghi rd ho tén)
(Signature, full name)

}

M-

=
Néng Vuong Hiing



CONG H

pE CU’ UNG CU VIEN THAM
CONG TY CP PAU TU VA XAY DUN

FOR NOMINATION OF CANDIDA

TMENT & HYDRAULI
TERM OF THE MEMBERSHIP 2021-2025

6 Chi Minh,

LAM DONG INVES

Hém nay, ngdy 24/03/2025,
déng ciia Céng ty LHC cung nhau n
6 quyén biéu quyét
Today, March 24th,
holding 1.894.000 shares, represe

Poc lap — Tu do - Hanh Phic
SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence — Freedom — Happiness

BIEN BAN HQP NHOM

- GROUP-MEETING MINUTES

ciia Cong ty LHC, c6 tén tro
2025, at Hochiminh city,
nting 13.15 % of the voting s

tai Thanh Pho H
&m gift 1.894.000
ng Danh sic

we are the s

TES FOR THE BO
C CONSTRUCTION J/S

OA XA HOI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM

GIA HOI PONG QUAN TRI
G THUY LOI LAM PONG - LHC

ARD OF DIRECTORS
COMPANY (“LHC”)

chiing tdi 1a nhiing ¢6
cb phn, chiém 13.15% s& ¢b phin
h dudi day:
hareholders of LHC Company
hares of LHC Company, whose

names are listed below:
Thoi gian
" 8bchd | chétdanh
11| Cédong |CCCD/PKKD |  Piachi Phj;f‘f' si‘g;;é‘ Ky tén
No. | Shareholders ID;T;;@&H Address Share | Closing date Signature
> owning | of the list of 7
shareholders /
1 " 497 Gia Phu, \X 5
Trin Viét Phudng 3, N
ran ViEt | 027073000522 | g0 6, TP. 1.285.100 P g
HCM _
2 o 54 Xuan
Tran Ngoc Thuy; p-Thao
Hus 027176007749 | pian TP THU 608.900
'Bﬁﬂ,‘ HEM
Tong cong | 1.894.000
Total Shares
Sau khi nghién ctru céc quy dinh v quyén cia cb ddng va céc ticu chufin thanh
vién Hoi ddng Quén trj cla Ludt doanh n iép. va tai Diéu 1§ Cong ty LHC, ching t6i
cling nhét tri @2 cir émg cir vién tham gia biu cir bd sung vao Hoi ddng Quan trj Cong ty
LHC, theo nhi¢m k¥ con lai ciia Hi déng quan tri duong nhiém 2021-2025, cu thé nhur
gau:
After studying the regulations on shareholders' rights and the standards for members of

the BOD on the Enterprise
nominate candidates to participate in the
according to the remaining term of the incum

Ba/Mrs: LAM BOI NGOC

s6 CCCD/ID No.: 079188037142. Ng
artment of Administrative

issue: Cuc CS QLHC vé TTXH/Dep
Dia chi thudng tri/Permanent residence address: 25/9

Binh, Tp. Hd Chi Minh.

Law and the Charter of LHC Company,
additional election to the
bent BOD 2021-2025, specifically as follows:

we unanimously agree 10
BOD of LHC Company,

iy chp/Issued date: 10/8/2021 Noi chp/Place of
Police on Social Order.

Thanh My, phudng 8




Trinh dd hoc van FEducation level: 12/12. Chuyén nganh/Professional qualifications:
Thac sy luft kinh t& va thuong mai/Master of Economic and Commercial Law.
Hién dang sd hitu/Owns voting shares: 0 b phén/shares (Bing chit/in words:
Khong/zero cb phin/shares)

Lam tmg cir vién tham gia HPQT ciia Cong ty LHC theo nhiém ky con lai cia
HDQT dwong nhi¢m 2021-2025 tai ky hop Pai hoi cb dong thudng nién nim 2025

vao ngay 20/4/2025.
To be a candidate for the BOD of LHC Company for the remaining term of membership 2021 -

2025 at the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders on 20/4/2025.

Chiing t6i cam két BA LAM BOL NGOC dép img dly du cdc ticu chufn, diéu kién tr&r
thanh thanh vién HDQT Céng ty LHC va chiu trich nhiém v& tinh chinh xéc, trung thye

va hop phép ciia viée d& cir nay.

We commit that Mrs. Lam Boi Ngoc fully meets the standards and conditions to become a
member of the Board of Directors of LHC Company and are responsible for the accuracy,
honesty and legality of this nomination.

DB nghi Ban t chitc Dgi hoi dbng cb dong Cong ty LHC ghi nhén danh séch img cir vién
tham gia Hoi ddng Quén trj Céng ty LHC nhi¢m ky 2025 ciia nhém cb dong néu trén.

We respectfully request that the Organizing Commitlee of the AGM of LHC Shareholders
acknowledge the candidate for election to the BOD of LHC Company for the 2025 term of the

above group of shareholders.
Chiing tbi xin dinh kém So yéu 1y lich ciia (mg cit vién theo Bién ban nay.

We hereby attach the candidate’s Curriculum vitae to this Minute.

Bién bén niy gdm 02 trang, duge 14p vio lic ... giv, ngy 24/3/2025 tai Tp. Hb
Chi Minh va duge doc lai cho nhém ¢ dong cling nghe, cling théng nhét va clng ky tén
dudi day.

This record consists of 02 pages, made-at ... o'clock, on March 24", 2025 at Hochiminh
city and is read to-the group of shareholders, agreed upon and signed below.

HO TEN VA CHU KY CUA TUNG CO PONG TRONG NHOM CcO PO
FULL NAME AND SIGNATURE OF EACH SHAREHOLDER IN THE UP




) Xinliw ) : Don ndy phdi dige gii dén BTC Dai hgi theo dia chi sau: Cong y LHC, sé 87 Phii
Déng Thién Vieong; phiromg 8, Pa Lat, Lim Déng.

Note: This Application must be sent 10 the
address: LHC Company, No. 87 Phu Dong Thien Vuong,

Organizing Committee at the following
Ward 8, Da Lat, Lam Dong.




CONG HOA XA HOI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM
Péc lip — Tu do— Hanh Phiic
SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence — Freedom — Happiness

PON UNG CU UNG VIEN THAM GIA HOI PONG QUAN TR]
CONG TY CP PAU TU VA XAY DUNG THUY LOI LAM DPONG
(“CONG TY LHC”)

NHIEM KY HPQT VIEN 2021 - 2025
APPLICATION FOR CANDIDATES FOR THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
LAM DONG INVESTMENT & HYDRAULIC CONSTR UCTION J/S COMPANY
(“LHC COMPANY")

TERM OF THE MEMB ERSHIP 2021 - 2025

Kinh givi: HQI PONG QUAN TRI CONG TY LHC.

To : THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF LHC COMPANY.
Téi 1/ am: LAM BOI NGOC Quéc tich/Nationality: Vigt Nam
Ngay sinh/Date of birth: 05/06/1988 Noi sinh/Place of birth: Tp. Hd Chi Minh

CCCD/ Hé chiéw/ GDKKD sd ID/Passport/Business registration No.: 079188037142
Ngdy cAplissued date: 10/08/2021 Noi chip/Place of issue: Cuc CS QLHC vé TTXH
Dja chi thudng tri/Permanent residence address: 25/9 Thanh M§ Phuong 08 Tén Binh,

Tp. HCM
Pon vi Cong téc/ Working at: Cong ty luat TNHH LegumNTN

Trinh d§ hoc van Education level: Thac si
Trinh d6 chuyén mén Professional qualifications: Thac s Luét kinh té va Thuong mai

Quf:-c té

Hién dang s& hitu/Owns voting ShOras; ceive OO phﬁn Céng ty LHC/shares of LHC (Bﬁng
REbirs YHOIES s xeseswnenn sesdsiasparbmassssbissssistagesssnsaspomsraseasass s onsserness cb phén/shares)
Nhftggungm’.‘!i lién quan s& hitu Related people own VOUNG SRATES: «vvivrssesesenssssnnnnns

cb phén ciia Cong ty LHC/shares of LHC.

Sau khi nghién ciru va xét thdy ban than da thoa man céc didu kién cua phép luat
hién hanh va Diéu 1§ Céng ty, o1 lam don nay d3 nghi dugc tham gia ty img cir vao
vi tri thanh vién Hoi ddng quan trj (“HDQT”)/ thanh vién ddc 1ap Hoi ddng quan trj
Céng ty nhigm ky 2025.

After studying and considering that I have satisfied the conditions of current laws and the

Company's Charter, 1 hereby submit this application io apply for the position of member of the
Board of Directors ("BOD " /independent member of the Board of Directars of the Company for the

2025 term.

T6i cam két chju trich nhiém v& tinh chinh xéc, trung thyc ciia ndi dung vin bin va
hd so kém theo, ddng thdi cam két tufin thi ddy du theo quy dinh cia Pitu 1& Cong
ty v Quy ché béu cir thanh vién HPQT tai Pai héi ciia Cong ty.

I commit to take responsibility for the accuracy and honesty of the content of the document and

attached documents, and commit fully comply with the provisions of the Company Charter and the

Regulations on election of Board members at the Company's Annual General Meeting.

Trén trong/Best regards!



Hb so kém theo:

58 didate e attached:

- Bén sao CCCD/Copy of ID;

- So yéu If lich cita {mg vién c6 ddn dnh; (hoiic Phiéu 1j lich tr phép cho ngudi khong c6 quéc
tich Vigt Nam)/Candidate’s CV with photo attached; (or record for non-Vietnamese citizens);

- Bang ké khai ngudi c6 lién quan véi tng vién/List of people related to the candidate;

- Bén sao cong chimg céc van bing, chimg chi chuyén mén/Notarized copies of diplomas and

professional certificates.

Ngdy/day 24 théng/month 03 nanvyear 2025
Nguii img cit/Candidate
(K, dong dhu va ghi 18 ho tén/Sign, stamp and full name)




CONG HOA XA HOI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM
Bhclip-Trdo- Hanh phiic
SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIE TNAM
Independence - Freedom - Happiness

SO YEU LY LICH/ CIRRICULAR VITAE
(Ung vién d6i véi vi tri Thanh vién Hoi ddng quén trj nhi¢m ky 2021-2025)
For candidates applying for the position of Board Member for the 2025-2030 term

1. V& ban thin/Personal information Anh ho
- Ho va tén khai sinh/Full name (as per birth Certificate): LAM BOI NGOQC chidu
- Ho va tén thudmg goi/Commonly used name: Passport-
B T sized photo
. (4x6cm)
- Ngiy thing nim sinh/Date of birth: 05/06/1988.

- Noi sinh/ Place of birth: Thanh phé H Chi Minh

- Quéc tich (cic qudc tich hi¢n cd) Nationality (all current nationalities): Viét Nam

- Pija chi ding ky hd khiu thudng tr; dia chi theo cin cude cong din; Noi & hién
nay/Permanent address: 25/9 Thianh M§ Phwdng 08 Tan Binh, Tp. HCM

_'§é CCCD, noi cip, ngdy clp hofic s6 hd chiéu hoiic sb gidly & chimg thyc cé nhan

khéc/Citizen ID Number, place of issuance, date of issuance (or passport number or other personal

identification documents): 079188037142 Chp ngay 10/08/2021 béi Cyc cénh sit QLHC vé

TTXH

. Tén va dja chi phép nhin ma minh dai diemtsrlevéngapduqcaaidien(uubnghgpm

ngudi dai dién phin vén gop cia cd dong phip nhén)/Legal entity represented, address, and

shareholding percentage represented (If acting as a representative of an institutional

SHArEROIAET) s vvvseeesnssssnnnnmaasnnnsssrannnsnusssses Lot eseessassssasssssSRSSSARSRSLIETIRISSRISHAL R SRS SRS

2. Trinh d§ chuyén mdn/Professional qualifications:
Tén trudmg; tén thinh phé, quéc gia noi trudng dat try s& chinh; tén khoa hoc; thdi gian hoc;
tén bang (liét k& nhing bang clp, chuong trinh dio tao lién quan dén tiéu chuén, didu kién

cha chirc_danh duge biu, bo nhiém)/Name of institution; city and country- of Institution's
headquarters; course name; study duration; degree/certificate earned (list degrees, fraining programs

sEmmmE

-----------------------------------

relevant to the qualifications and irements of the elected or appointed position):
2014-2015: Thac si Lugt Kinh té va Thuong mai quéc té - Pai hoc Ty Anh Quéc (Bristol,
UK)

2006-2010; Cir nhin Lugt Thuong Mai — Dai hoc Lufit Tp. HCM (Tp. HCM, Vigt Nam)

3. Qui trinh cdng tic/Working experience:

- Qué trinh cdng thc, nghé nghiép va chirc vu di qua (tir nim 18 tubi dén nay) 1am gi, & déu,
t6m tht dic diém chinh/Employment history, occupations, and positions held (from the age of 18 lo
the present) specifying roles, organizations, and key responsibilities:

1. 2010-2014; Lujt su tap su — Cong ty Luat TNHH Au Co:
-Tuvﬂnquﬁnifduanhnghiépvé u tur mudc ngoai;

. Ra soét hoat déng doanh nghiép;

- Trién khai DD va hoat djng M&A,

5. 2015.2017: Chuyén vién phép ché - Céng ty TNHH Success Dragon Vietnam

 Gi&m sat/ kiém soét tuan thil hogt dgng ctia céc bo phén trong doanh nghi¢p;

-Tu v%n phép 1y va dénh gid rili ro trong hoat dfng cong ty;

- Tur vén phép 1y trong céc giao dich va dau tu;

3. 2017-2025: Truong phong téng vy - Cong ty cb phin FECON South

- Quan 1y kiém soét va vin hinh céc chitc ning: Hanh chinh — Nhén sy - CNTT — Truyén

théng — Phép ché - Chién luge Cong ty;
1



- Tir vén v trién khai cdc myc tiéu chién hroc trong khéi vén hinh;

- Tur vén phép 1§ va dai dién doanh nghip trong céc tranh chip;

4. 2019-2025: Thanh vién séng ldp — Cong ty Luit TNHH LegumNTN

- Tu vén phép 1y va quén Iy doanh nghiép;

- Nghién ciu thj truémg va tur vén dau tu;

- Pai dién phép 1.

- Chitc v hién nay dang ném gift tai Cdng ty/Current position held at the Company:

Khéng cb

. Chitc vu hién nay dang ndm giff tai céc

organizations.
1. Céng ty Luit TNHH LegumNTN: Chu tich HDTV
2. Céng ty cb phin truyén thong BigtreeX: Gidm dbe
3. Céng ty TNHH tu vin Bigtree: Gidm dbe

t§ chirc khéc/Current positions held at other

Dang s& hiu/OWRIng: ..coeessessessesses cb phin ciia Cong ty LHC/Share of LHC.

Nhitng ngudi lién quan s hiru/Related people own: ... ..cd phéin Cdng ty LHC/Share of LHC.

Pang 5& hTw/OWning:....v.cueeseassess cé phiin ciia Cong ty gién tiép ¢ quyén biéu
quyét."SI:mm of the Company indirect voting rights.

Nhiing ng;rﬁi lién quan s& hitw/Related people OWR-.....occseersees cb phiin ciia Cong ty gidn
tiép cb quyén bi quyétr"Shdres of the Company indirect voting rights.

- Nhimg khoén ng dbi véi Cong ty/Outstanding debts to the Company:
- Lgi fch lién quan dbi vi Cong ty/Inferests related to the Company:
- Quyén lgi miu thufin véi Cong ty/Conflicting Interests with the Company:

Cin cit quy dinh Lugt Doanh nghiép va Pidu 1é Cong ty, véi tu cich (mg vién cho vj tri thinh
vién Hoi dong quan tri/ Hoi dbng quan tri dgc 1ép nhiém Ik 2021 — 2025, ti cam két minh c6
4 didu kién, tidu chudn dé tham gia vdo vi tri thanh vién Hoi ddng quén tri/ Hoi ddng quin
t;idﬁclﬂpvﬁcnmkétthuchi&unhiémwcﬁaminhmétcéuh trong, trung thyc trong
trudmg hop duge PHDCD tin nhi¢m b nhiém.
Pursuant to the Law on Enterprises and the Company's Charter, as @ candidate for the position of
member/ independent member of the Board of Directors for the 2021-2025 term, I hereby certify that 1
meet all the qualifications and requirements for the position-and-commit (o fulfilling-my duties with
diligence and integrity if appointed by the General Meeting of Shareholders.

T6i, Lam Bi Ngoc cam két va chiu trich nhi¢m v& tinh chinh xéc, trung thyc cta ndi dung
rénn. Péng thoi cam két tudn thi ddy it nghia vy, tréch ghiém duge quy dinh tai Didu 1§ va

phép lujt doanh nghiép.

I, Lam Boi Ngoc certify the accuracy and truthfulness of the information provided above. 1 also
commit to fully complying with the obligations and responsibilities as stipulated in the Company's

Charter and the Law on the Enterprise.

) Tp. HS Chi Minh, ngay/day 24 théng/month 03 nim/year 2025
Trén trong/Sincerel, Ngudi khai/Declarant
(Ky tén va ghird ho tén/Signature)

Xéc nhin ciia co guan cé thim quyén
Confirmation by the competent antherity



g
-So & 1y lich phai ¢6 xdc nhén cia Uy ban-nhin dan-cipco thim quyén vé viéc ngudi khai déng kcj
hd khiu thudng tri tai dia bin hoje co quan v& viée ngudi khai dang lam viéc & co quan 46 hoiic cong
chimg chimg thyre chir ky cia ngudi khai.

The CV must have be certified by the competent People's Committee regarding the candidate's registered
permanent residence or by the candidate’s current employer or notarized for signature authentification.
-Ngu&iuhﬁngnﬁidungmbéntﬁn,ngu&ildmicﬁ thé bd mgmnﬁimmnnéum&yu&um&

In addition to the mandatory information above, the candidate may inchide additional relevant details if

necessary.
- Bén sao céc vin bing, chimg chi chuy mon va nghiép vi.
A certified copy of degrees, professional certificates, and qualifications must be aftached.



Phu lyc IIX
Appendix Il
BAN CUNG CAP THONG TIN
CIRRICULLUM VITAE
(Ban hanh kém theo Théng tu s6 96/2020/TT-BTC ngay 16 thang 11 nam 2020
ciia Bé trudng Bé Tai chinh)
(Promulgated with the Circular No 96/2020/TT-BTC on November 16, 2020
of the Minister of Finance)

CONG HOA XA HQI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM
Pic lip - Ty do - Hanh phic
THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence - Freedom - Happiness

Tp H Chi Minh, ngdy 25 thang 03 nam 2025
Ho Chi Minh City, day 25 month 03 year 2025

BAN CUNG CAP THONG TIN/CIRRICULLUM VITAE

Kinh giri:
- Uy ban Chimg khoén Nha nuéc;

- S& Giao dijch chimg khoén.

To:
- The State Securities Commission;

- The Stock Exchange.

1/ Ho va tén/Full name: LAM BOINGOC

2/ Giéi tinh/Sex: Nii/Female

3/ Ngay thing nam sinh/Date of birth: 05/06/1988

4/ Noi sinh/Place of birth: Tp Hb Chi Minh/ Ho Chi Minh city

5/ & CCCD (hoiic sb hd chiéu)/CI card No. (or Passport No.) 079188037142,
Ngay cAp/Date of issue 10/08/2021 Noi chp/Place of issue: Cyc CS QLHC vé
TTXH/ Police Department for Administrative Management of Social Order

6/ Qubc tich/Nationality: Vigt Nam/ Vietnamese

7/ Dan tc/Ethnic: Kinh
8/ Pia chi thuomg tri/Permanent residence: 25/9 Thanh MY,
Binh, Tp. HCM/ 25/9 Thanh My Ward 8, Tan Binh District, HCMC

9/ Sé dién thoai/Telephone number: 0914 298 140
10/ Pia chi email/Email: lamboingoc@gmail.com

Phuong 08, Tan



11/ Tén tb chire 12 dbi tuong cong b théng tin/Organisation’s name subject to
information disclosure rules: CONG TY CP PAU TU VA XAY DUNG THOY
LOI LAM DONG/ LAM DONG INVESTMENT AND HYDRAULIC
CONSTRUCTION JOINT STOCK COMPANY

12/ Chirc vu hién nay tai tb chiic 12 d6i tugng cong b théng tin/Current position
in an organization subject to information disclosure:

13/ Céc chirc vu hién dang ném giit tai té chirc khic/Positions in other

companies:

1. Cong ty Luit TNHH LegumNTN: Chu tich HDTV
LEGUMNTN Law Firm - Chairwoman

2. Cong ty cb phén truyén théng BigtreeX: Gidm dbc
BIGTREEX Media JSC.: Director

3. Céng ty TNHH tu vén Bigtree: Gidm dbe
BIGTREE Advisory Limited Liability Company: Director

14/ S6 CP nm giif: 0 chiém 0% von diéu 1§, trong d6:/Number of owning shares
0, accounting for 0% of charter capital, of which:

+ Pai dién (tén td chirc 12 Nha mrée/cd dong chién hwge/td chirc khéc) s&
hitu:/Owning on behalf of (the State/strategic investor/other organisation):

+ Cé nhan s& hitw/Owning by individual:

15/ Céc cam két ném gitt (néu c-:':)fOtkeE owning commitments (if’ any): 0

16/ Danh séch ngudi c6 lién quan clia ngudi khai*/List of affiliated persons of

declarant:

hodin 46 Didu 4 Luat Chimg khodn ngdy 26 théng 11 ném 2019

* Ngudi ¢6 lién quan theo quy djnh tai k
clause 46 of the Law on Securities dated 26™ Nov 2019

Affiliated persons are stipulated in Article 4,
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Administrative Thanh My Ward &,
Management of ‘Tan Binh District,
Social Order HOMC
CycCSQLHCwE |  25/9 Thinh M7,
TTXH/ Police Phustmg 08, Tin
Em rujt CCCD Department for | Binh, Tp. HCM/ 25/9
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Planning and| Center Dong Khot,
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72 Le Thanh Ton,
Ben Mghe Ward,
District 1, HCMC




17/ Loi ich lién quan d6i v6i cdng ty dai ching, quy dai chiing (néu co)/Related
interest with public company, public fund (if any):

18/ Quyén lgi méu thuin v6i cong ty dai ching, quy dai ching (néu co)/Interest
in conflict with public company, public fund (if any):

Téi cam doan nhitng 16 khai trén dy 1a diing su that, néu sai toi xin hoan toan
chju trach nhiém truéc phap ludt

[ hereby certify that the information provided in this CV'is true and correct and
I will bear the full responsibility to the law.

NGUOI KHAI

DECLARANT
(Ky, ghi ro ho tén)

(Signature, full ::,mg]/




LAM BOI NGOC

(+84) 914 298 140

zoeyblam@gmail.com
PERSONAL INFORMATION
D.0.B 05 June 1988
Place of birth Ho Chi Minh city, Vietnam
Citizen Ho Chi Minh city
Ethnic Kinh
Religious Catholic
Gender ) Female
Marital Status Single

SUMMARY 1
Team-orientated person who works to increase understanding and proficiencies in all
consistently

areas of legal practice. Communicates with empathy and compassion while

exhibiting a professional work ethic.




EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATION

EDUCATION
School Ho Chi Minh city University of Law (HCMULaw)
Degree Bachelor of Law (BL)

Date of graduation | October, 2010

Major Commercial Law
School University of the West of England (UWE)
Degree Master of Law (LLM)

Date of graduation | June, 2016

Major ' International Trade and Economic Law

SKILL

- Hd Chi Minh City Bar - MS Office and Internet proficient;

Association’s Member - Lawyer - Adobe Illustration and Proshow

certificate Basic;

- LexisNexis and WestLaw - ERP/SAP: Basic
certificate (ability to research - Language: Vietnamese (Mother
Western Law and precedents) language), English (IELTS 6.5 in

- CHRO -PACE 2014 issued by British Council)




WORK HISTORY

August 2019 — present
Co-Founder

LegumNTN Law Firm.

25/9 Thanh My Street, Ward &,
Tan Binh District, Ho Chi Minh
City, Vietnam

- Founding partner of law firm, specialized

in Investment, Enterprise and Commercial

Law.

January 2018 — present
Head of General Affairs
Department

FECON SOUTH JSC.

5% Floor, Hai Au Building, 395
Truong Son Street, Ward 4, Tan
Binh District, Ho Chi Minh City,

Vietnam

- Legal Company Secrefary: as belows

- Human Resource: Strategic Planning, HR
Planning; recruitment, training,
transferring, C&B, ER, extension and
expiration of Labour contract, etc.

- Strategic: Market analyzing, BOD
consulting, strategy formulating and
developing, strategic objective
identification and decomposition, operation
and risk management, performance control,
measurement and evaluation

- Marketing & Communication
- IT office service.

February 2017 — December 2017

Head of Company Secretary
FECON SOUTH JSC.

. Consulted B.0.D about the management
and company structure;




5™ Floor, Hai Au Building, 39B

Truong Son Street, Ward 4, Tan

Binh District, Ho Chi Minh City,
Vietnam

Was in charge of track and updated the
certificate of company to ensure its
eligibility

Formulated and implemented the policies
and SOP.

Ensured compliance of laws, policies, rules
and SOP;

Ensured the business and affairs of the

company was conducted in accordance with

its business lines;

Prepared the agenda in consultation with
the Chairman and other documents for all
the (general) meetings of B.O.D;

Prepared and kept all the meeting minutes,
MOU and legal documents of company;

Prepared, approved, signed and seal
agreements leases, legal forms, and other
official documents on the company’s behalf,
when authorised by the broad of the directors
or the executive responsible.

Advised, in conjunctions with the
company’s solicitors, the chief executive or
other executive, in respect of the legal

matters, as required.




Collaborated and supplied advise to other
departments (finance, HR, sales and
CCM.);

On behalf of B.O.D supervised and speeded
up the other departments mission/task
completion;

Reviewed/drafted agreements

Wiote memoranda and reviewed legal
briefs.

Translated legal documents, certificate,
forms, agreements, elc.

Predicted legal risks for particular cases.

December 2015 — January
2017/present

Legal Counsel

SUCCESS DRAGON
TECHNOLOGY VIETNAM
COMPANY LIMITED

VNPT Data Center Building, 12/1
Neuyen Thi Minh Khai Street,
Dalkao Ward, District I, Ho Chi
Minh city, Vietnam

Researched, analysed and drafted legal

documents
Consulted board of manager

Collaborated and supplied advise to other
departments (finance, HR, etc.)

Was in charge of track and updated the
certificate of company to ensure its
eligibility

Reviewed/drafted agreements
Interpreted laws, rulings and regulations

Wrote memoranda and reviewed legal

briefs.




Translated legal documents, certificate,
forms, agreements, etc.

Predicted legal risks for particular cases.
Negotiated and mediated to suppliers,
customers, etc.

Supported other companies of Group (HR
matters: Employee/ Salary scale/ Social

insurance registration, labour contract, etc;

Finance matters: Tax registration)

October 2010 — November 2014
Legal consultant/ Parallegal
AUCO LAW FIRM

80/16b Tran Quang Diéu Street,
Ward 8, District 3, Hé6 Chi Minh
City, Viét Nam

Performed media search and draft report;
Composed DD (Due diligence) report;

Internal investigated, including reviewed
internal procedure and questioned staffs

concerned;
Compared and contrasted agreement;
Researched, analysed and drafted legal

documents and advices;

Participated in consulting and meeting with
clients;

Was in charge of labour insurance of
company;

Wrote memoranda and reviewed legal
briefs.

Worked with management and staff to
resolve pre-litigation disputes.




Interpreted laws, rulings and regulations for
individuals and businesses.

Analysed probable outcomes of cases using
knowledge of legal precedents.

Worked with management and staff to
resolve pre-litigation disputes.

April 2010 — October 2010
Internship (Senior)
AUCO LAW FIRM

80/16b Trdn Quang Diéu Street,
Ward 8, District 3, Ho Chi Minh
City, Viét Nam

Cnmpamd and contrasted agreement;
Researched, analysed and drafted legal
documents and advices;

Translated, stored and updated legal
documents;

Participated in consulting and meeting with
clients;

Wrote memorandum and reviewed legal

brief;

May 2009 - July 2009
Internship in Legal department

Sacombank Securities Company
(SBS)

278 Nam Ky Khdi Nghia Street,
Ward 8, District 3, Ho Chi Minh
City, Viét Nam

Searched, collected and classified legal

documents;

Drafted simple contracts;
Verified old contracts;
Drafted written replies;
Searched legal basis;
Translated documents;

Reviewed the interior procedure

documents;




Attended in department meeting

March 2009 - May 2009

Internship in PR and Branding

Development

Sacombank Securities Company
(SBS)

278 Nam K9 Khéi Nghia Street,
Ward 8, District 3, Hé Chi Minh
City, Vigt Nam

Assisted event agents in organizing
extraordinary shareholder’s meeting for
Bach Tuyet Cotton Corporation;

Assisted event agents in celebrating VIPs
Customer Conference;

Drafted public release;
Searched information;
Prepared slides;

Associated with other department and
support official staffs

July 2007 - July 2007 (5 days)
Work part time in International

Mechanics Exhibition

446 Hodng Van Thy Street, Ward
4, Tén Binh District, Hé Chi Minh
City, Viét Nam

‘Served as an interpreter;

Introduced products (sandpaper) to

Vietnamese customers;




VOLUNTEER

September 2004 — January 2015
Catechist
Bac Ha Roman Catholic Church
- Instructed catechism to kids and children from 3to18;
- Managed an association of approximately 500 peoples from 3 to over 25
- Hold events and games for them in special days, viz: Easter, Xmas, Mid
Autumn Festival, New Year, Summer Events, etc.;
. Directed and performed the Easter and Xmas plays;
- Dancing instructed in special celebrations, viz: Easter, Xmas, Saints
celebrations, etc.

- Flower arrange and decorate;

March 2009 — Oct 2010
Team leader of propaganda play group of Legal consultant center
University of Law of Ho Chi Minh City

A former member of LCC of HCMULaw, which supported legal propagandizing
services in schools, universities, industrial parks, and residential zones. Specialized in
pmpaganda play, including:
- Composed the play script in order to propagandize law to pupils, residents and
labourers;
- Drafted the legal leaflets;
_ Acted and supported backstage work;

- Other work supporting other groups.

2009 (01 month)




Moot Competition

University of Law of Ho Chi Minh City

Served as host for USA team in Moot Competition in 2010, which was held in
Ho Chi Minh City by HCMUlaw.

Took responsibilities of taking care of USE team members and instructed them
during the time of staying in HCMC.

2007

Member of organization board

HOT (Hold on together) show

University of Law of Ho Chi Minh City

A music show in the purpose of collecting money for a student who had blood

Cancer.

Traditional camping on 26 March

University of Law of Ho Chi Minh City

MC for Hand-fashion show in Thu Dau Mot Park, Binh Duong Province

10



REFERENCES

Ms. NGUYEN THI TUYET MAI

Director of Auco Law Firm

Phone: 0908 880 490
Email: aucolaw(@gmail.com

Ms. NGUYEN NGQC YEN

Lawyer

Phone: 0947 402 929/ 0983 191 275
Email: xenng_uj.{enngg'?i@gmaﬂ.cﬂm

Mr. CARLOS LUIS SALAS PORRAS

General Director of SDTV

Email: carlns@succcssdrggnninﬂ.cum

Ms. DOAN NGOC XUAN THAO

HR Manager of SDTV

Phone: 0938 629 656
Email: thau.nxd@gucﬂassdragunjntl_mmf
Dnanxuanngucthaa?fz@gmaﬂ‘mm

11
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University of the West of England
Bristol

‘ Ngot Boi Lam

has been awarded the degree of

MASTER OF LAWS

having followed an approved posigraduate progranime dfstudy m : T
INTERNATIONAL TRADE AND ECONOMIC LAW

16 June 2016

ACADEMIC REGISTRAR

VICE-CHANCELLOR A
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BASIC CERTIFICATE

This i to cértify that:

Ngoc Boi Lam

Succassfully completed Westtaw UK Basic Certification

SWEET & MARWELL & THOMSON REUTERS"
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CERTIFIED

REJTERS lypa Haryrushin

WESTLAW UK |
ADVANCED CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that:

Ngoc Boi Lam

Successfully completed Westlaw UK Adva nced Certification ‘
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CONG TY CP PAU TU VA XAY DUNG THUY LQI LAM BONG
LAM DONG INVESTMENT AND HYDRAULIC CONSTRUCTION
JOINT STOCK COMPANY
DC/Add: 87 Phit Déng Thién Virong, phung 8, Tp. Pa Lat, tinh Lim Péng
Pién thoai/Tel: 02633821854 Fax: 0263.3832542
Website: www.lhc.com.vn E-mail: xdthuyloild ail.com MSDN/ Business ID: 5800000424

THE BIEU QUYET 01/VOTING CARD 01
TAI PAI HOI PONG CO PONG THUONG NIEN NAM 2025

AT THE 2025 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

Cb dong
Shareholders
$6 CCCD; GPKD
CIC: Passport/Business Registration number
86 cb phén s& hiru va dai dién
N:fmbe:; of shé:res -:;wned and represented
Tong so phi€u biéu quyét . X 12 :
Number of total shares owned and represented T 0 piheni Shere
M3 s6
Code number
TT NOI DUNG Pongy | Khéng dong ¥
No. CONTENT Agree Disagree

1 Théng qua Ban thu ky Dai hoi.
Approval of the Secretariat.
Théng qua Ban kiém phiéu biéu quyét va béu cir.
Approval of the Vote Counting Committee.

-----------------------------------------------------------

-----------------------------------------------------------

-----------------------------------------------------------

2

Théng qua Chuong trinh Pai hoi dong c6 ddng thudng nién

3
Approval of the Agenda of the 2025 AGMeeting.

Thong qua Quy ché lam viéc ciia Pai hi
Approval of the Working Regulations of the 2025 AGM
Théng qua Quy ché bau ctr TV HPQT tai Dai hoi

4

5

Approval of the Election Regulations

Céch biéu quyét: Quy cb dong vui 1ong “ky tén” vao 6 minh biéu quyét.
Voting method: Shareholders are kindly requested to "sign" in the box corresponding to your vote.

Ghl chi Not: Da Lat, ngay/day 20 thing/ month 4 nam/year 2025
< PARC R pudals A L SNCHA NS P SRS NS s gé’o gi;cfv)nf:l} NG lréf puUQC UY QUYEN

cua -
This voting card is va.‘!d'wan.ﬁr at the 25th AGM of LHC Sharehoiders in 2025, SHAREHOLDER/AUTHORIZED REPRESENTA TIVE
< I P o duge eoi 14 khing hop 1é/Following cards shall be deemed (K va ghi rd ho tén/Sign and write full name)

+ Phiéu kiving do Céng ty LHC phdt hinh (Khing theo sacki gy ey, Kefndng od
déiu cita LHC trén phiey)
I’mhgmdm:hwed@mma:ﬂupmfhdﬂnm ar lacking LHC

seall.

+Pﬁ&hﬁfcﬁdﬂ?tﬁnﬁﬂcﬂﬂ&r§aﬂaldtﬁw&m kiding c6 ¥ kién néo hode

od e 023

Fating cards do not have the signature of the shareholder/representaiive, content
10 VolE, OF EXPrEss AVD or More Volds.

+ Phiéy 1dy xod hode phidu ghi thém nji dung khdng do Chii tog Dai hf yéu cdu.
Voting card that have heen erased or included additional content mot anthorized
by the AGM Chairpersar,

fror lén;




CONG TY CP DAU TU VA XAY DUNG THUY LQI LAM DONG
LAM DONG INVESTMENT AND HYDRAULIC CONSTRUCTION
JOINT STOCK COMPANY
DC/Add: 87 Phit Déng Thién Vuong, phudmg 8, Tp. Pa Lat, tinh Lim Pong
" Dién thoai/Tel: 0263.3821854 Fax: 0263.3832542
Website: www.lhc.comvn E-mail: xdthuyloild@gmail.com MSDN/ Business [D: 5800000424

THE BIEU QUYET 02/VOTING CARD 02
TAI DAI HQI PONG CO PONG THUONG NIEN NAM 2025

AT THE 2025 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

Cb dong

Shareholders

86 CCCD; GPKD

CIC;PaH{mrffBusfness Registration number

..........................................................

...........................................................

$6 cd phén sé hiru va dai dién & o
Num be? of shares owned and represente g e c0 phan/Share
Téng sb phicu biéu qu}'ét ..................................... cd ph&’infShare
Number of total shares owned and represented

M s6

Cﬂdﬂ "umbﬁr lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll
T NOIDUNG Pongy | Khong dong ¥
No. CONTENT Agree Disagree

Théng qua Bién ban PHPCD thuong nién ndm 2025.
Approval of the Minutes of the 2025 AGM of Shareholders.
Thong qua Nghi quyét PHPCD thudng nién nim
2 | 2025.

Approval of the Resolution of the 2025 AGM of Shareholders.

1

Cach biéu quyét: Quy cd déng vui long “ky tén” vao 6 minh biéu quyét.
Voting method: Shareholders are kindly requested to "sign" in the box corresponding fo your vote.

_mi'f bieui; quydt niry chi ed gid trf tai phién hop DHDCD thusimg nign Idn thir cOP

Da Lat, ngay/day 20 thdng/ month 4 nim/year 2025
£NG.-‘ NGUOIDUQC UY QUYEN

25 125 o
e A4S lle g [y FEN SHAREHOLDER/AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

This mrt?mrdis valid only at the 23th AGM of LHC Shareholders in 2023,
- Cde ph

invalid: _

+ Phifu khing do Cdz)@ LHC phiit hanh (khdng theo mdu quy dinh, khdng ¢6
detu ety LHC trén pli

Voting card not issued by LHC {not in the prescribed format or lacking LHC
seal).

+ Phidu khing o6 chit ks ciia cd ding/dai dién cd ddng, khdng cd 3 kién nio
Thode o6 tir 02 3 kién trd 1én;

Vating cards do not have the signature of the shareholder/representative,
conlent 1o Vafe, or EXpRESS PWo oF more voles,

:di.iia tdy xod hoiic phidu ghi thém ngi dung khéng do Chil tog Dai hi yéu

Voting cards that have been erased or included additional confent nof
authorized by the AGM Chairperson.

 sau dupc col 1 khong hop 1&/Following cards shall be deemed (Ky va ghi ré ho tén/Sign and write full name)



CONG TY CP PAU TU VA XAY DUNG THUY LOT LAM DONG
LAM DONG INVESTMENT AND HYDRAULIC CONSTRUCTION
JOINT STOCK COMPANY
DC/Add: 87 Phi) Déng Thién Vuong, phudng 8, Tp. Da Lat, tinh Lim Déng

Bién thoai/Tel: 0263.3821854 Fax: 0263.3832542
Wehbsite: www.lhc.com.vn E-mail: xdthu loildf@email.com EDN.F Business ID: 5800000424

PHIEU BIEU QUYET 01/ VOTING BALLOT 01

PAI HOI PONG CO PONG THUONG NIEN NAM 2025
AT THE 2025 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

Cb déng

Shareholders

S6 CCCD; GPKD

CIC: Passport/Business Registration number

...........................................................

..........................................................

S6 ¢b phin s¢ hiru va dai dién 3
NHJ'HE'ET afsh.m.es gwnedgnd TEP?EEEHIEI.{ ..................................... cO phaIﬂShﬂrﬂ
Téng sb phiéu biéu quyét 3 2%
Number of total shares owned and represented ~ * T c0 phan/Share
M sb

Code number

CAC NOI DUNG BIEU QUYET/VOTING CONTENTS

Khing Z
NQLDIUNG t:::h tin K;;Egncﬁ
CONTENT approve | 8B | 50 opinion
Disapprove

1. Théng qua viéc mién nhi¢m thanh vién Hoi déng quén fri
va bdu bd sung 02 (hai) thanh vién
Approving the dismissal of a member of the BOD and
electing an additional member.

2. Théng qua img vién biu bd sung Thanh vién Hoi déng
quén trj (nhiém k¥ con lai 202 1-2025)
Presenting candidate for election of additional members to
the Company's Board of Directors (For the remaining

2021-2025 term).

Céch bidu quyét: Quy b dong vui long “ky tén” vao 6 minh bieu quyét.
Voting method: Shareholders are kindly requested to "sign" in the box corresponding to your vote.

Gl 5

- Phiéu bﬁ' quydt ndy chi cd gid tri tgi phién hop DHDCD therdmg i Idn
fhitr 25 ndm 2025 cita Cong fy LHC.

This voring card is valid only at the 25th AGM of LHC Shareholders in
2025,

- Cdic phiéu sau duge col 13 khing hop Jé/Following cards shall be deemed
irvalid;

+ Phiéu khdng do Céng ty LHC phdt hank (khdng theo mdu quy dinh, khdrng
odh ddu eria LHC trén phi

Voting card not isswed by LHC (not in the preseribed format or lacking LHC
seal).

+ Phiéu khdng c6 chit by ciia of dong/dat difn cd ddng, khing cd 3 kidn nio
hode eb tir 02 3 kidn trds lén;

Vating cards do not have the signature of the shareholder/representative,
confen! no vole, oF express g ar more Voles

4 P:.l';‘u tdy xod hodc phidu ght thim ni dung khdng do Chil toa Dal i
yéu cdu,

Voring cards that have been erased or included additional content nol
authorized by the AGM Chairperson,

Da Lat, ngay/day 20 thing/ month 4 niam/vear 2025
CO PONG/ NGUOI PUQC UY QUYEN
SHAREHOLDER/AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
(K3 va ghi ré ho tén/Sign and write full name)




CONG TY CP PAU TU VA XAY DUNG THUY LQT LAM DPONG
LAM DONG INVESTMENT AND HYDRAULIC CONSTRUCTION
JOINT STOCK COMPANY
DC/Add: 87 Phit Béng Thién Vuong, phudng 8, Tp. Pa Lat, tinh Lim bong
Dién thoai/Tel: 0263.3821854 Fax: 0263.3832542
Website: www.lhc.com.yn E-mail: xdthuyloild@gmail.com M§DN;" Business ID: 5800000424

PHIEU BIEU QUYET 02/ VOTING BALLOT 02

PAI HOI PONG CO PONG THUONG NIEN NAM 2025
AT THE 2025 ANNUAL GENERAL MEE TING OF SHAREHOLDERS

C6 dong

Shareholders

$6 CCCD; GPKD

CIC .fasspomrﬁusiness Registration number
6 cb phén s& hitu va dai dién

Number of shares owned and represented
Téng sb phiéu biéu quyét

Number of total shares owned and represented
M s6

Code number

-----------------------------------------------------------
...........................................................
-------------------------------------

-------------------------------------

CAC NOI DUNG BIEU QUYET/VOTING CONTENTS

T4n Khéng | Khd ng
NOI DUNG thanh tin ¢6 y kién
CONTENT Approve thanh No
Disapprove | opinion

1. Thong qua Béio cdo ciia Hoi ddng quan trj cdng ty nim
2024

Approval of the BODs' performance report and business
performance results in 2024.

2. Théng qua Bédo cdo hoat dong cua Ban kiém sodt nim 2024
Approval of the Board of Supervisors’ report in 2024.

3. Thong qua béo cdo tai chinh di duge kiém todn nim 2024
Approval of the audited separate and consolidated
financial statements for 2024.

4. Thong qua viéc phén phéi loi nhudn nam 2024
Approval of 2024 profit distribution plan.

5. Théng qua ké hoach san xuiit kinh doanh, chia ¢6 tirc va
ddu tw nam 2025

Approval of the Business Plan for 2025.

6. Thong qua viéc lya chon Céng ty kiém todn bdo cdo tai
chinh nim 2025
Approval the selection of financial audit company for
2025.




_ Tén Khing Ktrnﬁn
NOQI DUNG thinh téan ch y kién
CONTENT Approve thanh Na

Disapprove apinion

7. Théng qua Téng mic thi lao HPQT, BKS nidm 2024 v
phuong an chi tien luong, thit lao HPQT va BKS nam 2025

Approval of the final settlement of remuneration for the
Board of Directors and Board of Supervisors in 2024 and
remuneration plan for 2025.

8. Hity bé ndi dung néng s6 Thanh vién HPQT céng ty tir nam

(05) ngudi 1én by (07) ngudi tai Dai hoi dong cb dong 2024
théng qua dé phit hgp véi thye té diéu hinh cia cdng ty hién
nay.
Cancel the content of increasing the number of members of
the Board of Directors of the company from five (03) to
seven (07) people at the 2024 General Meeting of
Shareholders approved to be in line with the current
operating reality of the company.

Cach biéu quyét: Quy cb dong vui long “ky tén” vio 6 minh biéu quyét.
Voting method: Shareholders are kindly requested to "sign" in the hox corresponding to your vole.
Da Lat, ngay/day 20 thing/ month 4 nim/year 2025

CO PONG/ NGUOI PUQC UY QUYEN
SHAREHOLDER/AUTHORIZED REPRESENTA TIVE

(Ky va ghi rd ho tén/Sign and write full name)

Ghi chit/Note:
- Phiéu biéu quyét nay chi ¢ gid tri tai phién hop BHBCD thudng nién ldn thir 23 ndm 2025 aia Céng ty LHC.
This voting card is valid only at the 23 th AGM of LHC Shareholders in 2025,
- Cde phieu sau duwge coi la khing hop lé/Following cards shall be deemed invalid:
+ Phiéu khéng do Cong ty LHC phdt hinh (khong theo mdu quy dinh, khing cd ddu cia LHC trén phiéu)
Voting card not issued by LHC (not in the prescribed format or lacking LHC seal).
+ Phiéu khong c6 chit ky ctia c6 dong/dai dién cé ding, khdng cd y kffn ndo hodc 6 tie 02 y kién tré lén;
Voting cards do nat have the signature of the shareholder/representative, confent no vole, or express itwo or more
vores,
+ Phidu tdy xod hodic phiéu ghi thém ngi dung khong do Chi toa Dai hii yéu cau.
Voting cards that have been erased or ineluded additional content not authorized by the AGM Chairperson




CONG TY CP PAU TU VA XAY DUNG THUY LQI LAM PONG
LAM DONG INVESTMENT AND HYDRAULIC CONSTRUCTION

JOINT STOCK COMPANY
DC/Add: 87 Phis Déng Thién Vwong, phudng 8, Tp. Pa Lat, tinh Lim Péng
Dién thoai/Tel: 0263.3821854 Fax: 0263.3832542
Website: www.lhe.comvn E-mail: xdthuyloild@gmail.com MSDN/ Business ID: 5800000424

" PHIEU BAU CU/ ELECTION BALLOT

BAU BO SUNG THANH VIEN HOI PONG QUAN TRI
SUPPLEMENTARY {ELECTIDN OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS' @EMBERS
TAI DAI HOI PONG CO DONG THUONG NIEN NAM 2025
AT THE 2025 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

C6 dong

Shareholders

Sé CCCD; GPKD

CIC:Passport/Business Registration number

...........................................................

-----------------------------------------------------------

$6 ¢b phan sé hitu va dai dién ’ £ &%
Number OfS}lﬂé;ES owned mtdrepresenfed  ssmsessssssniesassEEEETEEEsessnsies cO phWShGFE
Téng sb quyén biu y A LA .

Total voting rights : X quyen bau/Voting rights

Mi sd

Code number

DANH SACH BAU THANH VIEN HQI PONG QUAN TRI
LIST OF CANDIDATES FOR BOD ELECTION

TT Ho tén S5 phiéu cé quyén biu
No. Full name Number of Votes Allocated
1
2
Téng cong/Total
(Khong viegt qud: X quyén baw) (Not to exceed: X voting rights)

Céch biu: Quy cb déng vui 1ong “Ghi s6 quyén bau” vao 6 thanh vién minh bau.
Voting method: Shareholders are kindly requested to "write the voting right number" in the box
corresponding candidate fo your vole.

Pa Lat; ngay/day 20 thing/ month 4 ndm/ivear 2025
cO PONG/ NGUOI PUQC UY QUYEN
SHAREHOLDER/AUTHORIZED REPRESENTA TIVE
(Ky va ghi 18 ho tén/Sign and write full name)



Ghi chi/Note:
- Phiéu biu cir ndy chi c6 gid trj tai phién hop PHDCD thudng nién 1n thit 25 nim 2025 cta
Céng ty LHC.

This ballot is valid only at the 25th AGM of LHC 2025 Shareholders.
- Cb dbng c6 quyén biu hét toan by hode mot phén trong téng s6 quyén biu ciia minh cho tir
| dén 2 (g vién, phin phiéu bAu con lai c6 thé khong blu cho bt k¥ ting vién nio. Tong sb
phiéu bdu cho cac ting vién cong lai khong dwge vugt qui Téng sé phiéu duge quyén bau.

Shareholders may allocate all or part of their total voting rights to one or two candidates, and any
remaining votes may lefi unallocated. The total votes cast for all candidates must not exceed the total
voting rights available.
- Phiéu bAu khong biu cho tmg vién nao thi phéi c6 déu gach chéo (x) vao 56 phiéu biu ciia
tmg vién do.

If a shareholder does not wish to vote for a candidate, a cross mark (X) must be placed in the voting
box of that candidate.
- 84 phiéu biu cho m&i img vién c6 thé khic nhau tiry theo sy tin nhigm ciia ngudi biu dbi
véi cac tmg vién.

The number of votes allocated to each candidate may vary depending on the voters' preference for
each candidate.
- Cac phiéu sau duge coi 1 khong hop 1€:

The following ballots will be considered invalid:
+ Phiéu khéng do Céng ty LHC phét hanh (khdng theo méu quy dinh, khong c6 diu ctia LHC
trén phiéu). '

Ballots not issued by LHC (not in the prescribed format or lacking LHC seal).
+ Phiéu khéng c6 chit ky cia cb dong/dai dién b dong.

Ballots do not have the signature of the shareholder/representative.
+ Phiéu-thy xo4, ghi bing bt chi-hoic phiéu ghi thém mg vién nim ngodi danh séch (g
vién da duoc PHPCD théng qua.

Ballots that are altered, written in pencil, or contain additional candidates beyond the approved
list of presented by the AGM of Shareholders.
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